
 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 1/10/2024 - Page 1 

 

 

 

Julie Leonard, Place 1 

Prince John Chavis, Place 2 

Cresandra Hardeman, Place 3 

Felix Paiz, Place 4 

Celestine Sermo, Place 5 

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

Jim Terry, Place 7 

Gabriel Nila, Alternate No. 1 

Gabrielle Orion, Alternate No. 2 

Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, January 10, 2024, at 6:30 PM 

Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St. 

AGENDA 
This meeting will be live streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel 

You can access the meeting at https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Non-Agenda Item Public Comments (white card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related 

topics for a length of time, not to exceed three (3) minutes per person. 

 

Agenda Item Public Comments (yellow card): Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda and 

agenda items combined for a length of time, not to exceed five (5) minutes total per person on all items, except for 

Public Hearings. Comments on Public Hearing items must be made when the item comes before the Commission 

and, not to exceed two (2) minutes per person. No Action or Discussion May be Taken by the Commission during 

Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items. 

To address the Commission, please complete the white or yellow card and present it to the city staff designee prior 

to the meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for the Dominium development, one 

(1) lot on 15.42 acres, more or less, and being located at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX from 

(IN-1) Light Industrial to (MF-2) Multifamily – 25. 
Applicant: Dominium 

Owner: Kenneth Tumlinson 

2. Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for Manor Commons Phase 3, one (1) 

lot on 0.98 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast corner of US HWY 290 

and FM 973, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-1) Light Commercial. 
Applicant: Greenview Development Corp 

Owner: Timmerman Commercial Investments LP 

1

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams


 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 1/10/2024 - Page 2 

 

3. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for the Junction 

Subdivision, two (2) lots on 9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at the intersection of 

La Grange St. and Murray Ave., Manor, TX. 
Applicant: BGE Inc 

Owner: Junction Development, LLC 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission and will be enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested 

by the Chairperson or a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 

considered separately. 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes of December 13, 2023, 

P&Z Commission Regular Meeting. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint a Planning and Zoning 

Commission Chairperson to serve a 1-year term. 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint a Planning and Zoning 

Commission Vice-Chair to serve a 1-year term. 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for the Dominium 

development, one (1) lot on 15.42 acres, more or less, and being located at 12200 Tower Rd, 

Manor, TX from (IN-1) Light Industrial to (MF-2) Multifamily – 25. 
Applicant: Dominium 

Owner: Kenneth Tumlinson 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Manor 

Commons Phase 3, one (1) lot on 0.98 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast 

corner of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-1) Light 

Commercial. 
Applicant: Greenview Development Corp 

Owner: Timmerman Commercial Investments LP 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for 

the Junction Subdivision, two (2) lots on 9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at the 

intersection of La Grange St. and Murray Ave., Manor, TX. 
Applicant: BGE Inc 

Owner: Junction Development, LLC 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plat for the New Haven 

Subdivision, two-hundred ninety-three (293) on 90.3 acres, more or less, and being located 

at Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX. 
Applicant: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 

Owner: Quiddity 

 

2



 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 1/10/2024 - Page 3 

 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 1-5, Block 

12, Town of Manor, locally known as 800 N. Lexington Street, Manor, Texas. 
Applicant: Bobby Gosey 

Owner: Bobby Gosey 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to 

adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, 

as authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development 

Negotiations). 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or 

employee of the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the council 

or any board or commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct or indirect, 

in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from job duties, 

compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.” 

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no Planning & Zoning 

Commission member and no City officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity 

or real property in which the Planning & Zoning Commission member or City officer has a substantial interest (as 

defined by Chapter 171) and action on the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real 

property that is distinguishable from the effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest 

must be filled out and filed with the City Secretary before the matter is discussed. 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin 

board, at the City Hall of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the 

general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: Friday, January 5, 

2024, by 5:00 PM and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time 

of said meeting. 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 

Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for 

accommodations or interpretive services must be made 10 days prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary 

at 512.215.8285 or e-mail lalmaraz@manortx.gov 

3

mailto:lalmaraz@manortx.gov


  AGENDA ITEM NO. 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for the Dominium development, one (1) lot on 15.42 
acres, more or less, and being located at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX from (IN-1) Light Industrial to (MF-2) 
Multifamily – 25. 
Applicant: Dominium 
Owner: Kenneth Tumlinson 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property was annexed into the city in 2010 by Ord. 383. It was zoned from interim zoning to IN-1 Light 
Industrial in December 2017 by Ord. 499. A previous rezoning case was heard by the Commission on Sept. 14, 
2022 to rezone the property from IN-1 to MF-2 Multi-Family 25. The Commission recommended MF-1 Multi-
Family 15, but the City Council denied the request at their Nov. 2, 2022 meeting. They requested the seller spend 
more time marketing to industrial users before considering a residential use.  
 
At the time of the first multi-family zoning request, the seller did not have an end user for the property. Since 
Nov. 2022, a new group – Dominimum, has approached the city’s Public Facilities Corporation (PFC) with the 
intent to partner with the PFC to provide affordable rental units. As part of their process to partner with PFC and 
gain funding, they need proper zoning entitlements so they have filed to rezone the property to Multi-Family 25 
(MF-2). 
 
The property is 15.4217 acres and has frontage on Tower Road. To the west are existing light industrial buildings, 
to the north is the Stonewater Subdivision, and to the east is a 6-acre tract that has 1 single-family dwelling. The 
northern property boundary to Stonewater only directly abuts 1 single-family dwelling, with the majority of the 
northern property boundary being adjacent to a detention pond or Tinajero Way. The northern and eastern 
property boundaries abut less intense residential uses so the multi-family property would have 80’ building 
setbacks along those boundaries and of those 80 feet, 25’ would be landscaping bufferyards that would have 
additional tree and shrub planting as well as a minimum 6’ privacy screening fence. 
At 15.4217 acres and 25 units/acre under MF-2, the property would be entitled to 386 units. They are planning to 
have 324 units, and through the city’s PFC, they all would be affordable to people earning 60% of the area median 
income (AMI).  
 
The developer plans to have access points on Tower Road and has indicated they’ll conduct a Traffic Impact 
Analysis. 
 

4

Item 1.



This property on our Future Land Use Map is designated as Mixed-Density Neighborhoods. Mixed-Density 
Neighborhoods support residential uses that are 12-25 units per acre. Mixed Density Neighborhoods primarily 
support a mix of housing options that may consist of one or more of the following housing types from more dense 
single family homes to small multifamily, with a higher proportion of attached, missing middle, and multifamily 
products than the Neighborhood category. The mixed density neighborhood areas are intended to diversify 
residential areas and allow for infill of different housing types among new or existing single family homes. This 
use can serve as an appropriate transition from nonresidential and mixed-use areas to the lower density 
Neighborhoods. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: NO 

PRESENTATION: YES 

ATTACHMENTS: YES 

 Letter of Intent 

 Rezoning Map 

 Aerial Image 

 Presentation Slides 
 

 Renderings  

 Future Land Use Map 

 Mixed-Density Neighborhood Dashboard 

 Public Notice & Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct the public hearing on a 
Rezoning Application for the Dominium development, one (1) lot on 15.42 acres, more or less, and being located 
at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX from (IN-1) Light Industrial to (MF-2) Multifamily – 25. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

5

Item 1.



6

Item 1.



N 
FM

 97
3 R

D

TOWER RD

JAMIE DR

TINAJERO WAY
SU

NC
RE

ST
 RDPECANGATE WAY

JO
Y L

EE
 LN

BO
IS 

D A
RC

 RD

RIPRAP DR

RO
SE

 HI
LL

 RD

STONERIDGE GAP LN

CU
MM

INS
 W

AY

TIMBER ARCH LN

WALTER VAUGHN DR

ST
RA

TA
 RDCARBROOK RD

CH
AR

LE
S A

BR
AH

AM
 W

AY

WATERFORD RUN WAY

CAMBRIAN RD

ANDESITE RD

PE
RN

EL
LA

 RD

FA
LL

SP
RIN

GS
 W

AY

CA
LL

AN
 CTRIP

AR
IAN

 RD

MA
RK

 CH
RIS

TO
PH

ER
 W

AY

OAKLYNN CT

TOWER RD

Subject Property:
12200 Tower Road

¹
0 750 1,500375

Feet

Zone
A - Agricultural
SF-1 - Single Family
Suburban
SF-2 - Single Family
Standard
TF - Two Family
TH - Townhome
MF-1 - Multi-Family
15
MF-2 - Multi-Family
25

MH-1 - Manufactured
Home
I-1 - Institutional
Small
I-2 - Institutional
Large
GO - General Office
C-1 - Light
Commercial
C-2 - Medium
Commercial
C-3 - Heavy
Commercial

NB - Neighborhood
Business
DB - Downtown
Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy
Industrial
PUD - Planned Unit
Development
ETJ

P r o p o s e d :P r o p o s e d :
M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )

C u r r e n t :C u r r e n t :
L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  ( I N - 1 )L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  ( I N - 1 )

7

Item 1.



8

Item 1.



Tower Road Apartments
Community Meeting

9

Item 1.



About Dominium
F o cuse d  o n  re su l t s  a nd  l o ng - t e rm  v a l ue

• Founded in 1972

• 2nd largest private developer of workforce 
housing

• Over 220 properties in portfolio nationwide

• Four regional offices, own properties in 19 
states

• Launched “Dominium Gives” to further 
support the communities we serve

• On track to become the country's pre-
eminent developer, owner, and property 
manager of high-quality, workforce housing

Crossroad Commons
Austin,  TX 2

10

Item 1.



Current Position
PORTFOLIO SITES UNITS

TOTA L 2 2 5 3 8 ,2 07

Site: 838

Corporate:

TOTAL 1,231

PROPERTIES OWNED FOR:

0-4 Years:   82 10-14 Years:  40

5-9 Years:   63 15+ Years:     40

Property Management 122

Corporate Services/HR 170

Development/Construction 101

1 Regional MSA growth 2010-2019  |  2 Regional Headquarters Office  | 3 Development Office

REGI ONS OFFI CES MS A  GROWTH 1

Southeast
Atlanta2

Tampa3

Washington DC3

5,409,115

Central
Dal las2

Minneapolis2 3,785,341

Mountain 
West

Phoenix2

Denver3 2,814,835

*Da t a a s o f 04.2023

| 3

FOOTPRINT BY STATE

11

Item 1.



Community Location

4

12

Item 1.



Manor Housing

• In the summer, the Manor City Council set two housing 

goals:

• Goal #1: Help provide residents with more 

attainable housing options within Manor.

• Goal #2: Remove the burden from middle-class 

workers and young professionals who live with 

family members or have long commute times.

• Partnership with the City of Manor will allow Dominium to 

provide the residents of Manor with rents that are restricted 

and lower than the market rate average.

5

13

Item 1.



Conceptual Site Plan & Zoning

6

• The site is zoned for Industrial Use.

• The proposed development will establish a buffer zone 

between the industrial and residential homes

• Marketing efforts on the tract for other uses have 

proved unsuccessful 

• Manor Comprehensive Plan – Mixed Density Neighborhoods

• Areas intended to diversify residential areas and allow 

for infill of different housing types.

• Access Points will be off Tower Road.

• Ordering a traffic study to analyze traffic impact

• Fencing, landscaping, and screening requirements will be 

followed.

14

Item 1.



Amenity Overview

In-Unit Amenities

• Private Balcony

• Full-size washer and dryer

• Gourmet Kitchens with full stainless steel appliance 
package

• Hardwood flooring, 9-foot ceilings, and walk-in closets

Community Amenities

• Clubhouse

• Picnic and grill areas

• Fitness center

• Professional on-site 
management

• Outdoor dining 
ramadas

• Swimming Pool

• Playgrounds

• Resident Cafe

• Community Kitchen

• Learning Center

7

15

Item 1.



David D’Amelio

(214) 960-1309

David.Amelio@dominiuminc.com

Thank You
Neal Route

(214) 960-1162

nroute@dominiuminc.com

DominiumApartments.com

Nicholas Koutani

                                   (214) 233-3104

Nicholas.Koutani@dominiuminc.com

16

Item 1.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR RENDERING LOOKING NORTH AT ENTRY

17

Item 1.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR AERIAL RENDERING LOOKING NORTHWEST

18

Item 1.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR AERIAL RENDERING LOOKING SOUTHEAST

19

Item 1.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR AERIAL RENDERING LOOKING SOUTHWEST

20

Item 1.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
PREVIOUS PROJECT EXAMPLES

SCHARBAUER FLATS - MIDLAND, TX
3 BR IN-LINE SPLIT

BR #1

156 SF

LR

156 SF

DIN

86 SF

BR #3

140 SF

KIT

134 SF

BATH 

#1
BATH 

#2

BALCONY

76 SF

WD

BR #2

133 SF

11' - 0" 13' - 0 3/8" 11' - 0" 11' - 0"

48' - 0"

11' - 0" 12' - 9" 6' - 6 1/2"

48' - 0"

7'
 -

 4
 1

/4
"

3'
 -

 5
"

13
' -

 0
"

25
' -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 1
0"

27
' -

 6
"

5'
 -

 2
"

3
' -

 4
"

3' - 4"

1
2

' -
 0

"

12
' -

 0
"

4' - 1 3/4"

5
' -

 0
"

LIN

PAN

6'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

6'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

5' - 7 1/4" 10' - 1 3/4"

3' - 
11"

2 BR IN-LINE SPLIT

27
' -

 6
"

3'
 -

 8
"

7'
 -

 6
"

5'
 -

 7
"

12
' -

 6
"

36' - 6"

11' - 0" 12' - 11 1/4" 11' - 0"

5'
 -

 4
"

25
' -

 1
0"

11
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

9' - 3 7/8" 13' - 7" 5' - 0 3/8" 7' - 0"

36' - 6"

BR #1

158 SF

LR

155 SF

DIN

84 SF

BR #2

127 SF

KIT

156 SF
BATH 

#1

BATH 

#2

BALCONY

68 SF

W

D

6
' -

 0
"

2'
 -

 0
"

3' - 4"

3
' -

 4
"

4' - 8 1/8"

9'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

4' - 4 3/8"
1

2
' -

 0
"

LIN

3 BR CORNER

BR #1

128 SF

DIN

96 SF

LR

151 SF

BR #3

107 SF

KIT

164 SF

BATH 

#1

BATH 

#2

BALCONY

78 SF

WD

BR #2

108 SF

1
2
' -

 6
"

7
' -

 1
1
 3

/4
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

3
2
' -

 0
"

10' - 6" 10' - 0" 2' - 0" 5' - 0 3/8" 2' - 0" 10' - 0 1/2"

42' - 8" 3' - 4"

6
' -

 1
1
 1

/4
"

2
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 8
"

2
3
' -

 0
"

10' - 6" 10' - 0" 11' - 8 5/8" 12' - 0 1/2"

46' - 0"

3' - 4"

3
' -

 6
"

1
0

' -
 0

"

4
' -

 5
"

UNIT PLAN EXAMPLES

21

Item 1.



kimley-horn.com 5301 Southwest Parkway, Suite 100, Building 2, Austin, TX 78735 «Office_» 646
2237

Memorandum

To: Dominium Inc.

From: Ben L. Green, P.E. – Kimley-Horn and Associates

Date: January 2, 2024

Subject: Technical Memo: Tower Road Drainage Improvements

The content of this memo is based on a 15.49-acre tract of land located in City of Manor,
approximately 500 feet east of the intersection of Tower Road and Suncrest Road. Kimley-Horn (KH)
has prepared this memo to evaluate the existing drainage conditions of Tower Road at this location
and to provide possible solutions to minimize the current flooding in this area. KH has been made
aware that there is frequent flooding along Tower Road at this location which has prompted the need
for this analysis.

The following summarizes the technical elements of the existing drainage problems and proposed
drainage improvements on Tower Road for this location:

· Currently there is an existing 24” corrugated metal pipe storm culvert crossing under Tower
Road. Per KH’s analysis, this culvert is severely undersized resulting in frequent flooding
during all significant storm events including the 2-year storm event.

· KH has determined that constructing four (4) - 3’X6’ box culverts would allow sufficient storm
water to pass under Tower Road and to prevent water from backing up and overtopping the
existing roadway in the 2-year storm event and flooding in larger storm events such as the
25-year and 100-year would be reduced.

Tower Road experiences flooding in the lowest commonly analyzed rain event, the 2-year storm
event, and it can be expected to flood in smaller rain events multiple times per year.  This 2-year
storm event is defined as approximately 4 inches of rain over 24 hours and statistically has a 50%
chance to occur each year.

In this existing condition that amount of rainfall causes the water to overtop Tower Road at a depth of
approximately 1.5 feet over the pavement at its deepest location. This overtopping flow spans along
Tower Road for approximately 239 feet which creates an unsafe driving condition occurring during
most of the sustained rain events.

With the installation of the four (4) 3’X6’ culverts, drainage will be improved such that water during the
2-year storm event and less will be fully conveyed underneath the roadway and contained within
storm infrastructure.  Since overtopping of the roadway will no longer occur; this will ensure Tower
Road remains functional during the majority of rain events. The Culvert Exhibit depicts these existing
a proposed conditions.

22

Item 1.



W

2219

2220

N61°09'12"W 489.24'

56
0

56
5

56
9

566

563

56
9

562

56
7

559

EX. 24" CMP DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE

EX. 24" STORM PIPE

2YR WSE = 562.07'

EX. 24" CMP DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE

EMEHUL ALVARO & MARIA G. ALVARADO
6.99 ACRES

(2016184576)
ZONING: ETJ

CHUNG BENJAMIN TAEHOON
4.00 ACRES

(2021157404)
ZONING: ETJ

ZONING: ETJ

TOWER RD

239.1' OF OVERFLOW ON TOWER RD

NOTE: THIS PLAN IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND HAS BEEN PRODUCED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A
SURVEY, TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITIES, CONTACT WITH THE CITY, ETC.

5301 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY
BUILDING 2, SUITE 100
AUSTIN, TEXAS  78746
512-646-2237
State of Texas Registration No. F-928

DWG NAME K:\SAU_CIVIL\069264311 - DOMINIUM MANOR\CAD\EXHIBITS\PLANSHEETS\CULVERT EXHIBIT.DWG
LAST SAVED 12/28/2023 10:33 AM

00 40' 80'

GRAPHIC SCALE 40'

TOWER RD
MANOR, TEXAS
December 23

CULVERT EXHIBIT

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FORCE MAIN LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER MANHOLE

EXISTING STORM DRAIN LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING STORM DRAIN INLET

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWERLINE

EXISTING POWER POLE

LEGEND

ROAD PROFILE - EXISTING OVERTOPPING DEPTH
N.T.S.

EXISTING 24" STORM PIPE
FL = 557.5'

LOWEST ROAD ELEVATION = 560.5'

2YR WSE = 562.07'

 1
.0

'

ROAD PROFILE - PROPOSED OVERTOPPING DEPTH
N.T.S.

PROPOSED 4 - 3'X6' BOX CULVERTS

2YR WSE = 560.11'

 1
.0

'

LOWEST ROAD ELEVATION = 560.5'

23

Item 1.



 

 

 

Property 

24

Item 1.



 

 

25

Item 1.



72 City of Manor

SFD

SFA

Small MF

Large MF

Residential

Nonres.

Figure 3.5. Mixed Density Neighborhoods Land Use Mix Dashboard

Development 
Ratio

100%

Residential 
Development Types

Density

12 to 25 units per acre

Scale
Low/Mid-Rise

Intensity
Medium

40%

20%
0%

Nonresidential 
Development Types

MIXED DENSITY NEIGHBORHOODS
Mixed Density Neighborhoods primarily 
support a mix of housing options that may 
consist of one or more of the following housing 
types from more dense single family homes 
to small multifamily, with a higher proportion 
of attached, missing middle, and multifamily 
products than the Neighborhood category. 

The mixed density neighborhood areas are 
intended to diversify residential areas and 
allow for infill of different housing types among 
new or existing single family homes. 

This use can serve as an appropriate transition 
from nonresidential and mixed-use areas to the  
lower density Neighborhoods.  

25%

15%

26

Item 1.



73Land Use and Development

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached 
(SFD)       

Appropriate if a denser product on smaller lots, condo regime, or “build-to-rent” products.SFD + ADU       

SFA, Duplex       

SFA, Townhomes and 
Detached Missing Middle       

Appropriate overall.Apartment House (3-4 
units)       

Small Multifamily (8-12 
units)       

Large Multifamily (12+ 
units)      

Appropriate when adjacent to retail and employment opportunities, with superior access to open space and 
roadways. Should be integrated with small multifamily and other missing middle housing options. 

Mixed-Use Urban, 
Neighborhood Scale      

Not considered appropriate, but may occur in other future land use categories adjacent to Mixed-Density 
Neighborhoods.

Mixed-Use Urban, 
Community Scale      

Shopping Center, 
Neighborhood Scale      

Shopping Center, 
Community Scale      

Light Industrial Flex Space      

Manufacturing      Not considered appropriate. 

Civic      
Considered supportive to the function and livability of this future land use category; government buildings, 
schools and community facilities can serve as activity hubs within neighborhoods.

Parks and Open Space      Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

27

Item 1.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 

12/27/23 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Rezoning Application  
 
 
Project Name: Dominium Multi-Family Rezoning 
Case Number: 2023-P-1596-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled meetings for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Rezoning 
Application for the Dominium Multi-Family apartments located at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX 
from (IN-1) Industrial-Light to (MF-2) Multi-Family 25. The request will be posted on the agenda 
as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for the Dominium, one 
(1) lot on 15.42 acres, more or less, and being located at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX from 
(IN-1) Industrial Light to (MF-2) Multifamily – 25. 
 
Applicant: Dominium 
Owner: Kenneth Tumlinson 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on January 10, 2024 at 105 East 
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on January 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street 
in the City Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during 
the discussion of this item.  

28

Item 1.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


Shaterica & Wesley Robernson 
14401 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Josias Gaona & Elvira Fernadez 
14405 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Willie Earl Easley & Tracy Y. Lee 
14409 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Donald R. & Cindy L. Williams 
14413 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Gaurav Dhingra & Saxena B. Charul 
2688 Corey Pl 
SAN RAMON, CA 94583 

Marco A. Zarate 
14421 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Phillip & Lillian Howard 
11740 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Jorge Nicanor 
11736 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Tommy Ortegon & Amy Martinez 
11732 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Yvonne & Christopher T. Solis 
11728 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Jiacheng Hong & Duan Yuqiong 
1436 CABRILLO AVE 
BURLINGAME, CA 94010 

Dechard & Doris Freeman 
11720 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

John Allan Doranski 
1801 ROBERT TYLER DR 
KILLEN, TX 76542 

Magdaleno C. Moreno Jr. 
11725 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Mary Davis & Jordan Wesley Barrs 
11729 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Chasalyn M. Rowlett 
11733 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Jeremiah Gonzales & Ashley D. 
Endicott 
11737 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Kevin J. Carlin & Taylor Nicole Radke 
11741 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Standford B. Routt 
1926 MULLIGAN DR 
ROUND ROCK, TX 78664 

Vishal & Aparna Bhatnagar 
11913 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Kenyata B. Jones 
11917 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 Sebastian Joseph & Lauren Ann Breci 
11921 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Tsegaye K. Alemu & Birru A. Ejigayehu 
11925 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Vishnu Santhi Kallam 
24300 SW HIDDEN VALLEY RD 
PECULIAR, MO 64078 

Mary L. Geil 
11933 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Portia R. Vincent 
11937 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Maria M. Williams 
12001 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Rochan Bhuptani 
752 SPRINGFIELD DR 
CAMPBELL, CA 95008 

Rafaela Resendez & Juana Rosales 
12009 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Fidele Kimararungu & Nyabirori Odette 
12013 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

29

Item 1.



Douglas & Glenda Sparks 
12017 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Christopher & Denise Martinez 
12200 TOWER RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Benjamin Taehoon Chung 
PO BOX 812 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Stan Voelker 
14401 N FM 973 

 MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Emehul & Maria Alvarado 
12101 TOWER RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Dee L. Brown 
14200 SUNCREST RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30

Item 1.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 2 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for Manor Commons Phase 3, one (1) lot on 0.98 acres, 
more or less, and being located at the northeast corner of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from (A) 
Agricultural to (C-1) Light Commercial. 
Applicant: Greenview Development Corp 
Owner: Timmerman Commercial Investments LP 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property is currently in our ETJ but is being annexed. The default zoning after annexation is Agricultural. This 
approximately 1-acre tract is a remainder piece of a larger 33-acre tract that is being subdivided for the Manor 
Commons Phase 3 development. As part of the Manor Commons Phase 3 development agreement, this remainder 
tract was to be annexed and zoned. The property owner/developer has filed for voluntary annexation with the 
City Council and is concurrently processing the zoning of the 1-acre tract. The larger portion of the development 
that is already within the city limits is zoned C-1 Light Commercial, so the 1-acre tract is being requested as C-1 to 
be consistent with the rest of the development.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: NO 

PRESENTATION: NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES 

 Letter of Intent 

 Owner approval to change from C-2 to C-1 

 Rezoning Map 

 Aerial Image 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission conduct a public hearing on a 
Rezoning Application for Manor Commons Phase 3, one (1) lot on 0.98 acres, more or less, and being located at 
the northeast corner of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-1) Light Commercial. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

31

Item 2.



32

Item 2.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33

Item 2.



F M
 97

3
US HWY 290

US HWY 290
E US 290 HWY EBE US 290 HWY WB

N F
M 

97
3 R

D

MAXA DR

PILLION PL

MA
RIE

 LN

CANOPY LN

RING DR
MI

ZZ
EN

 ST TOPSAIL DR

NE
W KA

TY
 LN

GALLANT ST

CO
NS

TE
LL

AT
ION

 DR

SKYSAIL DR

SHADY RIDGE LN

GE
OR

GE
 B

US
H 

ST

SH
AD

OW
GL

EN
 B

LV
D

GREENBURY DR

SH
AD

OWGL
EN

 BL
VD

Subject Property: 
0.98 Acres NE Corner

US 290 and FM 973

¹
0 1,250625 Feet

Zone
A - Agricultural
SF-1 - Single Family Suburban
SF-2 - Single Family Standard
TF - Two Family
TH - Townhome
MF-1 - Multi-Family 15
MF-2 - Multi-Family 25
MH-1 - Manufactured Home
I-1 - Institutional Small
I-2 - Institutional Large

GO - General Office
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
C-3 - Heavy Commercial
NB - Neighborhood Business
DB - Downtown Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
PUD - Planned Unit Development
ETJ

C u r r e n t :C u r r e n t :
E T JE T J

P r o p o s e d :  P r o p o s e d :  
C - 1  L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a lC - 1  L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l

34

Item 2.



35

Item 2.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 

12/27/23 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Rezoning Application  
 
 
Project Name: Manor Commons Phase 3 
Case Number: 2023-P-1581-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled meetings for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Rezoning 
Application for Manor Commons Phase 3 located at Northeast corner of US 290 and FM 973, 
Manor, TX from (A) agriculture to (C-1) light commercial. The request will be posted on the 
agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for Manor Commons 
Phase 3, one (1) for lot on 0.98 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast corner 
of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-1) Light Commercial. 
 
Applicant: Greenview Development Corp 
Owner: Timmerman Commercial Investments LP 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on January 10, 2024 at 105 East 
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on January 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street 
in the City Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during 
the discussion of this item.  

36

Item 2.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


Mailing Labels  

 

Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP 
Atn: Barth Timmermann 
501 Vale Street 
Aus�n, Texas 78746 
 

Greenview Development 973, LP 
Atn: Barth Timmermann 
501 Vale Street 
Aus�n, Texas 78746 
 

Butler Family Partnership Ltd 
PO BOX 9190 
AUSTIN TX 78766-9190 
 

13100 FM 973 Inc. 
10095 US Highway 290 E 
Manor TX 78653-0539 

37

Item 2.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for the Junction Subdivision, two (2) lots on 
9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at the intersection of La Grange St. and Murray Ave., Manor, TX. 
Applicant: BGE Inc 
Owner: Junction Development, LLC 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This plat has been conditionally approved by our engineers pending legal review of the public easements being 
dedicated.  

This is a two-lot plat that combines previously platted lots and ROW into two larger lots. Townhome zoning was 
approved by Ordinance 653 on June 1, 2022. The City Council authorized the sale of ROW and a remnant tract to 
the developer by Ordinance 690 approved on Feb. 15th, 2023, and Resolution 2023-11 on April 5th, 2023. These 
sales were completed on October 17th, 2023, and recorded in the Real Property Records as Documents 
2023119683 and 2023119682. A site development plan is in review to construct 95 townhomes. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Plat 

 Engineer Comments 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision 
Short Form Final Plat for the Junction Subdivision, two (2) lots on 9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at 
the intersection of La Grange St. and Murray Ave., Manor, TX. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

38

Item 3.



12

15

15

14

17

18

18

1919

20

20

75

74

1713

13

7330 San Pedro Ave., Suite 202
BGE, Inc.

San Antonio, TX 78216

TBPELS Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 210-581-3600 ● www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 10194490

A

B

A

39

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"WATERLOO"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7B2 BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7C2 BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\TXC\Projects\Legacy Performance Capital\10659-00-The Junction\06_Survey\04_Finals\Drawings\Plat\10659-00 The Junction Plat.dwg, 10/10/2023 8:26 AM, Garret Neumann, 10/10/2023 8:26 AM, Garret Neumann10/10/2023 8:26 AM, Garret Neumann, Garret NeumannGarret Neumann

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET        OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE AVE. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 223 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECTOR ST. (CALLED 80' R.O.W. ~ VARIABLE WIDTH AS MONUMENTED) DOC. NO. 201800087 O.P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNES ST. (80' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. V, PG. 796 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF MANOR VOL. V. PG. 796 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL SOUTH SECTION ONE VOL. 94, PG. 393 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 781, AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 7A AND 7B RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL SOUTH SECTION ONE AND LOT 68 RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 6, COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL SOUTH SECTION ONE DOC. NO. 200900096 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM STANDERFORD SURVEY NO. 69 ABSTRACT NO. 742

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETER A. DWYER CALLED 38.645 ACRES (TRACT 6) DOC. NO. 2022196885 O.P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' OVERHEAD ELECTRIC DOC. NO. 2009136894 O.P.R.T.C. (WILL BE VACATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' OVERHEAD ELECTRIC DOC. NO. 2016129737 O.P.R.T.C. (WILL BE VACATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION DEVELOPMENT, LLC CALLED 0.394 OF ONE ACRE DOC. NO. 2022114493 O.P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR CEMETARY 5.0954 ACRES (NO RECORD INFORMATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. LANES ADDITION VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA BEING REPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF ALL OF LOTS 6-10, BLOCK 15, ALL OF BLOCKS 17, 18, 19 & 20 AND PORTIONS OF THE RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF E. LANE AVE. AND SAN MARCOS STREET., A.E. LANE ADDITION REPLAT, VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C. RESUBDIVISION OF ALL LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 74, AND A PORTION OF RECTOR STREET, THE CITY OF MANOR, VOL. V, PG. 796, P.R.T.C. AND PLATTING OF A CALLED 0.397 OF ONE ACRE TRACT OF LAND, DOC. NO. 2022114493, O.P.R.T.C., AND A REMNANT TRACT OF LAND AS SHOWN ON  VOL V, PG. 796, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT: THE JUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 9.202 ACRES OF LAND  LOCATED IN THE JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 40 ABSTRACT NO. 546 TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MARCOS ST. (CALLED 80' R.O.W. ~  VARIABLE WIDTH AS MONUMENTED) VOL. 2, PG. 223  P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURRAY AVE. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 225 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNETT ST. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 225 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA GRANGE ST. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 223 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 40 ABSTRACT NO. 546

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' ALLEY  VOL. 2 PG. 223 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. LANE'S ADDITION VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. LANE'S ADDITION VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF MANOR REMNANT TRACT 0.176 OF ONE ACRE VOL. V, PG. 796 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' ALLEY VOL. 2, PG. 223  P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
        LEGEND LEGEND B.S.L.  BUILDING SETBACK LINE  BUILDING SETBACK LINE  O.P.R.T.C. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY P.O.B.  POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING P.O.C.  POINT OF COMMENCING POINT OF COMMENCING P.R.T.C. PLAT RECORD TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORD TRAVIS COUNTY R.O.W.  RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED "CHAPARRAL" FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED "WATERLOO" FOUND MAG NAIL W/WASHER STAMPED MANOR CEMETERY S/W CORNER FOUND MAG NAIL WITH CAP STAMPED "CHAPARRAL" SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "BGE INC" CALCULATED POINT DENOTES SAME REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"WATERLOO"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEXINGTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE BUFF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HWY 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TRACTS



Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023

Omar Rodriguez
BGE Inc
7330 San Pedro Avenue Suite 202
San Antonio TX 78069
orodriguez@bgeinc.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1532-SF
Job Address: The Junction Short Form Final Plat, , LA. 

Dear Omar Rodriguez,

The first submittal of the The Junction Short Form Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat) submitted by BGE Inc and received 
on October 12, 2023, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

40

Item 3.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or 
by email at tshows@gbateam.com.

1. Scale the vicinity map to 1” = 2,000’. The latest edition of the USGS 7.5-minute quadrangle map is 
recommended.

2. Provide Identification and location of the proposed uses and reservations for all lots within the subdivision. 
(Include a note/call out for the proposed use).

3. Provide documentation that the water available is in adequate supply from Manville. (Documentation from 
Manville that they are serving this area).

4. Are any new streets being proposed? If so provide documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing 
demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. If it’s 
internal/private streets this comment is N/A.

5. Using the state plane coordinate system, provide X and Y coordinates for four (4) property corners.

6. No easements are needed to be dedicated to the city, everything inside the lot will be privately maintained and 
owned. This refers to the Drainage and sewer easement, however, note 4 is still applicable.

7. The location of building setback lines, as required by the City’s Zoning Ordinance and indicated by dashed lines 
on the plat. As per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 Section 14.02.007.

8. The proposed location of sidewalks for each street, is to be shown as a dotted line inside the proposed right-of-
way lines. Include in the legend.

9. Developer shall include a copy of the approved application for flood plain map amendment or revision, as 
required by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), if applicable. The area is within the floodplain.

Tyler Shows
Staff Engineer
GBA

5/4/2023 4:33:16 PM
The Junction Short Form Final Plat
2023-P-1532-SF
Page 2

41

Item 3.



10
/2

5/
20

23
 

C
ity

 o
f M

an
or

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

a 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
Sh

or
t F

or
m

 P
la

t 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

 T
he

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Sh
or

t F
or

m
 F

in
al

 P
la

t 
C

as
e 

N
um

be
r: 

20
23

-P
-1

53
2-

SF
 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

er
: M

ic
ha

el
 B

u r
re

ll 
C

on
ta

ct
: m

bu
rre

ll@
m

an
or

tx
.g

ov
 –

 5
12

-2
15

-8
15

8 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f M

an
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
a 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f c

on
si

de
rin

g 
an

d 
ac

tin
g 

up
on

 o
n 

a 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
Sh

or
t F

or
m

 F
in

al
 P

la
t 

f o
r t

he
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 L

a 
G

ra
ng

e 
St

. a
nd

 M
ur

ra
y 

A
ve

., 
M

an
or

, 
TX

. T
he

 re
qu

es
t w

ill
 b

e 
po

st
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ag
en

da
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:
 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
ri

ng
: C

on
du

ct
 a

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
ri

ng
 o

n 
a 

Su
bd

iv
isi

on
 S

ho
rt

 F
or

m
 F

in
al

 P
la

t f
or

 th
e 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n,

 o
ne

 (
1)

 l
ot

s 
on

 9
.2

 a
cr

es
, 

m
or

e 
or

 l
es

s, 
an

d 
be

in
g 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 t

he
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 L

a 
G

ra
ng

e 
St

. a
nd

 M
ur

ra
y 

A
ve

., 
M

an
or

, T
X

.  

A
pp

lic
an

t: 
B

G
E

 In
c 

O
w

ne
r:

 J
un

ct
io

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

LL
C

Th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
ill

 m
ee

t a
t 6

:3
0P

M
 o

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 

13
, 2

02
3 

at
 1

05
 

Ea
st

 E
gg

le
st

on
 S

tre
et

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
 H

al
l C

ou
nc

il 
C

ha
m

be
rs

.  
 

Y
ou

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 y

ou
 o

w
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 w
ith

in
 3

00
 fe

et
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
is

 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
C

on
ce

pt
 P

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 f
ile

d.
 C

om
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
to

 th
e 

em
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

 o
r 

ph
on

e n
um

be
r a

bo
ve

. A
ny

 co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 re
ce

iv
ed

 w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

f t
hi

s i
te

m
.  

10
5 

E
. E

G
G

L
E

ST
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
  •

  P
.O

. B
O

X
 3

87
  •

  M
A

N
O

R
, T

E
X

A
S

  7
86

53
 

(T
) 5

12
.2

72
.5

55
5 

 • 
 (F

) 5
12

.2
72

.8
63

6 
 • 

 W
W

W
.C

IT
Y

O
F

M
A

N
O

R
.O

R
G

42

Item 3.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


PORRAS SIMON U JR & LILLIE 
PO BOX 406 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 PORRAS MARY HELEN & 
IRENE P BELLMAN & BILL BELLMAN 

PO BOX 807 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 SUAREZ JOSE JR 
501 N LOCKHART ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

ARELLANO LORENZO 
21007 VERNA ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MONTES LUIS CARLOS PONCE & 
XOCHITL AIDHE REYES-PONCE 

305 E BROWNING ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 LEAVITT LUMBER COMPANY INC 
395 SOUTH 300 EAST 

PO BOX 96 
KAMAS, UT 84036 

 

KREUZER CHANEL J & 
JOEL ANDREW KREUZER 

301 BROWNING ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 PORRAS MARY HELEN & 
IRENE P BELLMAN & BILL BELLMAN 

PO BOX 807 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 BENITES MELITON LOPEZ 
509 N LOCKHART 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

SUAREZ LUIS & YOLANDA M 
8604 SHOWERS DR 

ELGIN, TX 78621 
 

 BAKER RICHARD & HOLLY M 
PO BOX 1246 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 CASTILLO GEORGE A & ROSALIE 
PO BOX 733 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

MANOR UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 
MARY NELL CARLSON 

PO BOX J 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 DYE VALERIE ANN 
PO BOX 410 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 DYE MICHAEL E 
1318 SHOTGUN CT 

PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78660 
 

PENA ARACELI U & JUANA D JARAMILLO 
7702 MULLEN DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78757 

 PENA ARACELI U & SAMUEL R DIAZ & 
JUANA D JARAMILLO 

7702 MULLEN DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78757 

 FLORES FRANCISCO JR & 
MARILU CALDERON URESTI 

9705 DALLUM DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78753 

RANDIG WALTER D & LOIS K 
PO BOX 276 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 RANDIG WALTER 
21154 MELBER LN #1 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 DIAZ JUAN J 
7017 ALBACETE LN 

ROUND ROCK, TX 78681 
 

DIAZ SAMUEL 
7017 ALBACETE LN 

ROUND ROCK, TX 78681 
 

 GONZALEZ LEOPOLDO 
107 RECTOR ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MORENO DANIEL & RUPERTA & 
MIGUEL SAVALZA SOLANO 

505 NORTH BURNET ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

DOVER OLIVER H JR & DORIS 
101 E RECTOR ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MONDRAGON LIZETH 
PO BOX 1185 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 FONSECA JOSE LUIS 
PO BOX 1081 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

BURSE NICHOLE ELIZABETH 
6431 BRIDGEWATER DR 

AUSTIN, TX 78723 
 

 PORTALES MARIA E 
710 BURNETT DR 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MALDONADO ALICIA & VALDMAR 
707 BURNET ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 
 
 
 

43

Item 3.



 
JONES ROBERT A & BRENDA F 

PO BOX 943 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 FORSYTHE WILLIAM & CAROLYN 
PO BOX 139 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MEJIA MARTINIANO P & BLANCA E 
BLANCA E MEJIA 

PO BOX 1082 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 
TUMLINSON RANDALL C & 
FRANCES ANN TUMLINSON 

PO BOX 414 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 WILLIAMS GARY M 
P O BOX 480 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 GOSEY BOBBY AND SHELDON LIVING 
TRUST 

7300 GILBERT RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COPERATIVE 
P O BOX 729 

BASTROP, TX 78602 
 

 COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 
DWYER REALTY COMPANIES 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 KUSUM HOSPITALITY LLC 
11301 US HWY 290 E 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

COUPLAND STATE BANK 
PO BOX 616 

MCKINNEY, TX 75070 
 

 THOMASON ERIC & REBEKAH 
109 E MURRAY AVE 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 THOMASON ERIC & REBEKAH 
109 E MURRAY AVE 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

GLASS RETHANN 
17500B GLASS RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 SONIC DEVELOPMENT OF CENTRAL TEXAS 
AUSTIN SONIC 
PO BOX 17788 

AUSTIN, TX 78760 
 

 MKR PROPERTIES LLC SERIES 11211 US 
HWY 290 

5905 YORK BRIDGE CIR 
AUSTIN, TX 78749 

MANOR VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS LTD 
7500 W SLAUGHTER LN APT 8207 

AUSTIN, TX 78749 
 

    

44

Item 3.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 4 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes of December 13, 2023, P&Z 

Commission Regular Meeting. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

 December 13, 2023, P&Z Commission Regular Session Minutes 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve the minutes of the 
December 13, 2023, P&Z Commission Regular Meeting.   

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

45

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 1 

 

 

 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

DECEMBER 13, 2023 
 

This meeting was live streamed on Manor's YouTube Channel at  

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofmanorsocial/streams 

 

PRESENT: 

COMMISSIONERS: 

LaKesha Small, Chair Place 7 (Absent) 

Felix Paiz, Vice Chair, Place 4 

Julie Leonard, Chair, Place 1 

Prince John Chavis, Place 2  

Cresandra Hardeman, Place 3 (Arrived at 6:50 pm) 

Celestine Sermo, Place 5 (Absent) 

Cecil Meyer, Place 6 

Gabriel Nila, Alternate No. 1 

Gabrielle Orion, Alternate No. 2 

CITY STAFF: 

Scott Dunlop, Development Services Director 

Maria Amezcua, City Council Member, Place 3 

Mandy Miller, Development Services Supervisor  

Officer Stone 

REGULAR SESSION: 6:30 P.M. 

Vice Chair Paiz requested P&Z Commissioner Nila join the Commissioners on the dais in the position of Place 5.  

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

With a quorum of the Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission present, the Regular Session of the Manor P&Z 

Commission was called to order by Vice Chair Paiz at 6:38 p.m. on Wednesday, December 13, 2023, in the Council 

Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Kay Forsythe, 710 N. Lexington St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak during public comment 

regarding funeral home businesses.  Ms. Forsythe presented the Commission with a hand-out which she read out 

loud. See attached. 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak during public 

comment regarding his concerns.  Mr. Battaile criticized the amended rules for the meeting regarding speaking on 

46

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 2 

 

an agenda item.  Mr. Battaile spoke on graves being outside of the cemetery and requested investigation into the 

McVea property adjacent to the cemetery citing proof of it being a cemetery in public records.  He voiced his 

complaint on the number of items on the agenda for tonight’s meeting.  He expressed his opposition of Item #19 

regarding combining the lots in on Lexington.    

PUBLIC HEARING 

Commissioner Hardeman arrived at 6:50 pm and took her place on the dais.  

1. Conduct a public hearing on a Preliminary Plat for the New Haven Subdivision, two-hundred ninety-

three (293) on 90.3 acres, more or less, and being located at Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC.  Owner: Quiddity. 

 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct a public hearing.  

Vice Chair Paiz opened the public hearing. 

John Alvarez with Quiddity Engineering, 3100 Alvin Devane Blvd., Suite 130, Austin, Texas submitted a 

speaker card.  He did not wish to speak; however, was available for any questions.    

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in opposition of 

this item.  He expressed his grievance with the amount in parkland fees the developers are paying.  He 

requested more information on the parkland fees this developer would pay, and details regarding the actual 

park being provided with this development. He requested to know what stage this development was in and 

how much longer before they could break ground.  He also recommended for the Commission to postpone 

any item that did not have an owner, applicant, or developer representative present. 

Travis Janik with Ashton Gray Development, 101 Parkland Blvd., Sugarland, Texas, submitted a speaker 

card to speak in favor of this item.  He stated they were about halfway through the process.  He addressed the 

park inquiry.  He stated there would be a connecting walking trail, a small pocket park, and a bigger central 

park.   

John Alvarez with Quiddity Engineering answered questions regarding the New Haven Subdivision.  He 

stated he was the Engineer of Record for this project.  He stated to the best of his knowledge the pocket park 

was around 0.7 acres and the central park was 2 ½  to 3 acres.  In addition to the walking trail, there would be 

nature reserve area of 15 – 20 acres. 

Mr. Janik stated they would also be paying parkland fees in the amount of approximately $200 per lot.  

Director Dunlop stated that city staff would be recommending conditional approval of this item when it 

gets to the action item under the regular agenda due to a needed wastewater easement that was still pending 

approval by the City Engineers. 

Discussion was held regarding available renderings for this subdivision.  The Commission recommended 

for the Engineer to bring renderings if this item was postponed to the next meeting. 

Director Dunlop stated there were some renderings available in the New Haven PUD. 

Mr. Janik stated that they were working with the developers of Monarch Ranch and Okra Subdivisions for 

the connecting trail system.  He also informed the Commission there would be added amenities such as 

benches and exercise equipment along the trail.   

47

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 3 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Leonard to close the 

public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0 

2. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the Ginsel Tract, five (5) lots on 84.31 

acres, more or less, and being located at 13301 East US HWY 290, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Kimley-

Horn.  Owner: Manor Opportunity Fund, LLC. 

 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct a public hearing.  

Vice Chair Paiz opened the public hearing. 

A.C. Steadman with Kimley-Horn, 10814 Jollyville Rd, Suite 200, Austin, Texas, submitted a speaker 

card in support of this item.  He did not wish to speak; however, was available for any questions.  

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in opposition of 

this item.  He voiced his complaints regarding the lack of a site map.  He stated his questions regarding 

location of the parks, parkland fees, and what phase in the development we were in.  He suggested putting 

together a manual for the new Commissioners. 

Director Dunlop summarized the Ginsel Tract Preliminary Plat.  He detailed the commercial and 

residential aspects of the subdivision.  He spoke regarding the roadway improvements associated with the 

development.  Mr. Dunlop stated that this type of development was required to set aside private open space, 

pay parkland in lieu fees, and pay into the park fund.  The open space area is 1 acre per 150 dwelling units, 

the parkland fees are $700 per dwelling unit, and the park development fee start at $600, and decrease in 

amount down to zero based on the number of amenities provided on the property. 

Discussion was held regarding the parkland fees that would be paid for this project.  Director Dunlop 

stated the allocation of the park funds collected from this project would be determined by the Park Committee 

and City Council.  He confirmed the funds would not be earmarked for any specific park or item. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to close the 

public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0 

3. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for the Junction Subdivision, one 

(1) lots on 9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at the intersection of La Grange St. and 

Murray Ave., Manor, TX.  Applicant: BGE Inc.  Owner: Junction Development, LLC. 

 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission open the public hearing and postpone it until the 

January 10, 2024, P&Z Commission meeting.  

Vice Chair Paiz opened the public hearing. 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in opposition of 

this item.  He stated he did not want high density multi-use in Old Manor.  He reiterated his request for 

48

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 4 

 

ground penetrating radar to determine if there were any burial sites there.  He criticized the City Planners, 

City Council, the Parks Committee, the Police Department, and the Developer.  Mr. Battaile requested to 

know about the park funds for this development and what phase of the development process they were at. 

Director Dunlop stated that the developer has requested postponement.  He addressed the questions 

presented.   He confirmed the city did sell the alley and right of way to the developer.  The Town Home (TH) 

zoning for this property was approved in June of 2022.  This development would have the same requirements 

as other townhome developments, which include providing private open space, pay park development fees 

and parkland in lieu fees.  He stated this project is expected to be approved as soon as January or February. 

Discussion was held regarding the process when there are claims or evidence of gravesites.  Director 

Dunlop stated the developer and title companies researched and found no evidence of graves being located on 

the property.  There were no specific City Codes addressing this type of issue therefore it would be up to the 

developer or contractors working on the project to follow any county or state guidelines that may be 

applicable to this type of situation.   

Discussion was held regarding historical societies in Manor.  Director Dunlop stated Manor did have a 

Historical Society, but it was not affiliated with the City of Manor the municipality.  Commissioners 

requested for someone to reach out to them to see if they would send a representative to the next meeting. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Leonard to keep the 

public hearing open and postpone further discussion until the January 10, 2024, P&Z Commission 

meeting.  

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Postpone carried 6-0 

4. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for Amavi Manor, two (2) lots on 

62.81 acres, more or less, and being located at the southeast corner of US Hwy 290 and Old Kimbro 

Rd, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Kimley-Horn.  Owner: Jefferson Triangle Marine, LP.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct a public hearing.  

Vice Chair Paiz opened the public hearing.  

Mr. Battaile stated there was a Manor Heritage Society, a recently formed non-profit in Manor.  He stated 

he would reach out to them and the Texas Historic Commission to see if they could send a representative to 

the next meeting. 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in opposition of 

this item. Mr. Battaile voiced his complaint regarding the lack of information on the plat.  He questioned the 

amount of commercial acreage.  He stated he would like to know the actual amount to be paid in parkland 

fees. 

Director Dunlop gave a summary of this item.  He explained the purpose of a plat was to establish the lots 

and zoning for a specific parcel of land. He stated this development would be required to set aside 1 acre per 

150 units of open space that is amenitized, pay into the park fund $700 per dwelling unit, and a range of $0 to 

$600 for park development fee which would be based on the number of amenities they provide.  

49

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 5 

 

Director Dunlop stated this was 335 townhomes development but subject to change as they move through 

the design process.  He informed the Commission that the parkland fees would be assessed and paid on the 

building permits for the property.   

Director Dunlop answered questions regarding the current code, fee amounts associated with park land, 

and questions regarding this development.  He confirmed a TIA had been completed for this project.  He gave 

specific details regarding the improvements on Old Kimbro and the annexation of the portion of roadway in 

front of this property. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Chavis and seconded by Commissioner Hardeman to close 

the public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0 

5. Conduct a public hearing on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for Manor Commons SW, three 

(3) lots on 4.74 acres, more or less, and being located at the northwest corner of FM 973 and Ring 

Dr., Manor, TX.  Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc.  Owner: Greenview Manor Commons SW LP.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission conduct a public hearing.  

Vice Chair Paiz opened the public hearing. 

Robert Battaile, 502 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker card to speak in opposition of 

this item.  He stated that he would like to know what step they are on in the development process.  He stated 

he would also like to know how many steps there are to the whole process.  He criticized the process of voting 

in the park land fees.  He gave his opinion on how he thought the roadway system should be laid out for this 

project.  He requested additional information for this development. 

Director Dunlop gave detailed information on the commercial subdivision. He explained this plat was to 

establish 2 new lots and a replat of another lot. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Chavis to close the 

public hearing. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Close carried 6-0 

Vice Chair Paiz requested P&Z Commissioner Orion join the Commissioners on the dais in the position of Place 

7.  Vice Chair Paiz recessed the meeting at 7:38 p.m.  Commissioner Hardeman left the meeting at this time. 

Vice Chair Paiz called the meeting to order at 7:46 p.m.   

CONSENT AGENDA 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the P&Z Commission minutes for: 

•        October 11, 2023, P&Z Commission Regular Session; and 

•        November 13, 2023, P&Z Commission Regular Session. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the consent agenda. 

50

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 6 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Chavis and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to approve the 

consent agenda. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

REGULAR AGENDA 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plat for the New Haven Subdivision, 

two-hundred ninety-three (293) on 90.3 acres, more or less, and being located at Gregg Lane and FM 

973, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC.  Owner: Quiddity. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission postpone action on the Preliminary Plat for the New 

Haven Subdivision, two-hundred ninety-three (293) on 90.3 acres, more or less, and being located at Gregg 

Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX. 

Director Dunlop stated staff now recommended conditional approval subject to the final easement being 

approved by City Engineer.  He also stated if the item was postponed, he would include the PUD information 

in the backup for the next meeting.  

Discussion was held regarding the visual renderings for this item.   

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Chavis to postpone 

action on this item.  

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Postpone carried 6-0 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the Ginsel Tract, 

five (5) lots on 84.31 acres, more or less, and being located at 13301 East US HWY 290, Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Kimley-Horn.  Owner: Manor Opportunity Fund, LLC. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the 

Ginsel Tract, five (5) lots on 84.31 acres, more or less, and being located at 13301 East US HWY 290, Manor, 

TX. 

A.C. Steadman with Kimley-Horn, 10814 Jollyville Rd, Suite 200, Austin, Texas, submitted a speaker 

card in support of this item.  Mr. Steadman answered questions regarding the TIA and the improvements to be 

done.  He stated they were also paying Mitigation Fees to TXDOT. He confirmed the TIA has been approved 

by City of Manor and TXDOT. 

Mr. Steadman gave a summary of the infrastructure improvements for this project.  He stated there would 

be public streets built out.  They would be extending off-site wastewater to serve the property as well as 

water.  Easements for both are being created and improvements to the Highway 290 corridor.  He addressed 

concerns regarding property access and future approval of the plans by Travis County ESD12. 

Mr. Steadman answered questions regarding the roadway layout and the access points off Highway 290.  

He gave detailed explanation for the private and public streets shown in the maps.       

51

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 7 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Leonard to approve 

the Subdivision Preliminary Plat for the Ginsel Tract, five (5) lots on 84.31 acres, more or less, and 

being located at 13301 East US HWY 290, Manor, TX. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for the Junction 

Subdivision, one (1) lots on 9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at the intersection of La Grange 

St. and Murray Ave., Manor, TX.  Applicant: BGE Inc.  Owner: Junction Development, LLC. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission postpone action on this item until the January 10, 

2024, P&Z Commission meeting. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Chavis and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to postpone 

this item until the January 10, 2024, P&Z Commission.  

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for Amavi 

Manor, two (2) lots on 62.81 acres, more or less, and being located at the southeast corner of US Hwy 

290 and Old Kimbro Rd, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Kimley-Horn.  Owner: Jefferson Triangle Marine, 

LP.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for 

Amavi Manor, two (2) lots on 62.81 acres, more or less, and being located at the southeast corner of US Hwy 

290 and Old Kimbro Rd, Manor, TX.   

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Nila to approve the 

Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for Amavi Manor, two (2) lots on 62.81 acres, more or less, and 

being located at the southeast corner of US Hwy 290 and Old Kimbro Rd, Manor, TX.   

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 4-2; Commissioner Leonard and Commissioner Chavis opposed. 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for Manor 

Commons SW, three (3) lots on 4.74 acres, more or less, and being located at the northwest corner of 

FM 973 and Ring Dr., Manor, TX.  Applicant: ALM Engineering, Inc.   Owner: Greenview Manor 

Commons SW LP.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for 

Manor Commons SW, three (3) lots on 4.74 acres, more or less, and being located at the northwest corner of 

FM 973 and Ring Dr., Manor, TX. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Chavis to approve 

the Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for Manor Commons SW, three (3) lots on 4.74 acres, more or 

less, and being located at the northwest corner of FM 973 and Ring Dr., Manor, TX. 

52

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 8 

 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for the Manor Heights Subdivision, Phase 

4, Section A, two-hundred and five (205) lots on 93.503 acres, more or less, and being located near the 

intersection of Liberty Bell Blvd and Jordyn Sterling Street, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Kimley-Horn & 

Associates.  Owner: Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Final Plat for the Manor Heights 

Subdivision, Phase 4, Section A, two-hundred and five (205) lots on 93.503 acres, more or less, and being 

located near the intersection of Liberty Bell Blvd and Jordyn Sterling Street, Manor, TX. 

Sarah Starkey with Kimley-Horn submitted a speaker card in support of this item.  She did not wish to 

speak; however, was available for any questions. 

Director Dunlop gave a summary of this item. 

Ms. Starkey answered questions regarding the Final Plat.  She confirmed there was a walking trail for this 

development which had already been installed. She gave a history recap for the previous three phases.  She 

confirmed the pond area where the walking trail was located would be stocked and the dock area rebuilt.   

Discussion was held regarding the lot sizes in this phase.  Ms. Starkey stated that per the PUD, the lot 

minimum is 6,500 square feet with all of them meeting the lot mix requirements.  She stated there was a good 

mix of 50-, 55-, and 60-foot lots.  Director Dunlop confirmed that the lot sizes were comparable to the lot 

sizes in other subdivisions in Manor.  

 Discussion was held regarding the street/roadway improvements for Manor Heights Subdivision.  Ms. 

Starkey recapped the various streets that have been built out in conjunction with this project. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Orion and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to approve the 

Final Plat for the Manor Heights Subdivision, Phase 4, Section A, two-hundred and five (205) lots 

on 93.503 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of Liberty Bell Blvd and Jordyn 

Sterling Street, Manor, TX. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action a Final Plat for the Manor Heights Subdivision, Phase 4, 

Section B, sixty-six (66) lots on 17.31 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of 

Liberty Bell Blvd and Jordyn Sterling Street, Manor, TX.  Applicant: Kimley-Horn & Associates.  

Owner: Forestar (USA) Real Estate Group. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Final Plat for the Manor Heights 

Subdivision, Phase 4, Section B, sixty-six (66) lots on 17.31 acres, more or less, and being located near the 

intersection of Liberty Bell Blvd and Jordyn Sterling Street, Manor, TX. 

Sarah Starkey with Kimley-Horn submitted a speaker card in support of this item.  She did not wish to 

speak; however, was available for any questions. 

Director Dunlop gave a brief description of this plat. 

53

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 9 

 

Ms. Starkey answered questions regarding this item.  She stated she did not have significant information 

to make comments on the planned amenities for this portion of the project.  She confirmed this phase had 3 

acres of park land. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Chavis to approve 

the Final Plat for the Manor Heights Subdivision, Phase 4, Section B, sixty-six (66) lots on 17.31 

acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of Liberty Bell Blvd and Jordyn Sterling 

Street, Manor, TX. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for the Manor Commons SE Commercial 

Subdivision, three (3) lots on 3.179 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of US 

Hwy 290 and N. FM 973, Manor, TX.  Applicant: ALM Engineering.  Owner: Greenview Development 

973.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Final Plat for the Manor Commons SE 

Commercial Subdivision, three (3) lots on 3.179 acres, more or less, and being located near the intersection of 

US Hwy 290 and N. FM 973, Manor, TX. 

Director Dunlop gave a summary of this item.  He brought to the attention of the Commission that this 

item was not the same as the Manor Commons SW Commercial Subdivision seen earlier in the meeting.  He 

explained the location of this plat in relation to the other Manor Commons item. 

Director Dunlop answered questions regarding the projects, business, and roadways in this area.  He 

spoke regarding the future roadway improvements especially those on Highway 290 and FM 973.   

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Nila to approve the 

Final Plat for the Manor Commons SE Commercial Subdivision, three (3) lots on 3.179 acres, more 

or less, and being located near the intersection of US Hwy 290 and N. FM 973, Manor, TX. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an amendment to the Shadowglen Medical Tower 

Coordinated Sign Plan. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the amendment to the Shadowglen Medical 

Tower Coordinated Sign Plan. 

Director Dunlop explained coordinated sign plans and when they would be needed.  He stated the 

Shadowglen Medical Tower Coordinated Sign Plan has been amended multiple times in the past. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Leonard to approve 

the amendment to the Shadowglen Medical Tower Coordinated Sign Plan.  

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

54

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 10 

 

16. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a 2024 Subdivision Calendar. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the 2024 Subdivision Calendar. 

Director Dunlop explained the reason for this calendar, how it is used, who is affected by it, and when 

actions can occur. 

Discussion was held.  Date changes were discussed.  It was suggested to have a separate calendar 

specifically for P&Z that included dates that applied only to the Commissioners. It was suggested to include 

quarterly meetings with City Council and potentially having meetings or workshops that included all Boards, 

Committees, Commissions and City Council periodically throughout the year. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to move the 

meeting on February 14, 2024, to February 13, 2024, and approve the 2024 Subdivision Calendar 

with a date change.  

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

17. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Food Court Establishment at 13538 N. FM 973. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Food Court Establishment at 13538 N. 

FM 973. 

Danny Burnett with Dwyer Realty Companies, 9900 Hwy 290 East, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker 

card in support of this item.  He did not wish to speak; however, was available for questions. 

Jordan Dwyer with Dwyer Realty Companies, 9900 Hwy 290 East, Manor, Texas, submitted a speaker 

card in support of this item.  He did not wish to speak; however, was available for questions. 

Mr. Burnett answered questions regarding the commercial plans for this property.  He stated this property 

is part of the Shadowglen Master Land Plan.  He gave a brief history of the property including the temporary 

use of the property by Compass Rose Academy.  He explained the plan to take advantage of the infrastructure 

that was there now by establishing the Food Court.  It would remain there for approximately 5 years before 

developing it into an appropriate commercial use on that site. 

Discussion was held regarding the site layout.   

Concerns were raised about the increase in traffic because of this type of development.  Concerns 

regarding the success of this development where it is located was also expressed.  Mr. Burnett stated they’ve 

done research in the area and feel it would be successful, and TIAs have shown that food courts generate less 

of an impact regarding increasing traffic than what would occur if a regular commercial site was built out in 

this location.   

Mr. Burnett addressed questions regarding access to the property.  He confirmed there was only access off 

of Shadowglen Trace.  He discussed timeline of set-up, connections to utility services, parking, and the ADA 

accessibility on the site. 

Discussion was held regarding limiting the number of food vendors allowed on the property, the location 

of the vendors, and the use of porta potties.  Director Dunlop explained the different items that would be 

acceptable to add into the motion for recommendation to City Council.   

55

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 11 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Meyer and seconded by Commissioner Chavis to approve the 

Food Court Establishment at 13538 N. FM 973 with the condition of a maximum number of 5 food 

trucks and a 6-month limit for the use of portable restrooms.      

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

18. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Setback Waiver for Lot 6, Block 34, locally known 

as 505 Jessie Street, to reduce the rear setback to 10’ and the side setbacks to 5’. 

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Setback Waiver for Lot 6, Block 34, 

locally known as 505 Jessie Street, to reduce the rear setback to 10’ and the side setbacks to 5’. 

Director Dunlop explained setback waivers and the reason they are requested.   

Discussion was held regarding the setback waiver for this specific property. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Meyer to approve 

the Setback Waiver for Lot 6, Block 34, locally known as 505 Jessie Street, to reduce the rear setback 

to 10’ and the side setbacks to 5’. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

19. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 1-5, Block 12, Town of 

Manor, locally known as 800 N. Lexington Street, Manor, Texas.  Applicant: Bobby Gosey.  Owner: 

Bobby Gosey.   

City Staff recommended that the P&Z Commission approve the Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 1-5, Block 

12, Town of Manor, locally known as 800 N. Lexington Street, Manor, Texas.   

Director Dunlop explained lots for this property were currently separated causing interior setbacks 

between each of the lots.  He stated for developments that qualify for this type of waiver, it would allow them 

to join the lots for free and avoid the cost of replotting the property. He did confirm this was the property that 

was spoke of during the public hearing.  It is planned for a funeral home service, but nothing has been filed 

with the city in regard to site or building plans. 

He answered questions regarding the location of the property.  He confirmed the property was currently 

zoned as Downtown Business.  It allows for residential and commercial uses with the commercial use being 

primary use and residential being the secondary use.  He verified the property owner would not need special 

permission for this use.  All permissions would be administrative in nature. 

Commissioners requested to speak with the owner, applicant, or developer associated with this request.  

None were in attendance for this meeting.  Concerns were expressed regarding the increase of people in the 

area and available parking for this type of business.  Commissioners discussed the streets and the issues that 

would occur if parking queued on the sides of the road in this area of town.    

Director Dunlop stated the number of parking spaces would be a minimum of 13 and a maximum of 19 

for the 1850 square foot structure that is currently on the property.  He verified a pre-development meeting 

has not taken place between the city and the property owner or developer.  

56

Item 4.



 

 

Manor Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 12/13/2023 - Page 12 

 

 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Leonard and seconded by Commissioner Nila to postpone 

the Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 1-5, Block 12, Town of Manor, locally known as 800 N. Lexington 

Street, Manor, Texas, until the January 10, 2024, P&Z Commission meeting and request for the 

Owner or Developer attend the meeting.   

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Approve carried 6-0 

ADJOURNMENT 

Vice Chair Paiz requested to have Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the need of quarterly 

meetings with City Council to the next meeting agenda. 

MOTION: Upon a motion made by Commissioner Chavis and seconded by Commissioner Orion to adjourn the 

regularly scheduled P&Z Commission meeting at 9:08 p.m. on Wednesday, December 13, 2023. 

There was no further discussion. 

Motion to Adjourn carried 6-0 

These minutes were approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on the 10th day of January 2024.  

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

Mandy Miller 

Development Services Supervisor 

 

57

Item 4.



58

Item 4.



59

Item 4.



60

Item 4.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint a Planning and Zoning Commission Chairperson to 
serve a 1-year term. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Each January the terms for Chairperson and Vice-Chair expire and must be filled. 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: NO 

PRESENTATION: NO 

ATTACHMENTS: NO 

  
   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission appoint a Planning and Zoning 
Commission Chairperson to serve a 1-year term. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

61

Item 5.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 6 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint a Planning and Zoning Commission Vice-Chair to 
serve a 1-year term. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Each January the terms for Chairperson and Vice-Chair expire and must be filled. 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: NO 

PRESENTATION: NO 

ATTACHMENTS: NO 

  
   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission appoint a Planning and Zoning 
Commission Vice-Chair to serve a 1-year term. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

62

Item 6.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 7 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for the Dominium development, one 
(1) lot on 15.42 acres, more or less, and being located at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX from (IN-1) Light 
Industrial to (MF-2) Multifamily – 25. 
Applicant: Dominium 
Owner: Kenneth Tumlinson 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property was annexed into the city in 2010 by Ord. 383. It was zoned from interim zoning to IN-1 Light 
Industrial in December 2017 by Ord. 499. A previous rezoning case was heard by the Commission on Sept. 14, 
2022 to rezone the property from IN-1 to MF-2 Multi-Family 25. The Commission recommended MF-1 Multi-
Family 15, but the City Council denied the request at their Nov. 2, 2022 meeting. They requested the seller spend 
more time marketing to industrial users before considering a residential use.  
 
At the time of the first multi-family zoning request, the seller did not have an end user for the property. Since 
Nov. 2022, a new group – Dominimum, has approached the city’s Public Facilities Corporation with the intent to 
partner with the PFC to provide affordable rental units. As part of their process to partner with PFC and gain 
funding, they need proper zoning entitlements so they have filed to rezone the property to Multi-Family 25 (MF-
2). 
 
The property is 15.4217 acres and has frontage on Tower Road. To the west are existing light industrial buildings, 
to the north is the Stonewater Subdivision, and to the east is a 6-acre tract that has 1 single-family dwelling. The 
northern property boundary to Stonewater only directly abuts 1 single-family dwelling, with the majority of the 
northern property boundary being adjacent to a detention pond or Tinajero Way. The northern and eastern 
property boundaries abut less intense residential uses so the multi-family property would have 80’ building 
setbacks along those boundaries and of those 80 feet, 25’ would be landscaping bufferyards that would have 
additional tree and shrub planting as well as a minimum 6’ privacy screening fence. 
At 15.4217 acres and 25 units/acre under MF-2, the property would be entitled to 386 units. They are planning to 
have 324 units, and through the city’s PFC, they all would be affordable to people earning 60% of the area median 
income (AMI).  
 
The developer plans to have access points on Tower Road and has indicated they’ll conduct a Traffic Impact 
Analysis. 
 

63

Item 7.



This property on our Future Land Use Map is designated as Mixed-Density Neighborhoods. Mixed-Density 
Neighborhoods support residential uses that are 12-25 units per acre. Mixed Density Neighborhoods primarily 
support a mix of housing options that may consist of one or more of the following housing types from more dense 
single family homes to small multifamily, with a higher proportion of attached, missing middle, and multifamily 
products than the Neighborhood category. The mixed density neighborhood areas are intended to diversify 
residential areas and allow for infill of different housing types among new or existing single family homes. This 
use can serve as an appropriate transition from nonresidential and mixed-use areas to the lower density 
Neighborhoods. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: NO 

PRESENTATION: YES 

ATTACHMENTS: YES 

 Letter of Intent 

 Rezoning Map 

 Aerial Image 

 Presentation Slides 
 

 Renderings  

 Future Land Use Map 

 Mixed-Density Neighborhood Dashboard 

 Public Notice & Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Rezoning Application 
for the Dominium development, one (1) lot on 15.42 acres, more or less, and being located at 12200 Tower Rd, 
Manor, TX from (IN-1) Light Industrial to (MF-2) Multifamily – 25. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

64

Item 7.



65

Item 7.



N 
FM

 97
3 R

D

TOWER RD

JAMIE DR

TINAJERO WAY
SU

NC
RE

ST
 RDPECANGATE WAY

JO
Y L

EE
 LN

BO
IS 

D A
RC

 RD

RIPRAP DR

RO
SE

 HI
LL

 RD

STONERIDGE GAP LN

CU
MM

INS
 W

AY

TIMBER ARCH LN

WALTER VAUGHN DR

ST
RA

TA
 RDCARBROOK RD

CH
AR

LE
S A

BR
AH

AM
 W

AY

WATERFORD RUN WAY

CAMBRIAN RD

ANDESITE RD

PE
RN

EL
LA

 RD

FA
LL

SP
RIN

GS
 W

AY

CA
LL

AN
 CTRIP

AR
IAN

 RD

MA
RK

 CH
RIS

TO
PH

ER
 W

AY

OAKLYNN CT

TOWER RD

Subject Property:
12200 Tower Road

¹
0 750 1,500375

Feet

Zone
A - Agricultural
SF-1 - Single Family
Suburban
SF-2 - Single Family
Standard
TF - Two Family
TH - Townhome
MF-1 - Multi-Family
15
MF-2 - Multi-Family
25

MH-1 - Manufactured
Home
I-1 - Institutional
Small
I-2 - Institutional
Large
GO - General Office
C-1 - Light
Commercial
C-2 - Medium
Commercial
C-3 - Heavy
Commercial

NB - Neighborhood
Business
DB - Downtown
Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy
Industrial
PUD - Planned Unit
Development
ETJ

P r o p o s e d :P r o p o s e d :
M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )

C u r r e n t :C u r r e n t :
L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  ( I N - 1 )L i g h t  I n d u s t r i a l  ( I N - 1 )

66

Item 7.



67

Item 7.



Tower Road Apartments
Community Meeting

68

Item 7.



About Dominium
F o cuse d  o n  re su l t s  a nd  l o ng - t e rm  v a l ue

• Founded in 1972

• 2nd largest private developer of workforce 
housing

• Over 220 properties in portfolio nationwide

• Four regional offices, own properties in 19 
states

• Launched “Dominium Gives” to further 
support the communities we serve

• On track to become the country's pre-
eminent developer, owner, and property 
manager of high-quality, workforce housing

Crossroad Commons
Austin,  TX 2

69

Item 7.



Current Position
PORTFOLIO SITES UNITS

TOTA L 2 2 5 3 8 ,2 07

Site: 838

Corporate:

TOTAL 1,231

PROPERTIES OWNED FOR:

0-4 Years:   82 10-14 Years:  40

5-9 Years:   63 15+ Years:     40

Property Management 122

Corporate Services/HR 170

Development/Construction 101

1 Regional MSA growth 2010-2019  |  2 Regional Headquarters Office  | 3 Development Office

REGI ONS OFFI CES MS A  GROWTH 1

Southeast
Atlanta2

Tampa3

Washington DC3

5,409,115

Central
Dal las2

Minneapolis2 3,785,341

Mountain 
West

Phoenix2

Denver3 2,814,835

*Da t a a s o f 04.2023

| 3

FOOTPRINT BY STATE

70

Item 7.



Community Location

4

71

Item 7.



Manor Housing

• In the summer, the Manor City Council set two housing 

goals:

• Goal #1: Help provide residents with more 

attainable housing options within Manor.

• Goal #2: Remove the burden from middle-class 

workers and young professionals who live with 

family members or have long commute times.

• Partnership with the City of Manor will allow Dominium to 

provide the residents of Manor with rents that are restricted 

and lower than the market rate average.

5

72

Item 7.



Conceptual Site Plan & Zoning

6

• The site is zoned for Industrial Use.

• The proposed development will establish a buffer zone 

between the industrial and residential homes

• Marketing efforts on the tract for other uses have 

proved unsuccessful 

• Manor Comprehensive Plan – Mixed Density Neighborhoods

• Areas intended to diversify residential areas and allow 

for infill of different housing types.

• Access Points will be off Tower Road.

• Ordering a traffic study to analyze traffic impact

• Fencing, landscaping, and screening requirements will be 

followed.

73

Item 7.



Amenity Overview

In-Unit Amenities

• Private Balcony

• Full-size washer and dryer

• Gourmet Kitchens with full stainless steel appliance 
package

• Hardwood flooring, 9-foot ceilings, and walk-in closets

Community Amenities

• Clubhouse

• Picnic and grill areas

• Fitness center

• Professional on-site 
management

• Outdoor dining 
ramadas

• Swimming Pool

• Playgrounds

• Resident Cafe

• Community Kitchen

• Learning Center

7

74

Item 7.



David D’Amelio

(214) 960-1309

David.Amelio@dominiuminc.com

Thank You
Neal Route

(214) 960-1162

nroute@dominiuminc.com

DominiumApartments.com

Nicholas Koutani

                                   (214) 233-3104

Nicholas.Koutani@dominiuminc.com

75

Item 7.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR RENDERING LOOKING NORTH AT ENTRY

76

Item 7.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR AERIAL RENDERING LOOKING NORTHWEST

77

Item 7.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR AERIAL RENDERING LOOKING SOUTHEAST

78

Item 7.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
EXTERIOR AERIAL RENDERING LOOKING SOUTHWEST

79

Item 7.



TOWER ROAD APARTMENTS - MANOR TEXAS
PREVIOUS PROJECT EXAMPLES

SCHARBAUER FLATS - MIDLAND, TX
3 BR IN-LINE SPLIT

BR #1

156 SF

LR

156 SF

DIN

86 SF

BR #3

140 SF

KIT

134 SF

BATH 

#1
BATH 

#2

BALCONY

76 SF

WD

BR #2

133 SF

11' - 0" 13' - 0 3/8" 11' - 0" 11' - 0"

48' - 0"

11' - 0" 12' - 9" 6' - 6 1/2"

48' - 0"

7'
 -

 4
 1

/4
"

3'
 -

 5
"

13
' -

 0
"

25
' -

 1
0"

6'
 -

 1
0"

27
' -

 6
"

5'
 -

 2
"

3
' -

 4
"

3' - 4"

1
2

' -
 0

"

12
' -

 0
"

4' - 1 3/4"

5
' -

 0
"

LIN

PAN

6'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

6'
 -

 9
 1

/2
"

5' - 7 1/4" 10' - 1 3/4"

3' - 
11"

2 BR IN-LINE SPLIT

27
' -

 6
"

3'
 -

 8
"

7'
 -

 6
"

5'
 -

 7
"

12
' -

 6
"

36' - 6"

11' - 0" 12' - 11 1/4" 11' - 0"

5'
 -

 4
"

25
' -

 1
0"

11
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

9' - 3 7/8" 13' - 7" 5' - 0 3/8" 7' - 0"

36' - 6"

BR #1

158 SF

LR

155 SF

DIN

84 SF

BR #2

127 SF

KIT

156 SF
BATH 

#1

BATH 

#2

BALCONY

68 SF

W

D

6
' -

 0
"

2'
 -

 0
"

3' - 4"

3
' -

 4
"

4' - 8 1/8"

9'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

4' - 4 3/8"
1

2
' -

 0
"

LIN

3 BR CORNER

BR #1

128 SF

DIN

96 SF

LR

151 SF

BR #3

107 SF

KIT

164 SF

BATH 

#1

BATH 

#2

BALCONY

78 SF

WD

BR #2

108 SF

1
2
' -

 6
"

7
' -

 1
1
 3

/4
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

3
2
' -

 0
"

10' - 6" 10' - 0" 2' - 0" 5' - 0 3/8" 2' - 0" 10' - 0 1/2"

42' - 8" 3' - 4"

6
' -

 1
1
 1

/4
"

2
' -

 0
"

1
2
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 8
"

2
3
' -

 0
"

10' - 6" 10' - 0" 11' - 8 5/8" 12' - 0 1/2"

46' - 0"

3' - 4"

3
' -

 6
"

1
0

' -
 0

"

4
' -

 5
"

UNIT PLAN EXAMPLES

80

Item 7.



kimley-horn.com 5301 Southwest Parkway, Suite 100, Building 2, Austin, TX 78735 «Office_» 646
2237

Memorandum

To: Dominium Inc.

From: Ben L. Green, P.E. – Kimley-Horn and Associates

Date: January 2, 2024

Subject: Technical Memo: Tower Road Drainage Improvements

The content of this memo is based on a 15.49-acre tract of land located in City of Manor,
approximately 500 feet east of the intersection of Tower Road and Suncrest Road. Kimley-Horn (KH)
has prepared this memo to evaluate the existing drainage conditions of Tower Road at this location
and to provide possible solutions to minimize the current flooding in this area. KH has been made
aware that there is frequent flooding along Tower Road at this location which has prompted the need
for this analysis.

The following summarizes the technical elements of the existing drainage problems and proposed
drainage improvements on Tower Road for this location:

· Currently there is an existing 24” corrugated metal pipe storm culvert crossing under Tower
Road. Per KH’s analysis, this culvert is severely undersized resulting in frequent flooding
during all significant storm events including the 2-year storm event.

· KH has determined that constructing four (4) - 3’X6’ box culverts would allow sufficient storm
water to pass under Tower Road and to prevent water from backing up and overtopping the
existing roadway in the 2-year storm event and flooding in larger storm events such as the
25-year and 100-year would be reduced.

Tower Road experiences flooding in the lowest commonly analyzed rain event, the 2-year storm
event, and it can be expected to flood in smaller rain events multiple times per year.  This 2-year
storm event is defined as approximately 4 inches of rain over 24 hours and statistically has a 50%
chance to occur each year.

In this existing condition that amount of rainfall causes the water to overtop Tower Road at a depth of
approximately 1.5 feet over the pavement at its deepest location. This overtopping flow spans along
Tower Road for approximately 239 feet which creates an unsafe driving condition occurring during
most of the sustained rain events.

With the installation of the four (4) 3’X6’ culverts, drainage will be improved such that water during the
2-year storm event and less will be fully conveyed underneath the roadway and contained within
storm infrastructure.  Since overtopping of the roadway will no longer occur; this will ensure Tower
Road remains functional during the majority of rain events. The Culvert Exhibit depicts these existing
a proposed conditions.

81

Item 7.



W

2219

2220

N61°09'12"W 489.24'

56
0

56
5

56
9

566

563

56
9

562

56
7

559

EX. 24" CMP DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE

EX. 24" STORM PIPE

2YR WSE = 562.07'

EX. 24" CMP DRAINAGE
STRUCTURE

EMEHUL ALVARO & MARIA G. ALVARADO
6.99 ACRES

(2016184576)
ZONING: ETJ

CHUNG BENJAMIN TAEHOON
4.00 ACRES

(2021157404)
ZONING: ETJ

ZONING: ETJ

TOWER RD

239.1' OF OVERFLOW ON TOWER RD

NOTE: THIS PLAN IS CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND HAS BEEN PRODUCED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A
SURVEY, TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITIES, CONTACT WITH THE CITY, ETC.

5301 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY
BUILDING 2, SUITE 100
AUSTIN, TEXAS  78746
512-646-2237
State of Texas Registration No. F-928

DWG NAME K:\SAU_CIVIL\069264311 - DOMINIUM MANOR\CAD\EXHIBITS\PLANSHEETS\CULVERT EXHIBIT.DWG
LAST SAVED 12/28/2023 10:33 AM

00 40' 80'

GRAPHIC SCALE 40'

TOWER RD
MANOR, TEXAS
December 23

CULVERT EXHIBIT

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING FORCE MAIN LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER MANHOLE

EXISTING STORM DRAIN LINE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING STORM DRAIN INLET

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWERLINE

EXISTING POWER POLE

LEGEND

ROAD PROFILE - EXISTING OVERTOPPING DEPTH
N.T.S.

EXISTING 24" STORM PIPE
FL = 557.5'

LOWEST ROAD ELEVATION = 560.5'

2YR WSE = 562.07'

 1
.0

'

ROAD PROFILE - PROPOSED OVERTOPPING DEPTH
N.T.S.

PROPOSED 4 - 3'X6' BOX CULVERTS

2YR WSE = 560.11'

 1
.0

'

LOWEST ROAD ELEVATION = 560.5'

82

Item 7.



 

 

 

Property 

83

Item 7.



 

 

84

Item 7.



72 City of Manor

SFD

SFA

Small MF

Large MF

Residential

Nonres.

Figure 3.5. Mixed Density Neighborhoods Land Use Mix Dashboard

Development 
Ratio

100%

Residential 
Development Types

Density

12 to 25 units per acre

Scale
Low/Mid-Rise

Intensity
Medium

40%

20%
0%

Nonresidential 
Development Types

MIXED DENSITY NEIGHBORHOODS
Mixed Density Neighborhoods primarily 
support a mix of housing options that may 
consist of one or more of the following housing 
types from more dense single family homes 
to small multifamily, with a higher proportion 
of attached, missing middle, and multifamily 
products than the Neighborhood category. 

The mixed density neighborhood areas are 
intended to diversify residential areas and 
allow for infill of different housing types among 
new or existing single family homes. 

This use can serve as an appropriate transition 
from nonresidential and mixed-use areas to the  
lower density Neighborhoods.  

25%

15%

85

Item 7.



73Land Use and Development

DEVELOPMENT TYPE APPROPRIATENESS CONDITIONS

Single-Family Detached 
(SFD)       

Appropriate if a denser product on smaller lots, condo regime, or “build-to-rent” products.SFD + ADU       

SFA, Duplex       

SFA, Townhomes and 
Detached Missing Middle       

Appropriate overall.Apartment House (3-4 
units)       

Small Multifamily (8-12 
units)       

Large Multifamily (12+ 
units)      

Appropriate when adjacent to retail and employment opportunities, with superior access to open space and 
roadways. Should be integrated with small multifamily and other missing middle housing options. 

Mixed-Use Urban, 
Neighborhood Scale      

Not considered appropriate, but may occur in other future land use categories adjacent to Mixed-Density 
Neighborhoods.

Mixed-Use Urban, 
Community Scale      

Shopping Center, 
Neighborhood Scale      

Shopping Center, 
Community Scale      

Light Industrial Flex Space      

Manufacturing      Not considered appropriate. 

Civic      
Considered supportive to the function and livability of this future land use category; government buildings, 
schools and community facilities can serve as activity hubs within neighborhoods.

Parks and Open Space      Generally considered appropriate or compatible within all Land Use Categories.

86

Item 7.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 

12/27/23 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Rezoning Application  
 
 
Project Name: Dominium Multi-Family Rezoning 
Case Number: 2023-P-1596-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled meetings for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Rezoning 
Application for the Dominium Multi-Family apartments located at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX 
from (IN-1) Industrial-Light to (MF-2) Multi-Family 25. The request will be posted on the agenda 
as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for the Dominium, one 
(1) lot on 15.42 acres, more or less, and being located at 12200 Tower Rd, Manor, TX from 
(IN-1) Industrial Light to (MF-2) Multifamily – 25. 
 
Applicant: Dominium 
Owner: Kenneth Tumlinson 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on January 10, 2024 at 105 East 
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on January 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street 
in the City Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during 
the discussion of this item.  

87

Item 7.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


Shaterica & Wesley Robernson 
14401 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Josias Gaona & Elvira Fernadez 
14405 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Willie Earl Easley & Tracy Y. Lee 
14409 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Donald R. & Cindy L. Williams 
14413 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Gaurav Dhingra & Saxena B. Charul 
2688 Corey Pl 
SAN RAMON, CA 94583 

Marco A. Zarate 
14421 ESTUARY RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Phillip & Lillian Howard 
11740 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Jorge Nicanor 
11736 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Tommy Ortegon & Amy Martinez 
11732 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Yvonne & Christopher T. Solis 
11728 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Jiacheng Hong & Duan Yuqiong 
1436 CABRILLO AVE 
BURLINGAME, CA 94010 

Dechard & Doris Freeman 
11720 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

John Allan Doranski 
1801 ROBERT TYLER DR 
KILLEN, TX 76542 

Magdaleno C. Moreno Jr. 
11725 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Mary Davis & Jordan Wesley Barrs 
11729 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Chasalyn M. Rowlett 
11733 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Jeremiah Gonzales & Ashley D. 
Endicott 
11737 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Kevin J. Carlin & Taylor Nicole Radke 
11741 CARBROOK RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Standford B. Routt 
1926 MULLIGAN DR 
ROUND ROCK, TX 78664 

Vishal & Aparna Bhatnagar 
11913 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Kenyata B. Jones 
11917 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 Sebastian Joseph & Lauren Ann Breci 
11921 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Tsegaye K. Alemu & Birru A. Ejigayehu 
11925 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Vishnu Santhi Kallam 
24300 SW HIDDEN VALLEY RD 
PECULIAR, MO 64078 

Mary L. Geil 
11933 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Portia R. Vincent 
11937 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Maria M. Williams 
12001 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Rochan Bhuptani 
752 SPRINGFIELD DR 
CAMPBELL, CA 95008 

Rafaela Resendez & Juana Rosales 
12009 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Fidele Kimararungu & Nyabirori Odette 
12013 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

88

Item 7.



Douglas & Glenda Sparks 
12017 RIPARIAN RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Christopher & Denise Martinez 
12200 TOWER RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Benjamin Taehoon Chung 
PO BOX 812 
MANOR, TX 78653 

Stan Voelker 
14401 N FM 973 

 MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Emehul & Maria Alvarado 
12101 TOWER RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
Dee L. Brown 
14200 SUNCREST RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

89

Item 7.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 8 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Manor Commons Phase 3, one 
(1) lot on 0.98 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast corner of US HWY 290 and FM 973, 
Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-1) Light Commercial. 
Applicant: Greenview Development Corp 
Owner: Timmerman Commercial Investments LP 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property is currently in our ETJ but is being annexed. The default zoning after annexation is Agricultural. This 
approximately 1-acre tract is a remainder piece of a larger 33-acre tract that is being subdivided for the Manor 
Commons Phase 3 development. As part of the Manor Commons Phase 3 development agreement, this remainder 
tract was to be annexed and zoned. The property owner/developer has filed for voluntary annexation with the 
City Council and is concurrently processing the zoning of the 1-acre tract. The larger portion of the development 
that is already within the city limits is zoned C-1 Light Commercial, so the 1-acre tract is being requested as C-1 to 
be consistent with the rest of the development.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: NO 

PRESENTATION: NO 

ATTACHMENTS: YES 

 Letter of Intent 

 Owner approval to change from C-2 to C-1 

 Rezoning Map 

 Aerial Image 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Rezoning Application 
for Manor Commons Phase 3, one (1) lot on 0.98 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast corner 
of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-1) Light Commercial. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

90

Item 8.



91

Item 8.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

92

Item 8.



F M
 97

3
US HWY 290

US HWY 290
E US 290 HWY EBE US 290 HWY WB

N F
M 

97
3 R

D

MAXA DR

PILLION PL

MA
RIE

 LN

CANOPY LN

RING DR
MI

ZZ
EN

 ST TOPSAIL DR

NE
W KA

TY
 LN

GALLANT ST

CO
NS

TE
LL

AT
ION

 DR

SKYSAIL DR

SHADY RIDGE LN

GE
OR

GE
 B

US
H 

ST

SH
AD

OW
GL

EN
 B

LV
D

GREENBURY DR

SH
AD

OWGL
EN

 BL
VD

Subject Property: 
0.98 Acres NE Corner

US 290 and FM 973

¹
0 1,250625 Feet

Zone
A - Agricultural
SF-1 - Single Family Suburban
SF-2 - Single Family Standard
TF - Two Family
TH - Townhome
MF-1 - Multi-Family 15
MF-2 - Multi-Family 25
MH-1 - Manufactured Home
I-1 - Institutional Small
I-2 - Institutional Large

GO - General Office
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial
C-3 - Heavy Commercial
NB - Neighborhood Business
DB - Downtown Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
PUD - Planned Unit Development
ETJ

C u r r e n t :C u r r e n t :
E T JE T J

P r o p o s e d :  P r o p o s e d :  
C - 1  L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a lC - 1  L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l

93

Item 8.



94

Item 8.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

 

12/27/23 
 

City of Manor Development Services 
 

Notification for a Rezoning Application  
 
 
Project Name: Manor Commons Phase 3 
Case Number: 2023-P-1581-ZO 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 
  
 
The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting 
Regularly Scheduled meetings for the purpose of considering and acting upon a Rezoning 
Application for Manor Commons Phase 3 located at Northeast corner of US 290 and FM 973, 
Manor, TX from (A) agriculture to (C-1) light commercial. The request will be posted on the 
agenda as follows: 
 
Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Rezoning Application for Manor Commons 
Phase 3, one (1) for lot on 0.98 acres, more or less, and being located at the northeast corner 
of US HWY 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from (A) Agricultural to (C-1) Light Commercial. 
 
Applicant: Greenview Development Corp 
Owner: Timmerman Commercial Investments LP 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on January 10, 2024 at 105 East 
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   
 
The Manor City Council will meet at 7:00 PM on January 17, 2024 at 105 East Eggleston Street 
in the City Hall Council Chambers. 
 
You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Rezoning Application has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or phone 
number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners during 
the discussion of this item.  

95

Item 8.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


Mailing Labels  

 

Timmermann Commercial Investments, LP 
Atn: Barth Timmermann 
501 Vale Street 
Aus�n, Texas 78746 
 

Greenview Development 973, LP 
Atn: Barth Timmermann 
501 Vale Street 
Aus�n, Texas 78746 
 

Butler Family Partnership Ltd 
PO BOX 9190 
AUSTIN TX 78766-9190 
 

13100 FM 973 Inc. 
10095 US Highway 290 E 
Manor TX 78653-0539 

96

Item 8.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 9 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Subdivision Short Form Final Plat for the Junction 
Subdivision, two (2) lots on 9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at the intersection of La Grange St. and 
Murray Ave., Manor, TX. 
Applicant: BGE Inc 
Owner: Junction Development, LLC 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This plat has been conditionally approved by our engineers pending legal review of the public easements being 
dedicated.  

This is a two-lot plat that combines previously platted lots and ROW into two larger lots. Townhome zoning was 
approved by Ordinance 653 on June 1, 2022. The City Council authorized the sale of ROW and a remnant tract to 
the developer by Ordinance 690 approved on Feb. 15th, 2023, and Resolution 2023-11 on April 5th, 2023. These 
sales were completed on October 17th, 2023, and recorded in the Real Property Records as Documents 
2023119683 and 2023119682. A site development plan is in review to construct 95 townhomes. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Plat 

 Engineer Comments 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning conditionally approve a Subdivision Short Form 
Final Plat for the Junction Subdivision, two (2) lots on 9.2 acres, more or less, and being located at the intersection 
of La Grange St. and Murray Ave., Manor, TX pending legal approval of public utility easements. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

97

Item 9.



12

15

15

14

17

18

18

1919

20

20

75

74

1713

13

7330 San Pedro Ave., Suite 202
BGE, Inc.

San Antonio, TX 78216

TBPELS Registration No. F-1046
Tel: 210-581-3600 ● www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Licensed Surveying Firm No. 10194490

A

B

A

98

Item 9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"WATERLOO"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7B2 BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7C2 BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\TXC\Projects\Legacy Performance Capital\10659-00-The Junction\06_Survey\04_Finals\Drawings\Plat\10659-00 The Junction Plat.dwg, 10/10/2023 8:26 AM, Garret Neumann, 10/10/2023 8:26 AM, Garret Neumann10/10/2023 8:26 AM, Garret Neumann, Garret NeumannGarret Neumann

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET        OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE AVE. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 223 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECTOR ST. (CALLED 80' R.O.W. ~ VARIABLE WIDTH AS MONUMENTED) DOC. NO. 201800087 O.P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNES ST. (80' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. V, PG. 796 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF MANOR VOL. V. PG. 796 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL SOUTH SECTION ONE VOL. 94, PG. 393 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 781, AMENDED PLAT OF LOTS 7A AND 7B RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL SOUTH SECTION ONE AND LOT 68 RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 6, COTTONWOOD COMMERCIAL SOUTH SECTION ONE DOC. NO. 200900096 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM STANDERFORD SURVEY NO. 69 ABSTRACT NO. 742

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETER A. DWYER CALLED 38.645 ACRES (TRACT 6) DOC. NO. 2022196885 O.P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' OVERHEAD ELECTRIC DOC. NO. 2009136894 O.P.R.T.C. (WILL BE VACATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' OVERHEAD ELECTRIC DOC. NO. 2016129737 O.P.R.T.C. (WILL BE VACATED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION DEVELOPMENT, LLC CALLED 0.394 OF ONE ACRE DOC. NO. 2022114493 O.P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MANOR CEMETARY 5.0954 ACRES (NO RECORD INFORMATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. LANES ADDITION VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA BEING REPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESUBDIVISION OF ALL OF LOTS 6-10, BLOCK 15, ALL OF BLOCKS 17, 18, 19 & 20 AND PORTIONS OF THE RIGHTS-OF-WAY OF E. LANE AVE. AND SAN MARCOS STREET., A.E. LANE ADDITION REPLAT, VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C. RESUBDIVISION OF ALL LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 74, AND A PORTION OF RECTOR STREET, THE CITY OF MANOR, VOL. V, PG. 796, P.R.T.C. AND PLATTING OF A CALLED 0.397 OF ONE ACRE TRACT OF LAND, DOC. NO. 2022114493, O.P.R.T.C., AND A REMNANT TRACT OF LAND AS SHOWN ON  VOL V, PG. 796, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT: THE JUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 9.202 ACRES OF LAND  LOCATED IN THE JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 40 ABSTRACT NO. 546 TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MARCOS ST. (CALLED 80' R.O.W. ~  VARIABLE WIDTH AS MONUMENTED) VOL. 2, PG. 223  P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURRAY AVE. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 225 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNETT ST. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 225 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA GRANGE ST. (60' ~ R.O.W.) VOL. 2, PG. 223 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 40 ABSTRACT NO. 546

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' ALLEY  VOL. 2 PG. 223 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. LANE'S ADDITION VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.E. LANE'S ADDITION VOL. 2, PG. 223, P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF MANOR REMNANT TRACT 0.176 OF ONE ACRE VOL. V, PG. 796 P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' ALLEY VOL. 2, PG. 223  P.R.T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
        LEGEND LEGEND B.S.L.  BUILDING SETBACK LINE  BUILDING SETBACK LINE  O.P.R.T.C. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY P.O.B.  POINT OF BEGINNING POINT OF BEGINNING P.O.C.  POINT OF COMMENCING POINT OF COMMENCING P.R.T.C. PLAT RECORD TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORD TRAVIS COUNTY R.O.W.  RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED "CHAPARRAL" FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD W/CAP STAMPED "WATERLOO" FOUND MAG NAIL W/WASHER STAMPED MANOR CEMETERY S/W CORNER FOUND MAG NAIL WITH CAP STAMPED "CHAPARRAL" SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "BGE INC" CALCULATED POINT DENOTES SAME REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"WATERLOO"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CHAP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEXINGTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 973

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE BUFF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 290

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HWY 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TRACTS



Date: Thursday, May 4, 2023

Omar Rodriguez
BGE Inc
7330 San Pedro Avenue Suite 202
San Antonio TX 78069
orodriguez@bgeinc.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1532-SF
Job Address: The Junction Short Form Final Plat, , LA. 

Dear Omar Rodriguez,

The first submittal of the The Junction Short Form Final Plat (Short Form Final Plat) submitted by BGE Inc and received 
on October 12, 2023, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

99

Item 9.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or 
by email at tshows@gbateam.com.

1. Scale the vicinity map to 1” = 2,000’. The latest edition of the USGS 7.5-minute quadrangle map is 
recommended.

2. Provide Identification and location of the proposed uses and reservations for all lots within the subdivision. 
(Include a note/call out for the proposed use).

3. Provide documentation that the water available is in adequate supply from Manville. (Documentation from 
Manville that they are serving this area).

4. Are any new streets being proposed? If so provide documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing 
demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. If it’s 
internal/private streets this comment is N/A.

5. Using the state plane coordinate system, provide X and Y coordinates for four (4) property corners.

6. No easements are needed to be dedicated to the city, everything inside the lot will be privately maintained and 
owned. This refers to the Drainage and sewer easement, however, note 4 is still applicable.

7. The location of building setback lines, as required by the City’s Zoning Ordinance and indicated by dashed lines 
on the plat. As per Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 Section 14.02.007.

8. The proposed location of sidewalks for each street, is to be shown as a dotted line inside the proposed right-of-
way lines. Include in the legend.

9. Developer shall include a copy of the approved application for flood plain map amendment or revision, as 
required by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), if applicable. The area is within the floodplain.

Tyler Shows
Staff Engineer
GBA

5/4/2023 4:33:16 PM
The Junction Short Form Final Plat
2023-P-1532-SF
Page 2

100

Item 9.



10
/2

5/
20

23
 

C
ity

 o
f M

an
or

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

fo
r 

a 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
Sh

or
t F

or
m

 P
la

t 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

 T
he

 Ju
nc

tio
n 

Sh
or

t F
or

m
 F

in
al

 P
la

t 
C

as
e 

N
um

be
r: 

20
23

-P
-1

53
2-

SF
 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

er
: M

ic
ha

el
 B

u r
re

ll 
C

on
ta

ct
: m

bu
rre

ll@
m

an
or

tx
.g

ov
 –

 5
12

-2
15

-8
15

8 

Th
e 

C
ity

 o
f M

an
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

co
nd

uc
tin

g 
a 

R
eg

ul
ar

ly
 S

ch
ed

ul
ed

 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f c

on
si

de
rin

g 
an

d 
ac

tin
g 

up
on

 o
n 

a 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
Sh

or
t F

or
m

 F
in

al
 P

la
t 

f o
r t

he
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
lo

ca
te

d 
at

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 L

a 
G

ra
ng

e 
St

. a
nd

 M
ur

ra
y 

A
ve

., 
M

an
or

, 
TX

. T
he

 re
qu

es
t w

ill
 b

e 
po

st
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ag
en

da
 a

s f
ol

lo
w

s:
 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
ri

ng
: C

on
du

ct
 a

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
ri

ng
 o

n 
a 

Su
bd

iv
isi

on
 S

ho
rt

 F
or

m
 F

in
al

 P
la

t f
or

 th
e 

Ju
nc

tio
n 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n,

 o
ne

 (
1)

 l
ot

s 
on

 9
.2

 a
cr

es
, 

m
or

e 
or

 l
es

s, 
an

d 
be

in
g 

lo
ca

te
d 

at
 t

he
 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

of
 L

a 
G

ra
ng

e 
St

. a
nd

 M
ur

ra
y 

A
ve

., 
M

an
or

, T
X

.  

A
pp

lic
an

t: 
B

G
E

 In
c 

O
w

ne
r:

 J
un

ct
io

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

LL
C

Th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 Z
on

in
g 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 w
ill

 m
ee

t a
t 6

:3
0P

M
 o

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 

13
, 2

02
3 

at
 1

05
 

Ea
st

 E
gg

le
st

on
 S

tre
et

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
 H

al
l C

ou
nc

il 
C

ha
m

be
rs

.  
 

Y
ou

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 y

ou
 o

w
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 w
ith

in
 3

00
 fe

et
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rty

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
is

 
Su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
C

on
ce

pt
 P

la
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 f
ile

d.
 C

om
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
to

 th
e 

em
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

 o
r 

ph
on

e n
um

be
r a

bo
ve

. A
ny

 co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 re
ce

iv
ed

 w
ill

 b
e m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
e C

om
m

is
si

on
er

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

di
sc

us
si

on
 o

f t
hi

s i
te

m
.  

10
5 

E
. E

G
G

L
E

ST
O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
  •

  P
.O

. B
O

X
 3

87
  •

  M
A

N
O

R
, T

E
X

A
S

  7
86

53
 

(T
) 5

12
.2

72
.5

55
5 

 • 
 (F

) 5
12

.2
72

.8
63

6 
 • 

 W
W

W
.C

IT
Y

O
F

M
A

N
O

R
.O

R
G

101

Item 9.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


PORRAS SIMON U JR & LILLIE 
PO BOX 406 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 PORRAS MARY HELEN & 
IRENE P BELLMAN & BILL BELLMAN 

PO BOX 807 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 SUAREZ JOSE JR 
501 N LOCKHART ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

ARELLANO LORENZO 
21007 VERNA ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MONTES LUIS CARLOS PONCE & 
XOCHITL AIDHE REYES-PONCE 

305 E BROWNING ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 LEAVITT LUMBER COMPANY INC 
395 SOUTH 300 EAST 

PO BOX 96 
KAMAS, UT 84036 

 

KREUZER CHANEL J & 
JOEL ANDREW KREUZER 

301 BROWNING ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 PORRAS MARY HELEN & 
IRENE P BELLMAN & BILL BELLMAN 

PO BOX 807 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 BENITES MELITON LOPEZ 
509 N LOCKHART 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

SUAREZ LUIS & YOLANDA M 
8604 SHOWERS DR 

ELGIN, TX 78621 
 

 BAKER RICHARD & HOLLY M 
PO BOX 1246 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 CASTILLO GEORGE A & ROSALIE 
PO BOX 733 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

MANOR UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 
MARY NELL CARLSON 

PO BOX J 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 DYE VALERIE ANN 
PO BOX 410 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 DYE MICHAEL E 
1318 SHOTGUN CT 

PFLUGERVILLE, TX 78660 
 

PENA ARACELI U & JUANA D JARAMILLO 
7702 MULLEN DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78757 

 PENA ARACELI U & SAMUEL R DIAZ & 
JUANA D JARAMILLO 

7702 MULLEN DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78757 

 FLORES FRANCISCO JR & 
MARILU CALDERON URESTI 

9705 DALLUM DR 
AUSTIN, TX 78753 

RANDIG WALTER D & LOIS K 
PO BOX 276 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 RANDIG WALTER 
21154 MELBER LN #1 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 DIAZ JUAN J 
7017 ALBACETE LN 

ROUND ROCK, TX 78681 
 

DIAZ SAMUEL 
7017 ALBACETE LN 

ROUND ROCK, TX 78681 
 

 GONZALEZ LEOPOLDO 
107 RECTOR ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MORENO DANIEL & RUPERTA & 
MIGUEL SAVALZA SOLANO 

505 NORTH BURNET ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

DOVER OLIVER H JR & DORIS 
101 E RECTOR ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MONDRAGON LIZETH 
PO BOX 1185 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 FONSECA JOSE LUIS 
PO BOX 1081 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

BURSE NICHOLE ELIZABETH 
6431 BRIDGEWATER DR 

AUSTIN, TX 78723 
 

 PORTALES MARIA E 
710 BURNETT DR 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MALDONADO ALICIA & VALDMAR 
707 BURNET ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 
 
 
 

102

Item 9.



 
JONES ROBERT A & BRENDA F 

PO BOX 943 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 FORSYTHE WILLIAM & CAROLYN 
PO BOX 139 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 MEJIA MARTINIANO P & BLANCA E 
BLANCA E MEJIA 

PO BOX 1082 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 
TUMLINSON RANDALL C & 
FRANCES ANN TUMLINSON 

PO BOX 414 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 WILLIAMS GARY M 
P O BOX 480 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 GOSEY BOBBY AND SHELDON LIVING 
TRUST 

7300 GILBERT RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COPERATIVE 
P O BOX 729 

BASTROP, TX 78602 
 

 COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 
DWYER REALTY COMPANIES 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 KUSUM HOSPITALITY LLC 
11301 US HWY 290 E 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

COUPLAND STATE BANK 
PO BOX 616 

MCKINNEY, TX 75070 
 

 THOMASON ERIC & REBEKAH 
109 E MURRAY AVE 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 THOMASON ERIC & REBEKAH 
109 E MURRAY AVE 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

GLASS RETHANN 
17500B GLASS RD 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 SONIC DEVELOPMENT OF CENTRAL TEXAS 
AUSTIN SONIC 
PO BOX 17788 

AUSTIN, TX 78760 
 

 MKR PROPERTIES LLC SERIES 11211 US 
HWY 290 

5905 YORK BRIDGE CIR 
AUSTIN, TX 78749 

MANOR VILLAGE CONDOMINIUMS LTD 
7500 W SLAUGHTER LN APT 8207 

AUSTIN, TX 78749 
 

    

103

Item 9.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 10 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services  

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plat for the New Haven Subdivision, two-
hundred ninety-three (293) on 90.3 acres, more or less, and being located at Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, 

TX. 

Applicant: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 
Owner: Quiddity 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This Preliminary Plat was approved by our engineers and is consistent with the approved Concept Plan and PUD. 
After approval an additional wastewater stub was requested by the city on Paradise Farm Lane to provide service 
to an adjacent parcel and that easement under review by engineering. The plat is recommended for approval 
subject to a final easement being approved by the city engineer. 

This plat includes all four phases of the project and has 275 single-family lots, 1 commercial lot, 1 utility lot, 13 
open space and park lots, 1 nature preserve lot, 1 trail lot, and 1 street ROW lot.  

The plat includes the extension of the north-south Primary Collector that connects from the KB Homes subdivision 
(Mustang Valley) to Gregg Lane. It also includes ROW dedications along Gregg Lane for the future expansion of 
that roadway. The 1 utility lot is being dedicated to the city for the provision of two 250,000 ground storage tanks 
and pumps for the city’s water utility.  

The Preliminary Plat was postponed at the Decebmer 13th P&Z meeting so more information on the parks could 
be provided. The parks and opens space construction plans have been added to the backup as well as the Final 
PUD Site Plan. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT:  No 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

 Plat 

 Parks and Open Space Plan 

 Final PUD Site Plan 

 Engineer Comments 

 Conformance Letter 

 Public Notice 

 Mailing Labels  

 
 
 

104

Item 10.



STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Preliminary Plat for the 
New Haven Subdivision, two-hundred ninety-three (293) on 90.3 acres, more or less, and being located at Gregg 
Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX subject to a final easement being approved by the city engineer. 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

105

Item 10.



OF

SHEET NO.

119

22
-

N
EW

H
AV

EN
 P

R
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AN

 

VICINITY MAP
1" = 2000'

JOB NUMBER  16759-0007-02

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R
 1

67
59

-0
00

7-
02

ADD (A)
No.         DESCRIPTION

REVISE (R)
DELETE (D)

SHEET No'S

TOTAL
SHEETS
IN PLAN

SET

NET
CHANGE
IMPERV.
COVER

SITE
IMPERV.
COVER

REVISIONS/CORRECTIONS

DATE
IMAGED

SF SF / %

TOTAL CITY OF
AUSTIN

APPROVAL
DATE

DATE OF SUBMITTAL:  05/23/2023

DEVELOPER:
GREGG LANE DEV., LLC
101 PARKLANE BLVD., STE. 102
SUGAR LAND, TEXAS 77478
713-875-0009
ATTN: MARK JANIK

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:
QUIDDITY ENGINEERING, LLC.
3100 ALVIN DEVANE BLVD, SUITE 150
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78741
512-441-9493
ATTN:  JOHN ALVAREZ

LAND PLANNER:
META PLANNING & DESIGN
24275 KATY FREEWAY, SUITE 200
KATY, TEXAS 77494
281-810-1422
ATTN: KATHRYN PARKER

    

PREPARED BY

GENERAL PLAN NOTES:

1. RELEASE OF THIS APPLICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A VERIFICATION OF ALL DATA, INFORMATION AND
CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT.  THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF HIS/HER SUBMITTAL, WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS
REVIEWED FOR CODE COMPLIANCE BY CITY ENGINEERS.

2. A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY DOES LIE WITHIN THE A ZONE AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) MAP AND PANEL NO. 48453C0295H FOR TRAVIS
COUNTY, TEXAS DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008.

3. THE PLAN IS COMPLETE, ACCURATE AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 25-8, SUBCHAPTER A OF THE LAND
DEVELOPMENT CODE.

4. APPROVAL OF THESE PLANS BY CITY OF MANOR INDICATES COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE CITY REGULATIONS ONLY.
APPROVAL BY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES MAY BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. THE
APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING WHAT ADDITIONAL APPROVALS MAY BE NECESSARY. COMPLIANCE
WITH ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS SUCH AS THE 2010 STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN OR THE 2012 TEXAS
ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS WAS NOT VERIFIED. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
APPLICABLE ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS.

5. RETAINING WALLS OVER FOUR FEET IN HEIGHT, MEASURED FROM THE TOP OF THE FOOTING TO THE TOP OF THE
WALL, SHALL BE STRUCTURALLY ENGINEERED.

6. ALL GRADING ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE ½ CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF ALL PRESERVED TREES TO BE PERFORMED BY
HAND TOOLS ONLY.

7. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF MANOR CORPORATE CITY LIMITS AS OF THIS DATE. ________DAY
OF ______________, 202__.

8. A TEN (10) FEET WIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES IS HEREBY ASSIGNED ALONG ALL RIGHTS-OFWAYS
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT.

9. THE FLOODPLAIN SHOWN ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT IS USING THE TRAVIS COUNTY APPROVED ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN FOR WILBARGER CREEK

TEXAS ONE CALL SYSTEM
1-800-245-4545

CALL BEFORE YOU. TEXAS ONE CALL PARTICIPANTS REQUEST 72
HOURS NOTICE BEFORE YOU DIG, DRILL, OR BLAST

C
O

M
P 

- J
U

LY
 2

02
3

D
W

G
 IS

SU
AN

C
E:

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 COVER.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

Te
xa

s B
oa

rd
 o

f P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l E
ng

in
ee

rs
 a

nd
 L

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
or

s R
eg

ist
ra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100
3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150  Austin, Texas 78741  512.441.9493

SITE

PUBLIC STREETS

NAME LENGTH (FT)
PAINTED PLAINS LANE 331
FOX MANOR DRIVE 463
HIDDEN PRAIRE LANE 1,180
ROLLING DRIVE 990
ORANGE PETAL COVE 152
BIRCH CHASE LANE 847
LONE ORCHARD LANE 648
PEACH RISE DRIVE 1,059
PEBBLE BANK LANE 881
PARADISE FARM LANE 814
SWEET GULLY LANE 314
JUNIPER GLADE LANE 763
STREAM GAP DRIVE 190
VENTURA ARBOR LANE 1,533
STERLING KNOLL LANE 452
AUTUMN FOLIAGE DRIVE 939
MAPLETON DRIVE 326
TWIN TIMBER DRIVE 524
RIPPING DRIVE 349

TOTAL      12,755

SINGLE FAM. 275      43.42
STREET ROW                             1      18.91
NATURAL PRESERVE         1      12.59
UTILITY             1      2.12
COMMERCIAL                         1      2.63
PARK/OPEN SPACE                  13      8.55
TRAIL                              1      2.060

        TOTAL  293           90.3

SHEET LIST TABLE
Sheet

Number Sheet Title

1 Cover Sheet & Index

2 Existing Conditions (1 of 2)

3 Existing Conditions (2 of 2)

4 Overall Preliminary Plat

5 Preliminary Plat (1 of 2)

6 Preliminary Plat (2 of 2)

7 Lot Tables

8 Schematic Utility Plan (1 of 2)

9 Schematic Utility Plan (2 of 2)

10 Existing Drainage Area Map (1 of 2)

11 Existing Drainage Area Map (2 of 2)

12 Proposed Drainage Area Map (1 of 2)

13 Proposed Drainage Area Map (2 of 2)

14 Tree Plan (1 of 2)

15 Tree Plan (2 of 2)

16 Tree List 1 of 4

17 Tree List 2 of 4

18 Tree List 3 of 4

19 Tree List 4 of 4

SEPTEMBER
6

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

CITY OF MANOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

THIS CONCEPT PLAN HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS
HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS THE
______ OF ________________, 20___ A.D.

APPROVED: ATTEST:

______________________ __________________________
LAKESHA SMALL, CHAIRPERSON LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ, CITY SECRETARY

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL, CITY OF
MANOR, TEXAS, ON THIS THE ______ OF __________________, 20___
A.D.

BY: ATTEST:

_____________________________ _______________________
DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY LLUVIA T. ALMARAZ,
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS CITY SECRETARY

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I AM CERTIFIED TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF
ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, THAT I PREPARED THE PLANS
SUBMITTED HEREWITH, AND THAT ALL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS
ACCURATE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AS RELATED TO
THE ENGINEERING PORTIONS THEREOF, AND THAT SAID PLANS COMPLY
WITH TITLE 30 OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN/TRAVIS COUNTY CODES AND
ORDINANCES.

WITNESS MY HAND THIS __________ DAY OF ________________, ______

_______________________________________________________________
JOHN ALVAREZ, P.E.             P.E. NO. 127206

4 2023DECEMBER

106

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rosehill

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNHAMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGG

AutoCAD SHX Text
973

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENNETT POKORNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON RD TRLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD MANOR TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWHAVEN PRELIMINARY PLAN GREGG LANE, MANOR,  TEXAS 78653 MANOR,  TEXAS 78653 TEXAS 78653 78653 FOR GREGG LANE DEV., LLC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USE TABLE      USE             LOTS     SIZE(AC.)                           LOTS     SIZE(AC.)               LOTS     SIZE(AC.)                          275       43.42 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 75.37 ACRES
DOC 2008031946

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

REM OF 121.4 ACRES
DOC 2004009801

KENNETH SPRINKLES
WARRANTY DEED 40.00
ACRES VOL. 8947, PG. 802

AQUA WATER
SUPPLY CORP.

WARRANTY DEED
3.56 ACRES

DOC 2009010572

HARRY LEONARD DEARING,
SR & AUDREY T. DEARING
GIFT DEED 57.2158 ACRES

DOC 2002251950

HELEN LUCILLE PEARCE LIFE
ESTATE DEED 67.3023 ACRES

DOC 2021027313

ATLAS

14 100 YR

AT
LAS

14

100

YR

ATLAS14100
YR

ATLAS14

100 YR
ATLAS14100YR

AT
LAS

ATLAS14

100
YR

APPROXIMATE AREA OF
100 YEAR ATLAS 14
 FLOODPLAIN

APPROXIMATE
CENTERLINE OF
WILBARGER
CREEK

EXISTING POND
TO BE REMOVED

565

570

575

580

555

56
0

530

530

530

530

530

530

535

535

540

535

530

540

550549

555

555

550549

535
535

555

550

55
0

219

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 (1
 O

F 
2)MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 EXCONDITION.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

DEMOLITION AREAS

 DEMOLITION LEGEND 

DEMOLITION SPECIFIC ITEMS

FIRE HYDRANT W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ CLEANOUT

GROUND CONTOUR700

WATERLINE W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ MANHOLE

STORM SEWER W/ MANHOLE

STORM SEWER W/ CURB INLET

OHE Z OVERHEAD ELEC W/POWER POLE

WATERLINE W/ METER

G GAS LINE

 LEGEND

W

TREE TO REMAIN

TREE TO BE REMOVED

123

123

x x x x x x

3

107

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°50'17" E   155.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°31'08" E  1512.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'01" E   79.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°38'37" E  350.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°51'02" W  870.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
844.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
218.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
321.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°20'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°28'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°10'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°30'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°14'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°14'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°43'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°05'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°42'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°20'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°58'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°50'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°43'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°03'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°44'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°31'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°12'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°47'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°36'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°55'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°27'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°04'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°53'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°50'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°15'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°04'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°11'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°59'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°09'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°00'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°27'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°28'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°17'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°00'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°37'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°30'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°14'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°39'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°56'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°53'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°16'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°38'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°22'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°41'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°13'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°23'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°02'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°19'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°52'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°54'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°39'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°40'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°14'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°20'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°21'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°10'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°26'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°59'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°26'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°17'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°54'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°43'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°51'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°38'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°05'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°19'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°36'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°24'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°41'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°45'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 70°46'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°09'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP



  GREGG LANE
(PUBLIC R.O.W. VARIES)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL

DISTRICT GENERAL
WARRANTY DEED 15.74 ACRES

DOC 2016051094

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14 100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT
LAS14

100
YR

AT
LAS14

100YR

ATLAS14 100 YR

ATLAS14 100YR
ATLAS14100YR

ATLAS
14

100YR

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
GENERAL WARRANTY
DEED
0.45 ACRES
DOC 2020214199

W W

12" WATER LINE
LOCATION
PER LATHS
LOCATED

GREGG LANE DEV LLC
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

W/VENDOR'S LIEN
59.765 ACRES

DOC 2021051168

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

OHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHE

OHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHEZOHE

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

O
H

E

Z

EXISTING POND
TO BE REMOVED

APPROXIMATE AREA OF
100 YEAR ATLAS 14
FLOODPLAIN

TRAVIS COUNTY
0.3799 AC DRAINAGE ESMT
2020160506

APPROXIMATE
CENTERLINE OF
WILBARGER
CREEK

EXISTING
OVERHEAD

ELECTRIC

EXISTING
OVERHEAD

ELECTRIC

EXISTING
OVERHEAD

ELECTRIC

EXISTING
WATERLINE

METER

540

535
535

590

585

590

590

590

585

580

57
5

570

560

565

55
5

555

550

555554

56
0

56
5

57
0

57
5

58
0

58
5

575

580

585

53
0

530

535

540

545

54
0

540

545

55
0

555

560

55
0

555

560

565

57
0

575

58
0

58
5

59
0

319

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 (2
 O

F 
2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 EXCONDITION.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

DEMOLITION AREAS

 DEMOLITION LEGEND 

DEMOLITION SPECIFIC ITEMS

FIRE HYDRANT W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ CLEANOUT

GROUND CONTOUR700

WATERLINE W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ MANHOLE

STORM SEWER W/ MANHOLE

STORM SEWER W/ CURB INLET

OHE Z OVERHEAD ELEC W/POWER POLE

WATERLINE W/ METER

G GAS LINE

 LEGEND

W

TREE TO REMAIN

TREE TO BE REMOVED

123

123

x x x x x x

2

108

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'01" E   79.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°03'42" E  551.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°55'55" E  250.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°32'06" W  1131.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 62°17'26" W  2133.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°38'37" E  350.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°20'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°28'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°10'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°30'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°14'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°14'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°43'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°05'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°42'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°20'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°58'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°50'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°43'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°03'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°44'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°31'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°12'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°47'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°36'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°55'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°27'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°04'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°53'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°50'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°15'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°04'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°11'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°59'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°09'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°00'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°27'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°28'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°17'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°00'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°37'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°30'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°14'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°39'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°56'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°53'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°16'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°38'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°22'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°41'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°13'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°23'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°02'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°19'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°52'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°54'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°39'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°40'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°14'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°20'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°21'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°10'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°26'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°59'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°26'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°17'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°54'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°43'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°51'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°38'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°05'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°19'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°36'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°24'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°41'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°45'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 70°46'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°09'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP



AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14
100 YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT

LAS
14

100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

ATLAS14100YR

AT LAS14
100

ATLAS
14

100
YR

ATLAS 14 100

YR

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK IPHASE II

PHASE IV

PHASE I

PHASE III
ROADWAY

PHASE III

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

39.20'

22.45'752.48'

7 8 .5 4'

25
0.

00
'

15
.0

0' 723.63' 7 8.86'

16
5.

00
'

7 2.27'

423.98'

455.58'

93
.5

7'
86

.4
4'

18
1.

73
'

33
2.

24
'

7 5

.5 4' 570.45' 5 3.13'
118.78'

173.72'

49
7

.2
0'

81
.0

9'

12
8 .

6 0
'

585.67' 7 8.54'

32
.6

5'

7
9 .2 8' 75.26' 6 0 .6 0'20.09'

235.64'
7 3.36' 94.58'

262.52'

7 8 .5 4'

17
3.

04
'

11
7

.7
7'

76
.3

3'
86

.0
5'

31
.5

9'
7 8

.5 4' 232.00' 7 8.54'

89
9.

87
'

15.00'

<
X

R
EF

m
o v

ed
>

<X
RE

F m
ov

ed
>

< XR
EF

m
ov

ed
>

<
X

R
EF

m
o v

ed
>

<X
RE

F m
ov

ed
>

< XR
EF

m
ov

ed
>

24
9.

69
'

35
7.

02
'

14
9.

45
'

661.94'

12
7.

21
'

399.53'

617 .34'

15
0.

50
'

15
4.

6 6
'

16
6.

06
'

15' P.U.E.

419

O
VE

RA
LL

 P
RE

LI
M

IN
AR

Y 
PL

AT
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

19
-J

ul
-2

3

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PRELIMPLAT.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

0200 100 200

SCALE: 1" = 200'

MATCHLINE
6

5

PHASE LINE

LEGEND

EXISTING LEGEND

IRON ROD FOUND

CAPPED IRON ROD SET

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTPUE

TEMPORARY BENCHMARKTBM

OPRWCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY

BENCHMARKS

P.O.B.

PUBLIC STREETS

NAME LENGTH (FT)
PAINTED PLAINS LANE 331
FOX MANOR DRIVE 463
HIDDEN PRAIRE LANE 1,180
ROLLING DRIVE 990
ORANGE PETAL COVE 152
BIRCH CHASE LANE 847
LONE ORCHARD LANE 648
PEACH RISE DRIVE 1,059
PEBBLE BANK LANE 881
PARADISE FARM LANE 814
SWEET GULLY LANE 314
JUNIPER GLADE LANE 763
STREAM GAP DRIVE 190
ANDERSON ROAD 1,533
STERLING KNOLL LANE 452
AUTUMN FOLIAGE DRIVE 939
MAPLETON DRIVE 326
TWIN TIMBER DRIVE 524
RIPPING DRIVE 349

TOTAL      12,755

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE III

PHASE IV

109

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'01" E   79.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°03'42" E  551.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°55'55" E  250.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°32'06" W  1131.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 62°17'26" W  2133.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°38'37" E  350.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°51'02" W  870.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
844.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
321.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°31'08" E  1512.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°50'17" E   155.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°20'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°28'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°10'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°30'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°14'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°14'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°43'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°05'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°42'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°20'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°58'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°50'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°43'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°03'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°44'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°31'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°12'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°47'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°36'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°55'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°27'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°04'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°53'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°50'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°15'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°04'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°11'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°59'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°09'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°00'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°27'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°28'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°17'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°00'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°37'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°30'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°14'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°39'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°56'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°53'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°16'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°38'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°22'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°41'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°13'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°23'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°02'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°19'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°52'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°54'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°39'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°40'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°14'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°20'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°21'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°10'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°26'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°59'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°26'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°17'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°54'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°43'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°51'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°38'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°05'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°19'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°36'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°24'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°41'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°45'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 70°46'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°09'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TABLE 



147.38'
131.32' 11

5.
99

'

84.51' 60.49' 50.00' 50.00' 61.00'50.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

11
5.

00
'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 36.00'

11
5.

00
'

10
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

11
8.

43
'

178.79'

146.14'62.81'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'62.61'

133.00'

133.00'

133.00'

125.03'

118.96'

120.46'

54
.1

4'

15.31'

45
.8

3'
20

.00
'

57
.1

1'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

19
.8

7'
30

.5
8'

76
.4

1'
22

6.
98

'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

68
.0

1' 40
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

55.85' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 52.00' 55.00'

12
5.

00
'

65
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

13
0.

61
'

70
.6

1'
60

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
66

.4
0'

45
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
62

.9
8'

65.71' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 64.34'

55.80'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'52.00'55.85'

37.61' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

94.84'

11
2.

55
'

14.14' 55.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 70.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

39
.7

5'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

10
4.

84
'

60.00' 45.67'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'20.91'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

55
.7

2'
14

6.
60

'
42

4.
90

'

121.13'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

117.29'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
36

.6
4'

48
.2

3'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

19
3.

87
'

122.06'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'
125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

480.00'

95.00'

95.00' 95.16'

11
5.

80
'

12
4.

26
'

71.00'60.00'
52.68'

36.42'
76.71'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'61.90'

538.23' 32.45'

10
0.

23
'

99
.7

8'

63.05' 14.14' 12.10'

61.64' 21.37'

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 75.37 ACRES
DOC 2008031946

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

REM OF 121.4 ACRES
DOC 2004009801

KENNETH SPRINKLES
WARRANTY DEED 40.00
ACRES VOL. 8947, PG. 802

AQUA WATER
SUPPLY CORP.

WARRANTY DEED
3.56 ACRES

DOC 2009010572

HARRY LEONARD DEARING,
SR & AUDREY T. DEARING
GIFT DEED 57.2158 ACRES

DOC 2002251950

HELEN LUCILLE PEARCE LIFE
ESTATE DEED 67.3023 ACRES

DOC 2021027313

ATLAS

14 100 YR

AT
LAS

14

100

YR

ATLAS14100
YR

ATLAS14

100 YR
ATLAS14100YR

AT

AT LAS14

100

BLOCK E

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

PHASE III

BLOCK E

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

24

22

23

27

25

26

28

29

7

123456

14

8

9

10

11 12 13

18

15 16 17

20

19

21

11

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
91014 121316 1517

18

32333435363738394041

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49 50 51 52 53 54

55

39.11
'

2 5 .33'

14.10'

3 9.43'

26 .8 6'

12.25'

13.87'

10.89'

7.18'

11.65'

29.83'
34.7 0'

34.70'

26
.2

3'

11.65'
12.24'

11.69'

39.43'

3 9 .27'39.2
7'

15.00' 15.00'

6 3.68'

8 4.5 4'

75
.3

1'

40 .58' 31.59'

13.06'

4.93'20.00'

39.27'

34.36'

13.21'30 .46'

40 .4 5'

28
.2

4'

10.93'
12.00'

20.00'

3 9 .27'
92.26'

92.90'

0.172 Ac.

0.174 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.308 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.036 Ac.

0.190 Ac.

0.186 Ac.0.172 Ac.0.172 Ac.0.172 Ac.0.172 Ac.
0.189 Ac.

0.149 Ac.

0.165 Ac.

0.152 Ac.

0.176 Ac.

0.160 Ac. 0.149 Ac. 0.149 Ac.

0.181 Ac.

0.149 Ac. 0.149 Ac. 0.159 Ac.

0.165 Ac.

0.146 Ac.

0.190 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.030 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.145 Ac.

0.261 Ac.

0.283 Ac.
0.152 Ac.

0.143 Ac.0.143 Ac. 0.143 Ac.0.143 Ac.0.143 Ac. 0.143 Ac.
0.177 Ac.

0.365 Ac.

0.207 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.179 Ac.0.188 Ac.

12.599 Ac.

0.186 Ac.

0.148 Ac.

0.149 Ac.

0.153 Ac.

0.153 Ac.

0.224 Ac.

0.192 Ac. 0.148 Ac.
0.143 Ac. 0.143 Ac. 0.143 Ac. 0.172 Ac.

0.124 Ac.

60.00' 65.14'60.00'60.00'60.00'65.71'

50
.1

3'

282726
24

0.259 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.173 Ac.

0.172 Ac.
31

30

29

25
3.026 Ac.

PE
BB

LE
 B

AN
K 

LN
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)
PE

BB
LE

 B
AN

K 
LN

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

PARADISE FARM LN
(50' ROW)

SW
EE

T 
G

U
LL

Y 
LN

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

JUNIPER GLADE LN
(50' ROW)

ST
R

EA
M

 G
AP

 D
R

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

21.04'

19
.8

6'

22.45'752.48'

7 8 .54'

25
0.

00
'

15
.0

0' 723.63' 7 8.86'

16
5.

00
'

<
X

R
E F

m
ov

ed
>

<X
RE

F m
ov

ed
>

< X
RE

F
m

ov
ed

>

<
X

R
E F

m
ov

ed
>

<X
RE

F m
ov

ed
>

< X
RE

F
m

ov
ed

>

24
9.

69
'

35
7.

02
'

25

15' P.U.E.

0.059 Ac.

519

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 (1
 O

F 
2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

19
-J

ul
-2

3

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PRELIMPLAT.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

6

EXISTING LEGEND

IRON ROD FOUND

CAPPED IRON ROD SET

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTPUE

TEMPORARY BENCHMARKTBM

OPRWCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY

BENCHMARKS

PHASE LINE

LEGEND

FU
TU

RE
 R

OAD

110

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'01" E   79.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°38'37" E  350.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°51'02" W  870.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
844.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
321.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°31'08" E  1512.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°50'17" E   155.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°20'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°28'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°10'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°30'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°14'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°14'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°43'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°05'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°42'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°20'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°58'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°50'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°43'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°03'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°44'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°31'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°12'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°47'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°36'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°55'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°27'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°04'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°53'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°50'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°15'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°04'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°11'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°59'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°09'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°00'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°27'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°28'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°17'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°00'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°37'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°30'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°14'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°39'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°56'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°53'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°16'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°38'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°22'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°41'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°13'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°23'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°02'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°19'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°52'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°54'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°39'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°40'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°14'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°20'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°21'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°10'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°26'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°59'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°26'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°17'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°54'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°43'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°51'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°38'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°05'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°19'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°36'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°24'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°41'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°45'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 70°46'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°09'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP



39
.7

5'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

125.00'

93.87'

112.50'

13
5.

43
'

53.47'
25.00'

68.87'

12
3.

29
'

13
0.

00
'13

4.
05

'

59.03' 11
6.

35
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

12
5.

10
'

132.34'

129.12'

136.46'

130.00'

130.00'

130.31'

130.00'

130.00'

116.82'

34
.5

1'
24

.5
1'

34
.5

1'
34

.5
1'

69
.0

2'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 45.85'

89.63'60.00'60.00'
53.31'

60.00'60.00'60.00'27.49'

12
5.

00
'

18.13'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'
136.14'

115.19'

117.12'

11
0.

80
' 166.94'

116.32'

136.50'

12
5.

00
'

11
8.

61
'

15
2.0

2'
120.76'

119.87'

207.55'

125.65'

114.93'

102.43'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.17'

126.50'

125.04'

125.64'

139.07'

152.24'

125.00'

125.00'

11
5.

80
'

12
4.

26
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

71.00'60.00'
52.68'

36.42'

72
.8

3'

36
.4

2'
24

.1
2'

42
.4

0'
60

.5
4'

61
.5

5'

64
.8

9'

16
8.

83
'

13
2.

94
'

63
.2

6'
63

.2
8'

78
.0

8'
29

7.
76

'

59
.5

1'
27

7.
47

'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

59
.3

9'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
61

.3
4'

52.94'

52.94'

52.94'

48.99'

21.40'

52
.9

4'
59

.2
6'

90
.9

0'
61

.1
4'

62
.0

9'

148.06' 16.98'

13
7.

48
'

11
9.

53
'

62
.0

9'
61

.0
0'

80
.0

4'

95.00'120.01'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

13
0.

37
'

11
8.

13
'

32.75'
12

0.
00

'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
8.

67
'

120.26'

120.48'

114.99'

40
.0

0'
57

.3
4'

59.74'

97
.3

4'

76.94'

33.24'
60.53'70.48'

50.00' 60.92'73.02'
59.87' 50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

67.68'
63.09'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

49.00'
50.00'

62.93'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 28.91'
36.04'

35.92' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

33
.4

9'

26
.2

3'

17
.2

1'

31.18' 44.92'

68
.7

8'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'46.27'

34.47'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'35.98'

36.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 29.65'

76.71'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'61.90'
538.23' 32.45'

112.72'

47
.2

0'
24

.0
3'

71
.2

3'

125.01'

125.01'

125.01'

125.01'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

123.82'

111.55'

12
3.

04
'

12
4.

69
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

33
.1

1'
24

.0
3'

33.11'

24.03'

33.11'

21.55'

34.43'

50.00'

54.66'
57.15'

57
.1

5'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

37.96'

50.02'

246.48'

46.90'40.52' 60.00'

10
0.

23
'

99
.7

8'

90.76'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

60
.0

0'
14

.7
1'

18
.8

7'
26

.4
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

35
.3

3'

117.23'98.59'

53
.7

2'
39

.8
5'

131.09' 131.09'

130.55'148.67'

142.75' 130.63'

130.71'136.94'

130.78'132.72'

130.86'130.94'

130.94'130.94'

131.01'131.01'

113.31'

125.00'

40
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

64.37' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 64.85'

95
.0

0'

39.85'50.00'50.00'50.00'42.15'

61
.3

2'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
53

.0
0'

37
.1

2'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
35

.9
2'

106.18' 106.11'

36
.6

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
53

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.7
2'

65
.1

6'

28.18'
65.71'

65.43'

125.00'

124.15'

131.74'

13
0.

00
'

12
1.

83
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

61.30'
23.57' 81.56' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

20
4.

66
'

53
.8

8'
50

.5
0'

50
.5

0'
49

.7
8'

55
.0

0'
45

.1
1'

63.74'

36.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'37.20'

50
.0

0'
40

.9
8'

28
.0

5'

201.56'

89.00'

34
.7

7'
50

.0
0'

52
.9

2'
10

0.
08

'

141.30'

148.85'

155.92'

157.82'

120.42'

115.97' 20.00' 20.00' 111.64'

115.32'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

135.00'

134.79'

124.18'

55
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.1

6'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

55
.7

8'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
37

.4
2'

50
.3

3'
40

.3
3'

117.51'

130.86'

130.86'

127.17'

125.04'

123.88'

106.68'

44.58'

90
.1

7'
60

.3
3'

10
6.

62
'

63.05' 14.14' 12.10'

34
.6

7'
50

.3
3'

19
.3

4'

238.15'

46
.8

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

49
.9

6'

33
.6

3'
42

.7
0'

31
.5

9'

75.26'

30
.0

3'

41.06'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'47.00'

50.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 97.47'

43
.05

'

84
.71

'

48
.1

0'
60

.6
0'

60
.6

0'
59

.4
9'

63
.1

2'
23

.3
5'

45
.7

2'

14
5.

96
'

80
.2

3'

16
9.

30
'

12
7.7

6'

507.47'

40
.7

5'

40
.3

4'

92.61'

10
7.

28
'

11
4.

18
'

12
9.

80
'

15
0.

50
'

41.21'

91.21'

19
3.

21
'

10
3.

32
'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

98
.8

8'
59

.9
8'

12
4.

05
'

61.64'

14100YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14 100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT
LAS14

100
YR

AT
LAS14

100YR

ATLAS14 100 YR

ATLAS14 100YR
ATLAS14100YR

ATLAS
14

W W

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK IPHASE II

PHASE IV

PHASE I

PHASE III
ROADWAY

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

13

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9

10

11

12

15

14

16

17

2

26

24

11

5

6

21

7

18

13

15

4

14
8

27
19

17

20

23

28

10

1625

3

129

22

1

16

1

2

3

4
5

6789101112131415

2317 18 19 20 21 22 2724 25 26
2928 30

13
123456789101112

20
14

15 16 17 18 19 2321 22 2524

16

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1314
151718192021

22

3

1

2

6

4

5

14

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

18

15

16

1721 1920

1

1

37

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9 10 11 12 13

14

15

16

17

18

44

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

38

3940

41

42

43

45

60.00'

36.13' 13.60'

39.34'

18
9.

91
'

56
.9

2'
53

.5
9'

41.13' 39.27' 39.27' 39.27'

14.14'

0.183 Ac.

0.178 Ac. 0.179 Ac. 0.179 Ac. 0.179 Ac. 0.179 Ac. 0.179 Ac. 0.178 Ac. 0.273 Ac.

0.266 Ac.

0.187 Ac.

0.184 Ac.

0.190 Ac.

0.183 Ac.

0.190 Ac.

0.188 Ac.

0.177 Ac.

0.199 Ac.

0.252 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.218 Ac.

0.218 Ac.

0.199 Ac.

0.
09

0 
A

c.

0.307 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.221 Ac.

0.218 Ac.

0.220 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.152 Ac.
0.164 Ac.

0.221 Ac.

0.165 Ac.

0.272 Ac.

0.193 Ac.

0.172 Ac.

0.156 Ac.0.209 Ac.

0.218 Ac.

0.172 Ac.0.172 Ac.

0.151 Ac.

0.209 Ac.

0.178 Ac.

0.574 Ac.

0.141 Ac.

0.216 Ac.

0.244 Ac.
0.156 Ac.

0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.

0.138 Ac.
0.181 Ac.

0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.150 Ac.0.138 Ac.
0.157 Ac.

0.168 Ac.
0.264 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.

0.138 Ac.0.179 Ac.
0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac. 0.138 Ac. 0.222 Ac.0.138 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.246 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.151 Ac.

0.151 Ac.

0.151 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.153 Ac.

0.145 Ac.

0.157 Ac.

0.251 Ac.0.165 Ac.

0.143 Ac.0.143 Ac.0.143 Ac.0.143 Ac.0.143 Ac.
0.173 Ac.

0.174 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.177 Ac.

0.161 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.151 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.181 Ac. 0.182 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.138 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.159 Ac.

0.176 Ac.0.181 Ac. 0.138 Ac.0.138 Ac.

0.722 Ac.

2.634 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.168 Ac.

0.142 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.147 Ac.

0.194 Ac.

0.252 Ac.

0.206 Ac. 0.143 Ac. 0.143 Ac. 0.143 Ac. 0.143 Ac. 0.172 Ac.

0.177 Ac.

0.175 Ac.

0.182 Ac.

0.167 Ac.

0.156 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.150 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.155 Ac.

0.199 Ac.0.183 Ac.

0.143 Ac.

0.144 Ac.

0.149 Ac.

0.149 Ac.

2.172 Ac.

77.08'

120.02' 55.00' 62.35'

25.00'

25.00'

37.17'

44.00'

12
8.

07
'

42.13' 351.03' 207.12' 575.55'

39.13'

325.36' 385.17'

10
79

.7
8'

119.95'

10
20

.1
5'

136.68'

215.01'

76.10'

85.59'

282726
24

0.259 Ac.
0.182 Ac. 0.172 Ac. 0.202 Ac.

23
0.269 Ac.

22
0.193 Ac.

21
0.201 Ac.

20
0.186 Ac.

0.176 Ac.
19

0.177 Ac.
18

0.177 Ac.

17

16
0.174 Ac.6

2.060 Ac.

0.172 Ac.
15

14
0.172 Ac.

0.175 Ac.

13

0.177 Ac.
12

0.172 Ac.
11

10
0.172 Ac.

0.182 Ac.
9

0.205 Ac.
8

0.097 Ac.
7

5
2.126 Ac.

0.208 Ac.

4

3
2

0.202 Ac.

0.202 Ac.

0.439 Ac.

1

39.41'39.20'

GREGG LANE
R.O.W. VARIES

PA
IN

TE
D

 P
LA

IN
S 

LN
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

FOX MANOR DR
(50' ROW)

ROLLING DR
(50' ROW)

BIRCH CHASE LANE
(50' ROW)

LONE ORCHARD LN
(50' ROW)

PE
BB

LE
 B

AN
K 

LN
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

H
ID

D
EN

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 L

N
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

HIDDEN PRAIRIE LN

(50' ROW
)

AN
D

ER
SO

N
 R

O
AD

(7
0'

 R
O

W
)

MAPLETON DR
(50' ROW)

RIPPING DR

TW
IN

 T
IM

BE
R

 D
R

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

AU
TU

M
N

 F
O

LI
AG

E 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

PE
AC

H
 R

IS
E 

D
R

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

PEACH RISE DR

(50' ROW
)

O
R

AN
G

E 
PE

TA
L 

C
V

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

PEACH RISE DR

(50' RO
W

)

STERLING KNOLL LN

(70' ROW)

C
LO

U
D

ED
 C

H
AS

E 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

VENTURA ARBOR LANE

(70' ROW
)

7 2.27'

423.98'

455.58'

93
.5

7'
86

.4
4'

18
1.

73
'

33
2.

24
'

7 5 .5 4' 570.45' 53.13'

118.78'

173.72'

49
7

.2
0'

81
.0

9'

12
8 .

60
'

585.67' 7 8.54'

32
.6

5'

7 9 .28'
75.26' 6 0 .6 0' 20.09'

STERLING KNOLL LN
(70' ROW)

235.64'

7 3.36' 94.58'

262.52'
7 8 .54'

17
3.

04
'

11
7

.7
7'

76
.3

3'
86

.0
5'

31
.5

9'
7 8 .5 4'

232.00' 7 8.54'

89
9.

87
'

15.00'

14
9.

45
'

661.94'

12
7.

21
'

399.53'

617 .34'

15
0.

50
'

15
4.

66
'

16
6.

06
'

619

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

 (2
 O

F 
2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

19
-J

ul
-2

3

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PRELIMPLAT.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

5

EXISTING LEGEND

IRON ROD FOUND

CAPPED IRON ROD SET

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTPUE

TEMPORARY BENCHMARKTBM

OPRWCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY

BENCHMARKS

PHASE LINE

LEGEND

R.O.W. DEDICATION

P.O.B.

111

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'01" E   79.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°03'42" E  551.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°55'55" E  250.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°32'06" W  1131.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 62°17'26" W  2133.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°38'37" E  350.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 73°20'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 65°28'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 51°10'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°30'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 49°14'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°14'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°43'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 41°05'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°42'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°20'34" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°58'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°50'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°43'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°03'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 11°44'50" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20°31'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°12'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°47'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°36'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 32°55'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°27'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 45°04'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°53'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°50'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°45'16" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°15'08" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°04'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°11'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°59'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°09'53" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°00'27" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°27'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°28'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°17'24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°00'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 13°37'54" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°30'27" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10°14'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 44°39'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°56'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°53'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 71°16'10" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°38'21" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°22'53" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°41'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°13'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°23'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 76°02'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 78°19'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 73°52'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°54'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°39'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°40'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°14'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°20'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°21'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12°10'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 26°26'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°59'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°26'58" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°17'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°54'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°43'04" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°51'17" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 58°38'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°05'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°19'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°36'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°24'18" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°41'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°45'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 70°46'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°09'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP



Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Area

42065.57

7734.69

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7760.56

11880.41

11595.03

8143.15

8014.36

7955.97

7973.04

8283.36

8263.26

8200.91

Perimeter

2957.66

371.17

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

375.84

442.66

440.23

389.45

387.11

382.31

382.94

387.27

386.91

378.44

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Area

9096.46

7699.30

9507.57

9507.57

9507.57

9507.57

3927.16

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

9576.87

9619.43

6804.61

9613.16

13351.77

7143.04

7185.77

8662.27

6570.59

11839.83

10964.30

9092.55

8678.48

6624.82

8410.43

Perimeter

385.83

373.14

400.51

400.51

400.51

400.51

312.79

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

401.53

392.65

354.61

427.95

480.33

365.97

351.15

395.25

369.48

472.43

463.36

388.79

382.70

365.75

390.05

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Area

25013.62

6158.30

9408.21

10619.45

6808.36

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

7760.75

7896.20

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6526.07

6855.48

Perimeter

1129.82

340.21

396.38

412.91

355.69

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

363.97

361.10

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

351.00

353.39

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Area

11487.73

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

7330.14

7374.03

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

9596.21

Perimeter

419.32

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

353.44

354.41

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

406.08

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Area

8750.30

6548.01

6594.46

6594.46

6594.46

6538.34

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6242.38

6227.62

5969.66

8477.50

7884.59

6193.39

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7535.82

7568.21

7500.00

7500.00

13399.87

7500.00

7500.00

7488.75

1563.19

Perimeter

1692.38

347.65

355.41

355.41

355.41

354.53

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.01

348.84

337.42

381.52

376.69

344.21

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

362.17

370.94

370.00

370.00

1737.24

370.00

370.00

367.54

262.95

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

Area

19102.80

8815.58

8806.13

9070.55

92621.31

89712.37

4225.21

8942.11

7945.12

7498.78

7500.00

7693.27

7638.33

7500.00

7500.00

7564.90

7709.95

7690.44

7663.25

8106.69

8770.57

8390.09

11720.22

11267.57

131873.70

7947.49

7500.00

8807.97

7500.00

7500.15

7474.21

9017.88

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

8172.21

548806.25

8115.77

6436.68

6469.48

6650.00

6650.00

9745.32

8382.53

6446.59

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7490.87

5383.03

Perimeter

854.75

391.52

398.31

407.84

1268.36

2829.38

388.36

417.33

384.34

369.58

370.00

372.91

372.09

370.00

370.00

371.19

374.17

374.02

373.14

388.78

413.00

416.17

436.70

424.36

2340.21

376.56

370.00

382.17

370.00

370.00

369.59

389.94

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

377.89

3368.16

405.16

354.90

359.21

366.00

366.00

426.35

392.40

351.13

350.00

350.00

350.00

361.27

748.80

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Area

8092.52

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

8214.10

8265.87

7200.00

6600.00

7665.87

6981.25

6500.00

6500.00

6500.00

6500.00

6500.00

6924.90

7877.55

6360.00

7200.00

8294.78

Perimeter

379.48

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

381.43

369.27

360.00

350.00

359.27

361.70

354.00

354.00

354.00

354.00

354.00

360.80

362.67

346.00

360.00

369.88

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Area

1304.95

6233.32

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6335.81

11373.37

12311.41

6628.08

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7691.53

15917.54

Perimeter

257.20

346.86

350.00

350.00

350.00

348.13

477.37

489.75

354.91

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

364.48

2152.23

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Area

114737.42

7302.04

6195.00

6250.00

6388.32

8457.56

10990.71

8978.49

6235.76

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7506.12

7710.05

7619.22

7947.69

7275.38

6786.01

94597.70

6526.82

6242.08

6758.18

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6749.78

8682.28

7990.78

6247.37

6291.75

6468.69

6543.02

6470.64

Perimeter

1373.25

927.56

342.67

350.00

352.23

392.16

427.58

398.75

347.32

350.00

350.00

350.00

361.58

396.96

405.27

415.38

407.54

357.03

5999.50

347.54

355.08

370.12

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

369.80

400.69

375.70

349.03

352.26

358.38

362.38

354.03

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Area

7728.05

6991.69

6731.17

6581.27

6545.33

6548.78

6552.58

7881.37

7932.71

6552.53

6548.73

6544.92

6541.12

6537.32

6533.51

6921.37

7647.49

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

7865.59

Perimeter

397.74

380.02

369.83

363.69

361.88

361.95

362.10

373.79

374.51

362.10

361.95

361.80

361.64

361.49

361.34

367.18

358.96

340.00

340.00

340.00

360.88

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Area

42065.57

7734.69

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7760.56

11880.41

11595.03

8143.15

8014.36

7955.97

7973.04

8283.36

8263.26

8200.91

Perimeter

2957.66

371.17

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

375.84

442.66

440.23

389.45

387.11

382.31

382.94

387.27

386.91

378.44

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

BLOCK A

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Area

9096.46

7699.30

9507.57

9507.57

9507.57

9507.57

3927.16

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

9576.87

9619.43

6804.61

9613.16

13351.77

7143.04

7185.77

8662.27

6570.59

11839.83

10964.30

9092.55

8678.48

6624.82

8410.43

Perimeter

385.83

373.14

400.51

400.51

400.51

400.51

312.79

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

401.53

392.65

354.61

427.95

480.33

365.97

351.15

395.25

369.48

472.43

463.36

388.79

382.70

365.75

390.05

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

BLOCK B

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Area

25013.62

6158.30

9408.21

10619.45

6808.36

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

7760.75

7896.20

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6526.07

6855.48

Perimeter

1129.82

340.21

396.38

412.91

355.69

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

363.97

361.10

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

351.00

353.39

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

BLOCK C

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Area

11487.73

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

7330.14

7374.03

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

9596.21

Perimeter

419.32

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

353.44

354.41

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

340.00

406.08

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Area

8750.30

6548.01

6594.46

6594.46

6594.46

6538.34

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6242.38

6227.62

5969.66

8477.50

7884.59

6193.39

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7535.82

7568.21

7500.00

7500.00

13399.87

7500.00

7500.00

7488.75

1563.19

Perimeter

1692.38

347.65

355.41

355.41

355.41

354.53

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.01

348.84

337.42

381.52

376.69

344.21

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

362.17

370.94

370.00

370.00

1737.24

370.00

370.00

367.54

262.95

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

Area

19102.80

8815.58

8806.13

9070.55

92621.31

89712.37

4225.21

8942.11

7945.12

7498.78

7500.00

7693.27

7638.33

7500.00

7500.00

7564.90

7709.95

7690.44

7663.25

8106.69

8770.57

8390.09

11720.22

11267.57

131873.70

7947.49

7500.00

8807.97

7500.00

7500.15

7474.21

9017.88

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

7800.00

8172.21

548806.25

8115.77

6436.68

6469.48

6650.00

6650.00

9745.32

8382.53

6446.59

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7490.87

5383.03

Perimeter

854.75

391.52

398.31

407.84

1268.36

2829.38

388.36

417.33

384.34

369.58

370.00

372.91

372.09

370.00

370.00

371.19

374.17

374.02

373.14

388.78

413.00

416.17

436.70

424.36

2340.21

376.56

370.00

382.17

370.00

370.00

369.59

389.94

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

380.00

377.89

3368.16

405.16

354.90

359.21

366.00

366.00

426.35

392.40

351.13

350.00

350.00

350.00

361.27

748.80

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Area

8092.52

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

7500.00

8214.10

8265.87

7200.00

6600.00

7665.87

6981.25

6500.00

6500.00

6500.00

6500.00

6500.00

6924.90

7877.55

6360.00

7200.00

8294.78

Perimeter

379.48

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

381.43

369.27

360.00

350.00

359.27

361.70

354.00

354.00

354.00

354.00

354.00

360.80

362.67

346.00

360.00

369.88

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

BLOCK G

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Area

1304.95

6233.32

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6335.81

11373.37

12311.41

6628.08

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7691.53

15917.54

Perimeter

257.20

346.86

350.00

350.00

350.00

348.13

477.37

489.75

354.91

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

350.00

364.48

2152.23

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

BLOCK H

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Area

114737.42

7302.04

6195.00

6250.00

6388.32

8457.56

10990.71

8978.49

6235.76

6250.00

6250.00

6250.00

7506.12

7710.05

7619.22

7947.69

7275.38

6786.01

94597.70

6526.82

6242.08

6758.18

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6750.00

6749.78

8682.28

7990.78

6247.37

6291.75

6468.69

6543.02

6470.64

Perimeter

1373.25

927.56

342.67

350.00

352.23

392.16

427.58

398.75

347.32

350.00

350.00

350.00

361.58

396.96

405.27

415.38

407.54

357.03

5999.50

347.54

355.08

370.12

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

369.80

400.69

375.70

349.03

352.26

358.38

362.38

354.03

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

Parcel Area Table
Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Area

7728.05

6991.69

6731.17

6581.27

6545.33

6548.78

6552.58

7881.37

7932.71

6552.53

6548.73

6544.92

6541.12

6537.32

6533.51

6921.37

7647.49

6000.00

6000.00

6000.00

7865.59

Perimeter

397.74

380.02

369.83

363.69

361.88

361.95

362.10

373.79

374.51

362.10

361.95

361.80

361.64

361.49

361.34

367.18

358.96

340.00

340.00

340.00

360.88

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

BLOCK J

719

LO
T 

TA
BL

ES
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

19
-J

ul
-2

3

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PRELIMPLAT.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

112

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 75.37 ACRES
DOC 2008031946

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

REM OF 121.4 ACRES
DOC 2004009801

KENNETH SPRINKLES
WARRANTY DEED 40.00
ACRES VOL. 8947, PG. 802

AQUA WATER
SUPPLY CORP.

WARRANTY DEED
3.56 ACRES

DOC 2009010572

HARRY LEONARD DEARING,
SR & AUDREY T. DEARING
GIFT DEED 57.2158 ACRES

DOC 2002251950

HELEN LUCILLE PEARCE LIFE
ESTATE DEED 67.3023 ACRES

DOC 2021027313

ATLAS

14 100 YR

AT
LAS

14

100

YR

ATLAS14100
YR

ATLAS14

100 YR
ATLAS14100YR

AT
LAS

ATLAS14

100
YR

BLOCK E

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

WWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

WW WW WW WW WW WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWW

W

W

SW
EE

T 
G

U
LL

Y 
LN

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

PE
B

B
LE

 B
A

N
K

 L
N

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

JUNIPER GLADE LN
(50' ROW)

ST
R

EA
M

 G
A

P 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

PE
B

B
LE

 B
A

N
K

 L
N

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

PARADISE FARM LN
(50' ROW)

PHASE III

WWWW

W
W

W
W

WW

WW

WW

WW

W
W

W
W

WW

BLOCK E

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

525
530

535

540
545

550

555

560

565

570

57
5

580

540

545

550

555

56
0 56

5 57
0

57
5

PE
BB

LE
 B

AN
K 

LN
PE

BB
LE

 B
AN

K 
LN

PARADISE FARM LN

SW
EE

T 
G

U
LL

Y 
LN

JUNIPER GLADE LN

ST
R

EA
M

 G
AP

 D
R

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 UTILITYPLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

819

SC
HE

M
AT

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N 

(1
 O

F 
2)

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

 LEGEND: 

WATER DISTRIBUTION MAINW

WASTEWATER LINE

WASTEWATER MANHOLE

STORM DRAIN

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE/JUNCTION BOX

STORM DRAIN CURB INLET

WW

GATE VALVE

CROSS AND TEE FITTINGS

BLOW-OFF VALVE

1. ALL STORM DRAIN PIPING SHALL BE
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. ALL CURB INLET STORM DRAIN LEADS SHALL
BE 24" RCP UNLESS OTHERWISE LABELED.

3. ALL WATER MAIN DISTRIBUTION LINES TO BE
PVC UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. ALL WASTEWATER MAINS TO BE PVC UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

 UTILITY NOTES: 

MATCHLINE
9

FU
TU

RE
 R

OAD

113

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'01" E   79.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°38'37" E  350.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°51'02" W  870.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
612.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
844.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
321.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°31'08" E  1512.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°50'17" E   155.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
L40

AutoCAD SHX Text
L41

AutoCAD SHX Text
L42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L43

AutoCAD SHX Text
L44

AutoCAD SHX Text
L45

AutoCAD SHX Text
L46

AutoCAD SHX Text
L47

AutoCAD SHX Text
L48

AutoCAD SHX Text
L49

AutoCAD SHX Text
L50

AutoCAD SHX Text
L51

AutoCAD SHX Text
L52

AutoCAD SHX Text
L53

AutoCAD SHX Text
L54

AutoCAD SHX Text
L55

AutoCAD SHX Text
L56

AutoCAD SHX Text
L57

AutoCAD SHX Text
L58

AutoCAD SHX Text
L59

AutoCAD SHX Text
L60

AutoCAD SHX Text
L61

AutoCAD SHX Text
L62

AutoCAD SHX Text
L63

AutoCAD SHX Text
L64

AutoCAD SHX Text
L65

AutoCAD SHX Text
L66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L67

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
L73

AutoCAD SHX Text
L74

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP



12" WATER MAIN
(BY OTHERS)

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14 100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT
LAS14

100
YR

AT
LAS14

100YR

ATLAS14 100 YR

ATLAS14 100YR
ATLAS14100YR

ATLAS
14

100YR

W W

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

W
W

W
W

WW WW WW WW WW

W
W

WWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW WW WW WW WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWWWWWW

WW

WW

W
W

W
W

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W

W

W

WWWW

WWW

W

W W W W

W

W

W

W W W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

PHASE II

PHASE IV

PHASE I

PHASE III
ROADWAY

C
LO

U
D

ED
 C

H
A

SE
 D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

PE
B

B
LE

 B
A

N
K

 L
N

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

H
ID

D
EN

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 L

N
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

ROLLING DR
(50' ROW)

BIRCH CHASE LN
(50' ROW)

BIRCH CHASE LN
(50' ROW) PEACH RISE DR

(50' RO
W

)

ANDERSO
N RD

(70' RO
W

)

PA
IN

TE
D

 P
LA

IN
S 

LN
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 R
D

(7
0'

 R
O

W
)

PE
A

C
H

 R
IS

E 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

FOX MANOR DR
(50' ROW)

FOX MANOR DR
(50' ROW)

O
R

A
N

G
E 

PE
TA

L 
C

V
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

LONE ORCHARD LN
(50' ROW)

GENTLE ASTER DR
(50' ROW)

STERLING KNOLL LN

(70' ROW)

TW
IN

 TIM
B

ER
 D

R
(50' R

O
W

)

MAPLETON DR
(50' ROW)

A
U

TU
M

N
 FO

LIA
G

E D
R

(50' R
O

W
)

RIPPLING DR
(50' ROW)

A
U

TU
M

N
 F

O
LI

A
G

E 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

64
72

96

32

48

40
32

24
32

20

1612
8

10

16
8

W
W

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

GREGG LANE
R.O.W. VARIES

PA
IN

TE
D

 P
LA

IN
S 

LN

FOX MANOR DR

ROLLING DR

BIRCH CHASE LANE

LONE ORCHARD LN

PE
BB

LE
 B

AN
K 

LN

H
ID

D
EN

 P
R

AI
R

IE
 L

N

HIDDEN PRAIRIE LN

AN
D

ER
SO

N
 R

O
AD

MAPLETON DR

RIPPING DR

STERLING KNOLL LN

TW
IN

 T
IM

BE
R

 D
R

AU
TU

M
N

 F
O

LI
AG

E 
D

R

PE
AC

H
 R

IS
E 

D
R

PEACH RISE DR

O
R

AN
G

E 
PE

TA
L 

C
V

PEACH RISE DR

STERLING KNOLL LN

C
LO

U
D

ED
 C

H
AS

E 
D

R

VENTURA ARBOR LANE

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 UTILITYPLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

919

SC
HE

M
AT

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N 

(2
 O

F 
2)

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

 LEGEND: 

WASTEWATER MAIN

WATER DISTRIBUTION MAIN

WW

W

WASTEWATER MANHOLE

STORM DRAIN

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE/JUNCTION BOX

STORM DRAIN CURB INLET

GATE VALVE

CROSS AND TEE FITTINGS

BLOW-OFF VALVE

1. ALL STORM DRAIN PIPING SHALL BE
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. ALL CURB INLET STORM DRAIN LEADS SHALL
BE 24" RCP UNLESS OTHERWISE LABELED.

3. ALL WATER MAIN DISTRIBUTION LINES TO BE
PVC UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. ALL WASTEWATER MAINS TO BE PVC UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

 UTILITY NOTES: 

MATCHLINE
8

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE MANOR

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT GENERAL

WARRANTY DEED 15.74
ACRES DOC 2016051094

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE MANOR

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT SPECIAL

WARRANTY DEED 75.37
ACRES DOC 2008031946ALEXANDRA CARRILLO SPECIAL WARRANTY

DEED REM OF 121.4 ACRES
DOC 2004009801

CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

85.796 ACRES
DOC 2008118667

114

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°40'01" E   79.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 62°03'42" E  551.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°55'55" E  250.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°32'06" W  1131.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 62°17'26" W  2133.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°45'28" E  309.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 61°38'37" E  350.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP



Analysis Point WC_130C
Existing

15.12 Ac
Q2 = 18.0 cfs

Q10 = 33.7 cfs
Q25 = 44.7 cfs

Q100 = 63.2 cfs

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 75.37 ACRES
DOC 2008031946

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

REM OF 121.4 ACRES
DOC 2004009801

KENNETH SPRINKLES
WARRANTY DEED 40.00
ACRES VOL. 8947, PG. 802

AQUA WATER
SUPPLY CORP.

WARRANTY DEED
3.56 ACRES

DOC 2009010572

HARRY LEONARD DEARING,
SR & AUDREY T. DEARING
GIFT DEED 57.2158 ACRES

DOC 2002251950

HELEN LUCILLE PEARCE LIFE
ESTATE DEED 67.3023 ACRES

DOC 2021027313

ATLAS

14 100 YR

AT
LAS

14

100

YR

ATLAS14100
YR

ATLAS14

100 YR
ATLAS14100YR

AT
LAS

ATLAS14

100
YR

525525

530
530

530
530

530

530

53
0

53
0

53
0

53
0

53
053053053053

0

530530

530

53
5 54

0

545

55
0

55
5

560

565

570

57
5

58
0

525525

530

535

540

545

54
5

545

550

555 55
5555

560

56
5

570

575

580

52
5

52
5

53
0 53

0

535

53
5

535

540

54
5545545

550
555555

555

TC
> TC > TC > TC > TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC
>

TC>TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC >
TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>
TC

>
TC

>

>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

1019

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
AR

EA
 M

AP
(1

 O
F 

2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 EXDAMAP.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

Ac.
649.61

Ac.
80.57

11

EXISTING LEGEND

W FIRE HYDRANT W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ CLEANOUT

W WATERLINE W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ MANHOLE

STORM SEWER W/ MANHOLE

CURB INLET

OHE Z

5' INTERVAL GROUND CONTOUR700

4-SIDED AREA INLET

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
W/POWER POLE

NOTE: FOR FULL EXTENTS OF EXISTING DRAINAGE
AREAS, PLEASE REFER TO "EXHIBIT 2: EXISTING
DRAINAGE AREA MAP" IN "TIMING ANALYSIS FOR
NEWHAVEN DEVELOPMENT IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS"
DRAINAGE REPORT PREPARED BY QUIDDITY ENGINEERING.

Ac.
15.12

115

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130A

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130C



>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>
TC>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC
>

TC
>

TC

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL

WARRANTY DEED 15.74 ACRES

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14 100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT
LAS14

100
YR

AT
LAS14

100YR

ATLAS14 100 YR

ATLAS14 100YR
ATLAS14100YR

ATLAS
14

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
GENERAL WARRANTY
DEED
0.45 ACRES
DOC 2020214199

W W

12" WATER LINE
LOCATION
PER LATHS
LOCATED

GREGG LANE DEV LLC
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

W/VENDOR'S LIEN
59.765 ACRES

DOC 2021051168

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

52
5

52
5

53
0

535

540

545

550

555

560

56
5

570

575

58
0

58
5

59
0

560

560

560

56
5

57
0

575

58
0

585

590

52
5

52
5

53
0

53
5

535

535

54
0

540

540

545

550

555

560

565

570

575

580

585

590

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC

Analysis Point WC-130D
Note: Analysis Point Is Further South

Please Refer to Drainage Study for
Full Time of Concentration

Existing
326.25 Ac

Q2 = 429.6 cfs
Q10 = 798.3 cfs

Q25 = 1055.7 cfs
Q100 = 1489.3 cfs

TC>TC>

TC
>

TC

Analysis Point WC_130A
Existing

649.72 Ac
Q2 = 566.2 cfs

Q10 = 1066.1 cfs
Q25 = 1424.3 cfs

Q100 = 2050.4 cfs

Analysis Point WC_130B
Existing

80.58 Ac
Q2 = 124.9 cfs

Q10 = 245.7 cfs
Q25 = 330.4 cfs

Q100 = 436.0 cfs

1119

EX
IS

TI
NG

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
AR

EA
 M

AP
(2

 O
F 

2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 EXDAMAP.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

10

FEMA 100-YR FLOODPLAIN

EXISTING LEGEND

W FIRE HYDRANT W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ CLEANOUT

W WATERLINE W/ GATE VALVE

WW WASTEWATER W/ MANHOLE

STORM SEWER W/ MANHOLE

CURB INLET

OHE Z

5' INTERVAL GROUND CONTOUR700

4-SIDED AREA INLET

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
W/POWER POLE

Ac.
9.70

Ac.
80.58

Ac.
326.25

NOTE: FOR FULL EXTENTS OF EXISTING DRAINAGE
AREAS, PLEASE REFER TO "EXHIBIT 2: EXISTING
DRAINAGE AREA MAP" IN "TIMING ANALYSIS FOR
NEWHAVEN DEVELOPMENT IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS"
DRAINAGE REPORT PREPARED BY QUIDDITY ENGINEERING.

Ac.
649.72

Ac.
15.12

116

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130C



BLOCK E

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

SW
EE

T 
G

U
LL

Y 
LN

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

PE
B

B
LE

 B
A

N
K

 L
N

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

JUNIPER GLADE LN
(50' ROW)

ST
R

EA
M

 G
A

P 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

PE
B

B
LE

 B
A

N
K

 L
N

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

PARADISE FARM LN
(50' ROW)

PHASE III

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>

TC

>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC

>
TC

>
TC

>TC>

TC

>

TC>TC
>

TC

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 75.37 ACRES
DOC 2008031946

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

REM OF 121.4 ACRES
DOC 2004009801

KENNETH SPRINKLES
WARRANTY DEED 40.00
ACRES VOL. 8947, PG. 802

AQUA WATER
SUPPLY CORP.

WARRANTY DEED
3.56 ACRES

DOC 2009010572

HARRY LEONARD DEARING,
SR & AUDREY T. DEARING
GIFT DEED 57.2158 ACRES

DOC 2002251950

HELEN LUCILLE PEARCE LIFE
ESTATE DEED 67.3023 ACRES

DOC 2021027313

ATLAS

14 100 YR

AT
LAS

14

100

YR

ATLAS14100
YR

ATLAS14

100 YR
ATLAS14100YR

AT
LAS

ATLAS14

100
YR

BLOCK E

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK E

BLOCK H

TC
> TC > TC > TC > TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC
>

TC>TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>

TC

>

TC
>

TC >
TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>
TC

>
TC

>

Analysis Point WC_130C
Proposed
18.37 Ac
Q2 = 27.2 cfs
Q10 = 50.8 cfs
Q25 = 67.3 cfs
Q100 = 94.5 cfs

Analysis Point WC_130B1
Proposed
38.60 Ac

Q2 = 97.2 cfs
Q10 = 160.6 cfs
Q25 = 203.7 cfs

Q100 = 275.9 cfs

1219

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

AR
EA

 M
AP

(1
 O

F 
2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PROPDAMAP.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

13

GROUND CONTOUR700

PROPOSED LEGEND

LEGEND

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DRAINAGE AREA

TIME OF CONCENTRATION> TC > TC > TC

Ac.
59.57 DRAINAGE AREA (ACRES)

DRAINAGE AREA NUMBER
Ac.

18.37Ac.
38.60

Ac.
649.72

NOTE: FOR FULL EXTENTS OF PROPOSED DRAINAGE
AREAS, PLEASE REFER TO "EXHIBIT 5: PROPOSED
DRAINAGE AREA MAP" IN "TIMING ANALYSIS FOR
NEWHAVEN DEVELOPMENT IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS"
DRAINAGE REPORT PREPARED BY QUIDDITY ENGINEERING.

117

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130B1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130A*



BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK IPHASE II

PHASE IV

PHASE I

PHASE III
ROADWAY

C
LO

U
D

ED
 C

H
A

SE
 D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

PE
B

B
LE

 B
A

N
K

 L
N

(5
0'

 R
O

W
)

H
ID

D
EN

 P
R

A
IR

IE
 L

N
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

ROLLING DR
(50' ROW)

BIRCH CHASE LN
(50' ROW)

BIRCH CHASE LN
(50' ROW) PEACH RISE DR

(50' RO
W

)

ANDERSO
N RD

(70' RO
W

)

PA
IN

TE
D

 P
LA

IN
S 

LN
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 R
D

(7
0'

 R
O

W
)

PE
A

C
H

 R
IS

E 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

FOX MANOR DR
(50' ROW)

FOX MANOR DR
(50' ROW)

O
R

A
N

G
E 

PE
TA

L 
C

V
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

LONE ORCHARD LN
(50' ROW)

GENTLE ASTER DR
(50' ROW)

STERLING KNOLL LN

(70' ROW)

TW
IN

 TIM
B

ER
 D

R
(50' R

O
W

)

MAPLETON DR
(50' ROW)

A
U

TU
M

N
 FO

LIA
G

E D
R

(50' R
O

W
)

RIPPLING DR
(50' ROW)

A
U

TU
M

N
 F

O
LI

A
G

E 
D

R
(5

0'
 R

O
W

)

64
72

96

32

48

40
32

24
32

20

1612

8
10

16
8

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC

>
TC

>
TC

>
TC

>

TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC>TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

>

TC

CITY OF PFLUGERVILLE
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

85.796 ACRES
DOC 2008118667

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14 100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT
LAS14

100
YR

AT
LAS14

100YR

ATLAS14 100 YR

ATLAS14 100YR
ATLAS14100YR

ATLAS
14

100YR

14
100

YR

AT LAS 14 100

YR

AT
LAS

14
100

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
GENERAL WARRANTY
DEED
0.45 ACRES
DOC 2020214199

W W

12" WATER LINE
LOCATION
PER LATHS
LOCATED

GREGG LANE DEV LLC
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

W/VENDOR'S LIEN
59.765 ACRES

DOC 2021051168

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

BLOCK F

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

TC
>

TC
>

TC

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC
>

TC

>

TC

Analysis Point WC_130B2
Proposed
45.24 Ac

Q2 = 128.6 cfs
Q10 = 206.4 cfs
Q25 = 259.0 cfs

Q100 = 347.1 cfs

Analysis Point WC-130D
Note: Analysis Point Is Further South

Please Refer to Drainage Study for
Full Time of Concentration

Proposed
320.11 Ac

Q2 = 421.5 cfs
Q10 = 782.9 cfs

Q25 = 1035.2 cfs
Q100 = 1460.2 cfs

TC>
TC

>
TC

Analysis Point WC_103A
Proposed
649.72 Ac

Q2 = 566.2 cfs
Q10 = 1066.1 cfs
Q25 = 1424.3 cfs

Q100 = 2050.4 cfs

Q100 = 275.9 cfs

1319

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
DR

AI
NA

G
E 

AR
EA

 M
AP

(2
 O

F 
2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

26
-O

ct
-2

2

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N
AD

D
R

ES
S

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 PROPDAMAP.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

12

GROUND CONTOUR700

PROPOSED LEGEND

LEGEND

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DRAINAGE AREA

TIME OF CONCENTRATION> TC > TC > TC

Ac.
59.57 DRAINAGE AREA (ACRES)

DRAINAGE AREA NUMBER

Ac.
649.72

Ac.
45.24

Ac.
320.11

NOTE: FOR FULL EXTENTS OF PROPOSED DRAINAGE
AREAS, PLEASE REFER TO "EXHIBIT 5: PROPOSED
DRAINAGE AREA MAP" IN "TIMING ANALYSIS FOR
NEWHAVEN DEVELOPMENT IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS"
DRAINAGE REPORT PREPARED BY QUIDDITY ENGINEERING.

118

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130B2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC_130D*



WWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

WW WW WW WW WW WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWW

W

WWWWW

W
W

BLOCK E

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK F

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 75.37 ACRES
DOC 2008031946

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

REM OF 121.4 ACRES
DOC 2004009801

KENNETH SPRINKLES
WARRANTY DEED 40.00
ACRES VOL. 8947, PG. 802

AQUA WATER
SUPPLY CORP.

WARRANTY DEED
3.56 ACRES

DOC 2009010572

HARRY LEONARD DEARING,
SR & AUDREY T. DEARING
GIFT DEED 57.2158 ACRES

DOC 2002251950

HELEN LUCILLE PEARCE LIFE
ESTATE DEED 67.3023 ACRES

DOC 2021027313

ATLAS

14 100 YR

AT
LAS

14

100

YR

ATLAS14100
YR

ATLAS14

100 YR
ATLAS14100YR

AT
LAS

AT LAS14

100
YR

1419

TR
EE

 P
LA

N 
(1

 O
F 

2)MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

##
##

##
##

##

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 TREE PLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

15

119

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86



W
W

W
W

WW WW WW WW WW

W
W

WWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW WW WW WW WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWWWWWW
WW

WW

W
W

W
W

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W

W

W

WWWW

WWW

W

W W W W

W

W

W

W W W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS

14 100
YR

AT
LAS

14
100

YR

ATLAS14
100

YR

AT
LAS14

100
YR

AT
LAS14

100YR

ATLAS14 100 YR

ATLAS14 100YR
ATLAS14100YR

ATLAS
14

100YR

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO
GENERAL WARRANTY
DEED
0.45 ACRES
DOC 2020214199

W W

12" WATER LINE
LOCATION
PER LATHS
LOCATED

GREGG LANE DEV LLC
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

W/VENDOR'S LIEN
59.765 ACRES

DOC 2021051168

TRAVIS COUNTY
GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

2.341 ACRES
DOC 2020165985

1519

TR
EE

 P
LA

N 
(2

 O
F 

2)

MATCHLINE

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

##
##

##
##

##

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

0100 50 100

SCALE: 1" = 100'

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 TREE PLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

14

120

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
86



1619

TR
EE

 L
IS

T 
1 

O
F 

4
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

8-
Fe

b-
23

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 TREE PLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

121

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023



1719

TR
EE

 L
IS

T 
2 

O
F 

4
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

23
-M

ay
-2

3

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 TREE PLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

122

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023



1819

TR
EE

 L
IS

T 
3 

O
F 

4
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

##
##

##
##

##

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 TREE PLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

123

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023



1919

TR
EE

 L
IS

T 
4 

O
F 

4
AS

 S
H

O
W

N

16
75

9-
00

07
-0

2

22
-

##
##

##
##

##

N
EW

H
A

VE
N

 P
R

EL
IM

IN
A

R
Y 

PL
A

N

K:\16759\16759-0007-02 Newhaven Subdivision\2 Design Phase\CAD\Preliminary Plan\Sheets\16759-0007-02 TREE PLAN.dwg     bjc: December 05, 2023

c
20

21
 J

on
es

 | 
C

ar
te

r

A B C D E F

1
2

3
4

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN
APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING

WORK. HE AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL
DAMAGES WHICH MAY OCCUR BY HIS FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND

PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

OF

N
o.

D
at

e
Ap

p.

SHEET NO.

JO
B 

N
O

.:

SC
AL

E:
D

ES
IG

N
ED

 B
Y.

:
FR

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
JA

A
D

AT
E:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

JA
E

Te
xa

s 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rs

 a
nd

 L
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

or
s 

R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
os

. F
-2

32
90

 &
 1

00
46

10
0

31
00

 A
lv

in
 D

ev
an

e 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d,

 S
ui

te
 1

50
 

 A
us

tin
, T

ex
as

 7
87

41
 

 5
12

.4
41

.9
49

3

JOHN A. ALVAREZ II

127206

124

Item 10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/04/2023



ONL
Y

ONLYONLY

ONLY

ONLY

32
36 32

37 32
38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
42

32
43 32

44

32
45

32
46 32

47
32

48
32

49

33
07

33
08

33
09

33
10

33
12

33
13

33
21

33
23

33
24

33
25

33
26

33
27

35
82

35
83

35
84

35
87

35
88

35
89

35
90

35
91

35
92

35
93

36
29

36
34

36
39

36
66

36
85

36
91

36
96

40
92

40
93

33
11

33
22

84
70

84
71

84
87

84
88

84
89

84
90

84
91

84
93

84
94

84
95

84
96

84
97

84
99

85
00

85
01

85
0285
03

85
04

85
05

85
06

85
07

85
08

85
09

85
10

85
11

34
49

34
50

34
51

34
52

34
53

34
54

34
55

34
56

34
57

34
58

34
59

34
60

34
61

34
62

34
63

34
64
34

65
34

66

34
67

34
68

34
69

34
70

34
71

34
72

34
73

34
74

34
75

34
76

34
77

34
78

34
79

34
80

34
81 34

82

34
83

34
84

34
85

34
86

34
87

34
88

34
89

34
90

34
91

34
92

34
93

34
94

34
95

34
96

34
97

34
98

34
99

35
00

35
01

35
02

35
03

35
04

35
05

35
06

35
07

35
08

35
09

35
10

35
11

35
12

35
13

35
14

35
15

35
16

35
17

35
18

35
19

35
20

35
21

35
22

35
23

35
24

35
25

35
26

35
27

35
30

35
31

35
32

35
33

35
34

35
35

35
36

35
37

35
38

35
39

35
40

35
41

35
42

35
43

35
44 35

45

35
46

35
47

35
48
35

49

35
50

35
51

35
52

35
53

35
54

35
55

35
56

35
57

35
58

35
59

35
60

35
61

35
62

35
63

35
64

35
65

35
66

35
67

35
68

35
69

35
70

35
71

35
72

35
73

35
74

35
75

35
76

35
77

35
78

35
79

35
80

35
81

35
85

35
86

36
43

36
53

36
54

36
55

36
56

36
57

36
58

36
59

36
60

36
61

36
62

36
63

36
64

36
65

36
67

36
68

36
69

36
703

67
1

36
72

36
73

36
74

36
75

36
76

36
77

36
78

36
79

36
80

36
81

36
82

36
83

36
84

36
86

36
87

36
88

36
90

36
98

36
99

37
00

37
01

37
02

37
06

37
07

37
08

37
09

37
14

37
15

37
16

37
18

37
19

37
20

37
21

37
22

37
23

37
24

37
25

37
26

37
27

37
28

37
29

37
30

37
31

37
32

37
33

37
34

37
35

37
39

37
40

37
41

37
42

37
44

37
45

37
46

37
47

37
48

37
53

37
54

37
57

37
58

37
59

37
60

37
61

37
62

37
63

37
64

37
65

37
66

37
86

37
87

37
88

37
89

37
90

37
91

37
92

37
93

37
94

37
95

37
96

37
98

37
99

38
00

38
01

38
02

38
03

38
04

40
33

40
34

40
36

40
37

40
38

40
39

40
40

40
41

40
42

40
43 40

44

40
45

40
4640
47

40
48

40
49

40
50

40
51

40
53

40
54

40
56

40
57

40
58

40
59

40
64

40
65

40
66

40
67

40
68

40
69

40
70

40
71 40

72

40
73

40
74

40
75

40
76

40
77

40
78

40
79

40
80

40
81

40
82

40
84
40

85

40
86

40
87

40
88

40
89

40
90

40
91

40
94

40
9540

96

40
97

40
98

40
99

41
00

41
01

41
02

41
03

84
69

84
72

84
92

85
12

32
36 32

37 32
38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
42

32
43 32

44

32
45

32
46 32

47
32

48
32

49

32
50

32
51

32
52

32
53

32
57

32
58

32
59

32
60

32
61

32
63

32
64

32
65

32
66

32
67

32
68

32
69

32
70

32
71

32
72

32
74

32
75

32
76

32
78

32
79

32
80

32
81

32
82

32
83

32
84

32
85 32

86

32
87

32
88

32
89

32
90

32
91

32
95

32
96

32
97
32

98

32
99

33
00

33
03

33
04

33
05

33
30

33
31

33
32

33
33

33
34

33
35

33
36

33
37

33
38

33
39

33
40

33
41

33
42

33
43

33
44

33
45

33
46

33
47

33
48

33
49

33
50

33
51

33
52

33
53

33
54

33
55

33
56

33
59

33
60

33
61

33
66

33
70

33
71

33
73

33
74

33
75

33
76

33
77

33
78

33
7933

80

33
81

33
82

33
83

33
84

33
87

33
88

33
89

33
90

33
97

33
98

33
99

34
00

34
01

34
02

34
03

34
11

34
12

34
13

34
14

34
15

34
20

34
22

34
23

34
24

34
25

34
26

34
27

34
28

34
29

34
30

34
31

34
32

34
33

34
34

34
35

34
36

34
37

34
38

34
4434

45

34
46

35
94

35
95

35
96

35
97

35
98

35
99

36
00

36
01

36
02

36
03

36
04

36
11

36
12

36
13

36
14

36
15

36
1636

17

36
1936

20

36
21

36
22

36
23

36
24

36
27

36
28

36
30

36
31

36
32

36
33

36
35

36
36

36
37

36
42

36
44

36
45

36
49

36
50

36
89

36
93

36
97

37
03

84
98

33
06

33
14

33
28

33
29

36
92

37
36

37
37

37
38

37
43

37
49

37
97

40
35

40
52

40
55

40
83

41
04

32
54

32
55

32
56

32
62

32
73

36
06

36
07

36
38

37
67

37
68

37
69

37
70

37
71

37
7437

75

37
76

37
77 37

78

37
79

37
80

37
81

37
82

38
24

38
25

38
35

38
36

38
65

38
66

38
88

38
89

38
90

38
94

39
15

39
21

39
22

39
25

39
26

39
32

39
34

39
36

39
48

39
55

39
71

39
72

39
77

40
11

40
14

83
88

80
79

37
50

37
55

37
56

37
72

37
73

37
83

37
84

37
85

38
05

38
06

38
07

38
08

38
09

38
10

38
11

38
12

38
13

38
14

38
15

38
16

38
17

38
18

38
19
38

20

38
21

38
22

38
23

38
26

38
27

38
29

38
30

38
31

38
33

38
34

38
37

38
38

38
39

38
40

38
41

38
42

38
43

38
44

38
45

38
46

38
47

38
48

38
4938
50 38

51

38
53

38
54

38
55

38
56

38
5738

58

38
59

38
60

38
61

38
62

38
63

38
64

38
67

38
68

38
69

38
70

38
71

38
72

38
73

38
74

38
75

38
76

38
77

38
79

38
8038
81 38

82

38
83 38

84

38
85

38
86

38
87

38
91

38
97

39
00

39
01

39
02

39
03

39
05

39
06

39
07

39
10

39
11

39
12

39
13

39
14

39
17

39
18

39
19

39
24

39
27

39
28

39
29

39
30

39
31

39
33

39
35

39
37

39
38

39
40

39
41

39
42

39
43

39
44

39
45

39
46

39
47

39
49

39
50

39
51

39
52

39
53

39
54

39
57

39
58

39
59

39
60

39
61 39

62

39
63

39
64

39
65

39
66

39
67

39
68

39
69

39
70

39
73

39
74

39
76

39
79

39
80

39
82

39
83

39
84

39
86

39
87

39
88

39
903
99

1

39
92

39
93

39
94

39
95

39
96

39
97

39
98

39
99

40
00

40
01

40
02

40
04

17

40
07

40
08

40
09

40
15

40
16

40
17

40
18

40
20

40
21

40
22

40
23

40
24

40
25

40
26

40
27

40
28

40
29

40
30

40
31

40
32

40
60

40
61

40
62

80
01

80
02

80
03 80

04

80
05

80
06

80
07

80
08

80
09

80
10

80
11

80
12

80
13

80
14

80
15

80
16

80
17

80
18

80
19

80
21

80
22

80
23

80
24

80
25

80
26

80
27

80
28

80
29

80
30

80
31

80
32

80
33

80
34

80
35

80
36

80
37

80
38

80
39

80
40

80
41

80
42

80
43

80
44

80
45

80
46

80
47

80
48

80
48

80
49

80
50

80
51

80
51

80
52

80
52

80
53

80
54

80
55

80
56

80
57

80
58

80
59

80
60

80
61

80
62

80
63

80
64

80
65

80
66

80
67

80
69

80
70

80
74

80
75

80
76

80
77

80
81

80
82

80
83

80
84

80
86

80
87

80
88

80
89

80
90

80
91

80
97

80
98

80
99

81
00

81
01
81

02

81
04

81
05

81
0681
07

81
0881

09

81
11

81
12

81
13

81
14

81
15

81
16

81
17

81
18

81
19

81
23

81
24

81
25

81
29

81
30

81
35

81
36

81
40

81
42

81
43

81
47

81
49

81
50

81
51

81
52

81
60

81
62

81
63

81
68

81
70

81
7181
72

81
73

81
74

81
77

81
8181

82

81
84

81
87

81
88

81
89

81
90

81
91

81
92

81
93

81
94

81
95

81
96

81
97

82
00

82
01

82
03

82
04

82
07

82
08

82
11

82
12

82
13

82
16

82
17

82
20

82
22

82
23

82
24

82
26

82
27

82
30

82
31

82
32

82
33

82
35

82
39

82
41

82
43

82
44

82
45

82
46

82
47

82
48

82
49

82
5182

54

82
55

82
56

82
57

82
58

82
59

82
60

82
61

82
63

82
65

82
68

82
69

82
70

82
71

82
72

82
74

82
76

82
77

82
78

82
79

82
80

82
82

82
83

82
84

82
86

82
87

82
88

82
89

82
90

82
91

82
92

82
93

82
94

82
95

82
96

82
97

82
99

83
00

83
02

83
03

83
08

83
09

83
11

83
12

83
14

83
15

83
16

83
18

83
21

83
22

83
23

83
24

83
25

83
26

83
28

83
29

83
30

83
31

83
33

83
34

83
35

83
36

83
37

83
38

83
39

83
40

83
41

83
42

83
43

83
44

83
45

83
46

83
47

83
48

83
49

83
50

83
51

83
52

83
53

83
54

83
55

83
56

83
57

83
58

83
59

83
60

83
61

83
62

83
63

83
64

83
65

83
66

83
67

83
68

83
69

83
70

83
71

83
72

83
73

83
74

83
75

83
76

83
77

83
78

83
79

83
80

83
8183

82

83
83

83
85

83
86

83
87

83
89

83
90

83
94

83
95

83
96

83
97

83
98

83
99

84
00

84
01

84
02

84
03

84
0484

05

84
06

84
06

84
07

84
08

84
09

84
10

84
11

84
12

84
13

84
14

84
15

84
16

84
17

84
18

84
19

84
2084

21

84
22

84
23

84
24

84
25

84
26

84
27

84
28

84
30

84
31

84
33

84
45

84
46

84
49

84
50

84
51

84
52

84
53

84
53

84
54

84
56

84
57

84
58

84
59

84
60

84
61

84
62

84
63

84
64

84
65

84
65

84
66

84
66

84
67

84
67

84
68

84
74

84
75

84
76

84
77

84
78

84
79

84
80

84
81

84
82

84
83

84
84

84
85

84
86

80
71

80
72

80
73

80
78

82
98

83
84

83
91

83
92

83
93

84
47

84
47

84
48

38
28

38
32

38
52

38
78

38
92

38
93

38
98

38
99

39
04

39
08

39
09

39
16

39
20

39
23

39
39

39
56

39
75

39
78

39
81

39
85

40
03

40
06

40
10

40
12

40
13

40
19

80
20

81
53

81
61

82
25

82
37

82
42

81
10

84
55

33
16

33
17

33
20

36
41

36
95

33
18

33
19

33
95

33
96

36
94

37
11

37
12

32
77

32
92

32
93

32
94

33
62

33
63

33
64

33
65

33
67

33
68

33
69

33
72

33
85 33

86

33
93

33
94

34
04

34
05

34
06

34
07

34
08

34
09

34
10

34
18

34
19

34
21

34
39

34
40

34
41

34
42

34
43

36
08

36
09

36
10

36
18

36
46

36
47

36
48

37
10

37
13

33
15

33
91

33
92

36
40

2020160506

0.3799 AC DRAINAGE ESMT

TRAVIS COUNTY

2004009801

20' ACCESS ESMT.

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.7
4'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:53

7.4
7'

30
" C
.M
.P.

FL
:53

8.6
3'

30
" C
.M
.P.

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.8
3'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

BLOCK A

BLOCK B

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

BLOCK J

BLOCK F

O
v
e
ra

ll
 S

it
e
 P

la
n

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

W W

BLOCK A

13

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

2

0.178 Ac.

BLOCK A

3

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

4

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

5

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

6

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

7

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

8

0.178 Ac.
BLOCK A

9

0.273 Ac.

BLOCK A

10

0.266 Ac.

BLOCK A

11

0.187 Ac.

BLOCK A

12

0.184 Ac.

BLOCK A

15

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK A

14

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

16

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK A

17

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK B

2

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK B

26

0.199 Ac.

BLOCK B

24

0.252 Ac.

BLOCK B

11

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

5

0.218 Ac.

BLOCK B

6

0.218 Ac.

BLOCK B

21

0.199 Ac.

BLOCK B

7

0.090 Ac.

BLOCK B

18

0.307 Ac.

BLOCK B

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

15

0.221 Ac.

BLOCK B

4

0.218 Ac.

BLOCK B

14

0.220 Ac.BLOCK B

8

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

27

0.152 Ac.
BLOCK B

19

0.164 Ac.

BLOCK B

17

0.221 Ac.

BLOCK B

20

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK B

23

0.272 Ac.

BLOCK B

28

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK B

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

16

0.156 Ac.

BLOCK B

25

0.209 Ac.

BLOCK B

3

0.218 Ac.

BLOCK B

12

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

9

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

22

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK B

1

0.209 Ac.

BLOCK C

16

0.178 Ac.

BLOCK C

6

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

7

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

8

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

9

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

10

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

11

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

12

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

13

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

14

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

15

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

23

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

17

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK C

18

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

19

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

20

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

21

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

22

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

27

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

24

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

25

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

26

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

29

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK C

28

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

30

0.157 Ac.

BLOCK D

13

0.168 Ac. BLOCK D

1

0.264 Ac.

BLOCK D

2

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

3

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

4

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

5

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

6

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

7

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

8

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

9

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

10

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

11

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

12

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

14

0.169 Ac.

BLOCK E

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

23

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

17

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

18

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

19

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

20

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

21

0.173 Ac.

BLOCK E

22

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK E

27

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

24

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

26

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

28

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

7

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK G

1

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK G

2

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

3

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

4

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

5

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

6

0.189 Ac.

BLOCK G

14

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

8

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK G

9

0.152 Ac.

BLOCK G

10

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK G

11

0.160 Ac.

BLOCK G

12

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

13

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

18

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK G

15

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

16

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

17

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK G

20

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK G

19

0.146 Ac.

BLOCK G

21

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK H

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

1

0.030 Ac.

BLOCK H

2

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

3

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

5

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

6

0.145 Ac.

BLOCK H

7

0.261 Ac.

BLOCK H

8

0.283 Ac.
BLOCK H

9

0.152 Ac.
BLOCK H

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

14

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

13

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

15

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK H

18

0.365 Ac.

BLOCK J

3

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK J

1

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK J

2

0.161 Ac.

BLOCK J

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK J

5

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

14

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

7

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

8

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK J

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK J

10

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

11

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

12

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

13

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

18

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

15

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

16

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK J

17

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK J

21

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK J

19

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

20

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK I

37

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

2

0.168 Ac.

BLOCK I

3

0.142 Ac.

BLOCK I

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

5

0.147 Ac.

BLOCK I

6

0.194 Ac.

BLOCK I

7

0.252 Ac.

BLOCK I

8

0.206 Ac.

BLOCK I

9

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK I

14

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK I

15

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK I

16

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK I

17

0.167 Ac.

BLOCK I

18

0.156 Ac.

BLOCK I

44

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

20

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

21

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

22

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

23

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

24

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

25

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

26

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

27

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

28

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

29

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

30

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

31

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

32

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

33

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

34

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

35

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

36

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

42

0.144 Ac.

BLOCK I

43

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK I

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

2

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

3

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

4

0.208 Ac.

BLOCK F

11

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

12

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

13

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK F

14

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

15

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

16

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK F

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

18

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

19

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK F

20

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

21

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK F

22

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK F

23

0.269 Ac.

BLOCK F

24

0.259 Ac.

BLOCK F

25

3.027 Ac.

BLOCK F

26

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK F

27

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

28

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

32

0.207 Ac.

BLOCK F

33

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

34

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

35

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

36

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

37

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

38

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

39

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

40

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

41

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK F

42

12.599 Ac.

BLOCK F

43

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

44

0.148 Ac.

BLOCK F

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

46

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

47

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

48

0.224 Ac.

BLOCK F

49

0.192 Ac.

BLOCK F

50

0.148 Ac.
BLOCK F

51

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

52

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

53

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

54

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

55

0.124 Ac.

BLOCK E

2

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

3

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

5

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

7

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

8

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

9

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

12

0.137 Ac.

BLOCK E

13

0.195 Ac.

BLOCK E

14

0.181 Ac.BLOCK E

15

0.142 Ac.

BLOCK E

1

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK E

25

0.308 Ac.

BLOCK I

38

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

39

0.199 Ac.

BLOCK I

41

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

40

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK F

7

0.097 Ac.

BLOCK F

8

0.205 Ac.

BLOCK F

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK F

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK C

2

0.141 Ac.

BLOCK C

1

0.574 Ac.

BLOCK C

3

0.216 Ac.

BLOCK C

4

0.244 Ac.

BLOCK C

5

0.156 Ac.

BLOCK D

15

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

16

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

17

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

18

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

19

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

20

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

21

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

22

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

23

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK D

24

0.138 Ac. BLOCK D

25

0.220 Ac.

BLOCK I

1

2.634 Ac.

BLOCK I

19

2.172 Ac.

BLOCK A

1

0.966 Ac.

BLOCK F

1

0.439 Ac.

BLOCK F

5

2.126 Ac.

BLOCK F

6

2.060 Ac.

BLOCK E

29

0.036 Ac.

BLOCK F

29

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

30

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

31

0.172 Ac.

125

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
1
, 
L

3
0
1
, 
L

4
0
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L104, L304, L404

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
4
, 
L

3
0
4
, 
L

4
0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
5
, 
L

3
0
5
, 
L

4
0
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
6
, 
L

3
0
6
, 
L

4
0
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
9
, 
L

3
0
9
, 
L

4
0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
4
, 
L

3
1
4
, 
L

4
1
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
7
, 
L

3
1
7
, 
L

4
1
7

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2
0
, 
L

3
2
0
, 
L

4
2
0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L117, L317, L417

REF: SHEET L120, L320, L420

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
5
, 
L

3
1
5
, 
L

4
1
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
8
, 
L

3
1
8
, 
L

4
1
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
1
, 
L

3
1
1
, 
L

4
1
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

REF: SHEET L111, L311, L411

MATCHLINE 

L411
L311
L111

L412
L312
L112

L413
L313
L113

L414
L314
L114

L410
L310
L110

L407
L307
L107

L404
L304
L104

L403
L303
L103

L401
L301
L101

L402
L302
L102

L406
L306
L106

L405
L305
L105

L409
L309
L109

L408
L308
L108

L416
L316
L116

L415
L315
L115

L418
L318
L118

L419
L319
L119

L420
L320
L120

L417
L317
L117

125

Item 10.



64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n12' 0" TYP. 12' 0" TYP.

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL (TYP.)

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL (TYP.)

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

W W

0.206 Ac.

BLOCK I

14

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK I

15

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK I

16

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK I

17

0.167 Ac.

BLOCK I

18

0.156 Ac.

BLOCK I

20

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

21

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

22

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

23

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

24

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

25

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

2.634 Ac.

126

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
1
, 
L

3
0
1
, 
L

4
0
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

2
, 

L
3

0
2

, 
L

4
0

2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

126

Item 10.



ONL
Y

ONLY

ONLY

36
29

36
00

36
01

36
02

36
03

36
04

36
27

36
28

36
30

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

2020160506

0.3799 AC DRAINAGE ESMT

TRAVIS COUNTY

BLOCK I

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL (TYP.)

12' 0" TYP.

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL (TYP.)

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT
WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

1
2
' 0
" 
T
Y
P
.

1
2
' 
0
" 

T
Y

P
.

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

13

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

6

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

7

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

8

0.178 Ac.
BLOCK A

9

0.273 Ac.

BLOCK A

10

0.266 Ac.

BLOCK A

11

0.187 Ac.

BLOCK A

12

0.184 Ac.
BLOCK B

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

14

0.220 Ac.
BLOCK B

12

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK I

2.634 Ac.

BLOCK A

1

0.966 Ac.

127

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

1
, 

L
3

0
1

, 
L

4
0

1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

127

Item 10.



ONLY

36
29

36
39

36
43

33
97

33
98

33
99

34
00

34
01

34
02

36
30

36
35

36
36

36
37

36
42

36
44

36
50

36
38

36
41

33
95

33
96

33
93

33
9433

91

33
92

36
40

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

FL
:53

7.4
7'

30
" C
.M
.P.

FL
:53

8.6
3'

30
" C
.M
.P.

BLOCK A

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)

7' PREFABRICATED THINWALL (TYP.)

12' 0" TYP.

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

12' 0" TYP.

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

 THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

 THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

1
2
' 
0
" 

T
Y

P
.

1
2
' 
0
"
 T

Y
P

.

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK A

2

0.178 Ac.

BLOCK A

3

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

4

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

5

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

6

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK B

5

0.218 Ac.

BLOCK B

6

0.218 Ac. BLOCK B

7

0.090 Ac.

BLOCK B

8

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

12

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

9

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

2

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

3

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

4

0.208 Ac.

BLOCK F

1

0.439 Ac.

128

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

2
, 

L
3

0
2

, 
L

4
0

2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

4
, 

L
3

0
4

, 
L

4
0

4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

128

Item 10.



ONLY

36
66

36
85

36
53

36
54

36
55

36
56

36
57

36
58

36
59

36
60

36
61

36
62

36
63

36
64

36
65

36
67

36
68

36
69

36
703

67
1

36
72

36
73

36
74

36
75

36
76

36
77

36
78

36
79

36
80

36
81

36
82

36
83

36
86

36
87

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.7
4'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.8
3'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

BLOCK F

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
nWALKWAY (TYP.)

8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

7

0.097 Ac.

BLOCK F

8

0.205 Ac.

BLOCK F

5

2.126 Ac.

129

REF: SHEET L104, L304, L404

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
4
, 
L

3
0
4
, 
L

4
0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

129

Item 10.



36
06

36
07

36
08

36
09

36
10

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

12' 0" TYP.

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK J

3

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK J

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK J

5

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

14

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

7

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

8

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK J

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK J

10

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

11

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

12

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

13

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

8

0.206 Ac.

BLOCK I

9

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK I

25

BLOCK I

26

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

27

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

28

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

29

0.155 Ac.

34

0.155 Ac.

130

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
5
, 
L

3
0
5
, 
L

4
0
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

6
, 

L
3

0
6

, 
L

4
0

6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

9
, 

L
3

0
9

, 
L

4
0

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

130

Item 10.



33
36

33
37

33
38

33
89

33
90

34
03

34
11

34
12

34
13

34
14

34
15

34
20

34
22

34
23

34
24

34
25

34
26

34
27

34
28

34
29

34
30

34
31

34
32

34
33

34
34

34
35

34
36

34
37

34
38

34
4434

45

34
46

35
94

35
95

35
96

35
97

35
98

35
99

36
00

36
01

36
02

36
11

36
12

36
13

36
14

36
15

36
1636

17

36
1936

20

36
21

36
22

36
23

36
24

33
85 33

86

34
04

34
05

34
06

34
07

34
08

34
09

34
10

34
18

34
19

34
21

34
39

34
40

34
41

34
42

34
43

36
18

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

64
72

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

12' 0" TYP.

 MONUMENT LOGO (TYP.)
WALL MOUNT

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

8" CONCRETE BAND

DOME 3 - BY BURKE

BY BURKE
2 - 5 STRUCTURE - 

SURFACING
PLAYGROUND 

 TRELLIS
 STEEL CANTILEVERED

COVERWORX SIXPOST

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE

12' 0" TYP.

12' 0" 
TYP.

12' 0" TYP.

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

LOGO (TYP.)
WALL MOUNT MONUMENT 

 LOGO (TYP.)
WALL MOUNT MONUMENT

 THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

 THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

7' WOOD FENCE (TYP.)

7' WOOD FENCE (TYP.)

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK A

13

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

15

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK A

14

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

16

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK A

17

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK B

15

0.221 Ac.

BLOCK B

17

0.221 Ac.

BLOCK B

16

0.156 Ac.

BLOCK I

2

0.168 Ac.

BLOCK I

3

0.142 Ac.

BLOCK I

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

5

0.147 Ac.

BLOCK I

6

0.194 Ac.

BLOCK I

7

0.252 Ac.

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK E

2

0.150 Ac.
BLOCK E

1

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK C

2

0.141 Ac.

BLOCK C

1

0.574 Ac.

BLOCK C

3

0.216 Ac.

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

131

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

5
, 

L
3

0
5

, 
L

4
0

5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
6
, 
L

3
0
6
, 
L

4
0
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
9
, 
L

3
0
9
, 
L

4
0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

131

Item 10.



34
49

34
50

34
51

34
52

34
53

34
54

34
55

34
56

34
57

34
58

34
59

34
60

34
61

34
62

34
63

34
64
34

65
34

66

34
67

34
68

34
69

34
70

34
71

34
72

34
73

34
74

34
75

34
76

34
77

34
78

34
79

34
80

34
81 34

82

34
83

34
88

34
89

34
90

34
91

34
92

34
93

34
94

34
95

34
96

34
97

34
98

34
99

35
00

35
01

35
02

35
03

35
04

35
05

35
06

35
07

35
08

35
09

35
10

35
11

35
12

35
13

35
14

35
15

35
16

35
17

35
18

35
19

35
20

35
21

35
22

35
23

35
24

35
25

35
26

35
27

35
30

35
31

35
32

35
33

36
83

36
84

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

11

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

12

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

13

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK F

14

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

15

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

8

0.205 Ac.

BLOCK F

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK F

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

6

2.060 Ac.

132

REF: SHEET L104, L304, L404

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
4
, 
L

3
0
4
, 
L

4
0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

MATCHLINE 

132

Item 10.



32
36 32

37 32
38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
4232

36 32
37 32

38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
42

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

2004009801

20' ACCESS ESMT.

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK J

3

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK J

1

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK J

2

0.161 Ac.

BLOCK J

14

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

18

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

15

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

16

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK J

17

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK J

21

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK J

19

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

20

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK I

37

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

34

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

35

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

36

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

38

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

39

0.199 Ac.

133

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

9
, 

L
3

0
9

, 
L

4
0

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

133

Item 10.



33
36

33
38

33
39

33
40

33
41

33
42

33
43

33
44

33
45

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

64
72

96

32

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

PLAYGROUNDS
NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE 

SURFACING
PLAYGROUND 

8" CONCRETE BAND

 TRELLIS
 STEEL CANTILEVERED

COVERWORX SIXPOST

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

7' WOOD FENCE (TYP.)

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.) 7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED 

 THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

 THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

 THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

 THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

1
2
' 
0
"
 T

Y
P

.

1
2
' 0

" T
Y

P
.

1
2
' 0

" T
Y

P
.

1
2
' 0

" T
Y
P
.

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK C

29

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK C

28

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

30

0.157 Ac.
BLOCK I

44

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

42

0.144 Ac.

BLOCK I

43

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK I

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK E

2

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

3

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

5

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

7

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

8

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

9

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

1

BLOCK I

41

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

40

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK C

1

0.574 Ac.

BLOCK I

19

2.172 Ac.

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Open

O
p
e
n

134

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
9
, 
L

3
0
9
, 
L

4
0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

REF: SHEET L111, L311, L411

MATCHLINE 

134

Item 10.



35
82

35
83

35
84

35
87

35
88

35
89

35
90

35
91

35
92

35
93

36
91

36
96

34
49

34
50

34
51

34
84

34
85

34
86

34
87

35
26

35
30

35
31

35
32

35
33

35
34

35
35

35
36

35
37

35
38

35
39

35
40

35
41

35
42

35
43

35
44 35

45

35
46

35
47

35
48
35

49

35
50

35
51

35
52

35
53

35
54

35
55

35
56

35
57

35
58

35
59

35
60

35
61

35
62

35
63

35
64

35
65

35
66

35
67

35
68

35
69

35
70

35
71

35
72

35
73

35
74

35
75

35
76

35
77

35
78

35
79

35
80

35
81

35
85

35
86

36
98

36
99

37
00

37
01

37
02

37
14

37
15

37
16

37
18

37
19

37
20

37
21

37
22

36
93

36
97

37
03

36
92

36
95

36
94

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK C

17

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK D

13

0.168 Ac.

BLOCK D

14

0.169 Ac.

BLOCK F

15

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

16

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK F

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

18

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

19

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK F

20

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

21

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK F

22

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK F

6
135

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

MATCHLINE 

135

Item 10.



32
50

32
51

32
52

32
53

32
57

32
58

32
59

32
60

32
61

32
91

32
95

32
96

32
97
32

98

32
99

33
00

33
03

33
04

33
05

32
54

32
55

32
56

32
62

32
92

32
93

32
94

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

BLOCK E

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

7' 0" MASONRY COLUMN (TYP.)

 THINWALL COLUMN (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

 THINWALL (TYP.)
7' PREFABRICATED

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

17

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

18

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

19

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

12

0.137 Ac.

BLOCK E

13

0.195 Ac.

BLOCK E

14

0.181 Ac.BLOCK E

15

0.142 Ac.

136

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
1
, 
L

3
1
1
, 
L

4
1
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

2
, 

L
3

1
2

, 
L

4
1

2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

REF: SHEET L111, L311, L411

MATCHLINE 

136

Item 10.



33
21

33
23

33
24

33
25

33
26

37
06

37
07

37
08

37
09

37
39

37
40

37
41

37
42

37
44

37
45

37
46

37
47

37
48

40
64

40
65

40
66

40
67

40
68

40
69

40
70

40
71 40

72

40
73

40
74

40
75

40
76

40
77

40
78

40
79

40
80

40
81

40
82

33
05

37
36

37
37

37
38

37
43

37
49

40
83

41
04

37
50

37
11

37
12

37
10

37
13

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE

PARKING LOT

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

19

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

20

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

21

0.173 Ac.

BLOCK E

22

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK E

BLOCK F

22

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK F

23

0.269 Ac.

BLOCK F

24

0.259 Ac.

BLOCK F

25

3.027 Ac.

BLOCK F

26

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK F

27

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

28

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

29

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

30

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

31

0.172 Ac.

137

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

3
, 

L
3

1
3

, 
L

4
1

3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

1
, 

L
3

1
1

, 
L

4
1

1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

137

Item 10.



40
92

40
93

37
21

37
22

37
23

37
24

37
25

37
26

37
27

37
28

37
29

37
30

37
31

37
32

37
33

37
34

37
35

40
50

40
65

40
66

40
67

40
68

40
69

40
84
40

85

40
86

40
87

40
88

40
89

40
90

40
91

40
94

40
9540

96

40
97

40
98

40
99

41
00

41
01

41
02

41
03

40
83

38
65

38
66

38
88

38
07

38
08

38
09

38
10

38
11

38
1238

48

38
54

38
55

38
56

38
5738

58

38
59

38
60

38
61

38
62

38
63

38
64

38
67

38
68

38
69

38
70

38
71

38
86

38
87

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195138

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

2
, 

L
3

1
2

, 
L

4
1

2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

4
, 

L
3

1
4

, 
L

4
1

4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

138

Item 10.



38
88

39
34

39
36

39
48

39
55

83
88

38
71

38
72

38
73

38
74

38
75

38
76

38
77

38
79

38
8038
81 38

82

38
83 38

84

38
85

38
86

38
87

39
28 39

33

39
35

39
37

39
38

39
40

39
41

39
42

39
43

39
44

39
45

39
46

39
47

39
49

39
50

39
51

39
52

39
53

39
54

39
57

39
58

39
59

39
60

39
61 39

62

39
63

39
64

39
65

39
66

39
67

83
53

83
55

83
56

83
57

83
58

83
59

83
60

83
61

83
62

83
63

83
70

83
72

83
73

83
74

83
75

83
76

83
77

83
78

83
79

83
80

83
8183

82

83
83

83
85

83
86

83
87

83
89

83
90

83
94

83
95

83
96

83
97

83
98

83
99

84
00

84
01

84
02

84
03

84
0484

05

84
06

84
06

84
07

84
08

84
09

84
10

84
11

84
12

84
13

84
14

84
15

84
16

84
18

84
19

84
2084

21

84
22

84
23

84
24

84
25

84
26

84
27

83
84

83
91

83
92

83
93

38
78

39
39

39
56

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195139

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

3
, 

L
3

1
3

, 
L

4
1

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
4
, 
L

3
1
4
, 
L

4
1
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

139

Item 10.



33
10

33
12

33
13

33
21

33
11

33
22

33
14

33
28

33
29

33
16

33
17

33
20

33
18

33
19

33
15

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

BLOCK F

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

27

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

26

BLOCK E

28

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

1

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK G

2

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

3

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

4

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

5

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

14

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

13

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

18

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK G

15

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

16

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

17

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK G

20

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK G

19

0.146 Ac.

BLOCK G

21

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK H

1

0.030 Ac.

BLOCK H

2

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

3

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

5

0.143 Ac.

6

0.145 Ac.

BLOCK F

32

0.207 Ac.

BLOCK F

33

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

34

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

35

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

38

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK E

29

0.036 Ac.

BLOCK F

31

0.172 Ac. 140

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
5
, 
L

3
1
5
, 
L

4
1
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

6
, 

L
3

1
6

, 
L

4
1

6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
8
, 
L

3
1
8
, 
L

4
1
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

140

Item 10.



84
70

84
71

37
53

37
54

37
57

37
58

37
59

37
60

37
61

37
62

37
63

37
64

37
65

37
66

37
86

37
87

37
88

37
89

37
90

37
91

37
92

37
93

37
94

37
95

37
96

37
98

37
99

38
00

38
01

38
02

38
03

38
04

40
33

40
34

40
36

40
37

40
38

40
39

40
40

40
41

40
42

40
43 40

44

40
45

40
4640
47

40
48

40
49

40
51

40
53

40
54

40
56

40
57

40
58

40
59

84
69

84
72

37
97

40
35

40
52

40
55

37
67

37
68

37
69

37
70

37
71

37
7437

75

37
76

37
77 37

78

37
79

37
80

37
81

37
82

38
24

38
25

38
88

38
89

38
90

37
55

37
56

37
72

37
73

37
83

37
84

37
85

38
05

38
06

38
07

38
08

38
09

38
10

38
12

38
13

38
14

38
15

38
16

38
17

38
18

38
19
38

20

38
21

38
22

38
23

38
26

38
27

38
29

38
30

38
31

38
33

38
37

38
38

38
39

38
40

38
41

38
42

38
43

38
44

38
45

38
46

38
47

38
48

38
4938
50 38

51

38
53

38
54

38
55

38
56

38
5738

58
38

86

38
97

40
60

40
61

40
62

84
67

84
67

84
85

84
86

38
28

38
32

38
52

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE

WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

7

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK G

5

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

8

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK G

9

0.152 Ac.

BLOCK G

10

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK G

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

38

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

39

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

40

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

41

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK F

43

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

44

0.148 Ac.

BLOCK F

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

46

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

47

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

48

0.224 Ac.

141

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

7
, 

L
3

1
7

, 
L

4
1

7

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2

0
, 

L
3

2
0

, 
L

4
2

0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

5
, 

L
3

1
5

, 
L

4
1

5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

8
, 

L
3

1
8

, 
L

4
1

8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

141

Item 10.



38
35

38
36

38
88

38
89

38
90

38
94

39
15

39
21

39
22

39
25

39
26

39
32

39
34

39
36

39
71

39
72

39
77

40
11

40
14

38
33

38
34

38
37

38
38

38
39

38
45

38
8038
81 38

82

38
83 38

84 38
86

38
91

39
00

39
02

39
03

39
05

39
06

39
07

39
10

39
11

39
12

39
13

39
14

39
17

39
18

39
19

39
24

39
27

39
28

39
29

39
30

39
31

39
33

39
35

39
67

39
68

39
69

39
70

39
73

39
74

39
76

39
79

39
80

39
82

39
83

39
84

39
86

39
87

39
88

39
903
99

1

39
92

39
93

39
94

39
95

39
96

39
97

39
98

39
99

40
00

40
01

40
02

40
04

17

40
07

40
08

40
09

40
15

40
16

40
17

40
18

40
20

40
21

40
22

40
23

40
24

40
25

40
26

40
27

40
28

40
29

40
30

40
31

40
32

81
16

81
17

81
18

81
19

81
23

81
24

81
25

81
35

81
36

81
40

81
42

81
43

81
47

81
49

81
50

81
51

81
52

81
62

81
63

81
68

81
70

81
7181
72

81
73

81
74

81
77

81
8181

82

81
84

81
87

81
88

81
89

81
90

81
91

81
92

81
93

81
94

81
95

81
96

81
97

82
00

82
01

82
03

82
04

82
07

82
08

82
11

82
12

82
13

82
16

82
17

82
20

82
22

82
23

82
24

82
26

82
27

82
30

82
31

82
32

82
33

82
35

82
39

82
41

82
43

82
44

82
45

82
46

82
47

82
48

82
49

82
5182

54

82
55

82
56

82
57

82
58

82
59

82
60

82
61

82
63

82
65

82
68

82
69

82
70

82
71

82
72

82
74

82
76

82
77

82
78

82
79

82
80

82
82

82
83

82
84

82
86

82
87

82
88

82
89

82
90

82
91

82
92

82
93

82
94

82
95

82
96

82
97

82
99

83
00

83
02

83
03

83
08

83
09

83
11

83
12

83
14

83
15

83
16

83
18

83
21

83
22

83
23

83
24

83
25

83
26

83
28

83
29

83
30

83
31

83
33

83
34

83
35

83
36

83
37

83
38

83
39

83
40

83
41

83
42

83
43

83
44

83
45

83
46

83
47

83
48

83
49

83
50

83
51

83
52

83
53

83
54

83
55

83
56

83
57

83
58

83
59

83
60

83
61

83
62

83
63

83
64

83
65

83
66

83
67

83
68

83
69

83
70

83
71

83
72

84
16

84
17

84
18

84
19

84
2084

21

84
22

84
23

84
24

84
25

84
28

84
30

84
31

84
33

84
56

84
82

84
83

84
84

84
85

82
98

38
32

38
92

38
93

38
98

38
99

39
04

39
08

39
09

39
16

39
20

39
23

39
75

39
78

39
81

39
85

40
03

40
06

40
10

40
12

40
13

40
19

81
53

81
61

82
25

82
37

82
42

84
55

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE 

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

12.599 Ac.

142

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

6
, 

L
3

1
6

, 
L

4
1

6

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
7
, 
L

3
1
7
, 
L

4
1
7

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2
0
, 
L

3
2
0
, 
L

4
2
0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L117, L317, L417

REF: SHEET L120, L320, L420

MATCHLINE 

142

Item 10.



64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

BLOCK G

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

18

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK H

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

6

0.145 Ac.

BLOCK H

7

0.261 Ac.

BLOCK H

8

0.283 Ac.
BLOCK H

9

0.152 Ac.
BLOCK H

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

14

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

13

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

15

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK H

18

0.365 Ac.

143

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
8
, 
L

3
1
8
, 
L

4
1
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

143

Item 10.



84
70

84
87

84
88

84
89

84
90

84
91

84
93

84
94

84
95

84
96

84
97

84
99

85
00

85
01

85
0285
03

85
04

85
05

85
06

85
07

85
08

85
09

85
10

85
11

84
92

85
12

84
98

84
57

84
58

84
59

84
60

84
61

84
86

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
5' BRUSHED CONCRETE WALKWAY (TYP.)

8' BRUSHED CONCRETE

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

10

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK H

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

49

0.192 Ac.

BLOCK F

50

0.148 Ac.
BLOCK F

51

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

52

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

53

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

54

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

55

0.124 Ac.

144

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2

0
, 

L
3

2
0

, 
L

4
2

0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

8
, 

L
3

1
8

, 
L

4
1

8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

144

Item 10.



84
96

84
97

80
79

80
01

80
02

80
03 80

04

80
05

80
06

80
07

80
08

80
09

80
10

80
11

80
12

80
13

80
14

80
15

80
16

80
17

80
18

80
19

80
21

80
22

80
23

80
24

80
25

80
26

80
27

80
28

80
29

80
30

80
31

80
32

80
33

80
34

80
35

80
36

80
37

80
38

80
39

80
40

80
41

80
42

80
43

80
44

80
45

80
46

80
47

80
48

80
48

80
49

80
50

80
51

80
51

80
52

80
52

80
53

80
54

80
55

80
56

80
57

80
58

80
59

80
60

80
61

80
62

80
63

80
64

80
65

80
66

80
67

80
69

80
70

80
74

80
75

80
76

80
77

80
81

80
82

80
83

80
84

80
86

80
87

80
88

80
89

80
90

80
91

80
97

80
98

80
99

81
00

81
01
81

02

81
04

81
05

81
0681
07

81
0881

09

81
11

81
12

81
13

81
14

81
15

81
16

81
17

81
18

81
19

81
29

81
30

81
35

81
36

81
60

81
77

84
45

84
46

84
49

84
50

84
51

84
52

84
53

84
53

84
54

84
56

84
57

84
58

84
59

84
60

84
61

84
74

84
75

84
76

84
77

84
78

84
79

84
80

84
81

80
71

80
72

80
73

80
78

84
47

84
47

84
48

80
20

81
53

81
10

84
55

64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 L

a
y

o
u

t 
P

la
n

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
8' BRUSHED CONCRETE

 WALKWAY (TYP.)
6' BRUSHED CONCRETE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195145

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2
0
, 
L

3
2
0
, 
L

4
2
0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L117, L317, L417

REF: SHEET L120, L320, L420

MATCHLINE 

145

Item 10.



64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

PLAYGROUND SURFACING

RUBBER SURFACING

SHADE STRUCTURE

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

SITE FURNISHING

PARK BENCH - BY MAGLIN TRASH RECEPTICAL - BY MAGLIN

2-5 YEAR OLD PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 5-12 YEAR OLD PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

BURKE - ARTIFICIAL TURF

PING PONG TABLE - BY ANDERSON CONCRETE DRINKING FOUNTAIN - BY MURDOCK

PICNIC TABLE AND BEMCH - BY MAGLIN

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED TRELLIS

M
a
te

ra
il

s
 C

o
n

c
e
p

ts

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

2 - 5 STRUCTURE - BY BURKEDOME 3 - BY BURKE

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195146
146

Item 10.



64 72

96

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

THINWALL, FENCE & COLUMNS

MONUMENTS

M
a
te

ra
il

s
 C

o
n

c
e
p

ts

FLATWORK

BROOM FINISHED WALKWAYS 7' MASONRY COLUMN & WOOD FENCE 7' MASONRY COLUMN & WOOD FENCE6' PREFABRICATED THINWALL

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT SECONDARY ENTRANCE MONUMENTBACK LIT LOGO & LETTERINGCORTEN STEEL LETTERING

CAST STONE CAPSECONDARY ENTRANCE MONUMENTSECONDARY ENTRANCE MONUMENTLIMESTONE SLABS

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

HARDSCAPE LEGEND

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS (PER PLAN)

BARRIER FREE RAMP (PER PLAN)

8" CONCRETE BAND (PER PLAN)

O
pen

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Ope
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

7' WOOD FENCE (PER PLAN)

NUIN 2959 - BY BURKE PLAYGROUNDS

2 - 5 STRUCTURE BY BURKE

DOME 3 BY BURKE

PLAYGROUND SURFACING (PER PLAN)

TRELLIS

COVERWORX FOURPST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

TRELLIS

COVERWORX SIXPOST STEEL CANTILEVERED 

MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

SECONDARY ENTRANCE 

MAIN ENTRANCE MONUMENT (PER PLAN)

WALL MOUNT MONUMENT LOGO (PER PLAN)

PREFABRICATED THIN WALL (PER PLAN)

7' MASONRY COLUMN (PER PLAN)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195147
147

Item 10.



XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

W W

0.206 Ac.

BLOCK I

14

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK I

15

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK I

16

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK I

17

0.167 Ac.

BLOCK I

20

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

21

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

22

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

23

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

24

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

25

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

2.634 Ac.

MR

MR

MR

MR

MR

MR

PVPV

ERC ERC

ERC

TP

MZC

MZC

MZC

ERC ERC

ERC

DW

DW

ERC ERC

ERC

TP

MZC

MZC

MZC

ERC ERC

ERC DW

DW

DW

LO LO
BM

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

SOD

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SODSOD

HYDROMULCH
HYDROMULCH

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
1
, 
L

3
0
1
, 
L

4
0
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

2
, 

L
3

0
2

, 
L

4
0

2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

148
148

Item 10.



ONLY

ONLY

36
29

36
00

36
01

36
02

36
03

36
04

36
27

36
28

36
30

BLOCK I

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

13

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

6

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

7

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

8

0.178 Ac.
BLOCK A

9

0.273 Ac.

BLOCK A

10

0.266 Ac.

BLOCK A

11

0.187 Ac.

BLOCK A

12

0.184 Ac.
BLOCK B

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

14

0.220 Ac.
BLOCK B

12

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK I

2.634 Ac.

BLOCK A

1

0.966 Ac.

TRO

JBP

JBP

JBP

PV

PV

PV

PV

HM

HM

HM

BM

TRO

TRO

PV

JBP

LO
LO

MZC MZC

MZC

BM
BM

ERCERC

ERC

ERCERC

ERC

ERCERC

ERC

DW

DW

BM

DW

DW

DW

TP

ERC

ERC

ERC

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
nSOD

SOD

SOD
SOD

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

GRAVEL

BO

BO

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

SE

SE

SE

SE

BO

PLANTING BED AREA (TYP.)

BOULDER (TYPICAL)

TEXAS MOSS ROCK 

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

1
, 

L
3

0
1

, 
L

4
0

1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

149
149

Item 10.



ONLY

FL
:53

7.4
7'

30
" C
.M
.P.

FL
:53

8.6
3'

30
" C
.M
.P.

36
29

36
39

33
97

33
98

33
99

34
00

34
01

34
02

36
30

36
38

36
41

33
95

33
96

33
93

33
9433

91

33
92

36
40

BLOCK A

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK A

2

0.178 Ac.

BLOCK A

3

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

6

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK B

5

0.218 Ac.

BLOCK B

6

0.218 Ac. BLOCK B

7

0.090 Ac.

BLOCK B

8

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

12

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

2

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

3

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

4

0.208 Ac.

BLOCK F

1

0.439 Ac. LO LOLO

LO

PV
PV

JBP
JBP

PV MZC MZC

MZC

MZC MZC

MZC

BM BM

BM

BM

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

ERC

ERC

ERC ERCERC

ERC

ERCERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

DW DWDWDW
DW

DW
TP

TP

TP

DW

PV

PV

JBP

JBP JBP

JBP

DW

DW

ERC ERC

ERC

MZC
MZC

TRO

TRO

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

BM

BM

MXP

MXP

MXP

MXP

SC

SC

SC

JBP

JBP

RE

RE

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

HYDROMULCH HYDROMULCH

SOD

SOD SOD

SOD

PLANTING BED AREA (TYP.)

PLANTING BED AREA (TYP.)

VTE
VTE

VTE

VTE

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

2
, 

L
3

0
2

, 
L

4
0

2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

4
, 

L
3

0
4

, 
L

4
0

4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

150
150

Item 10.



ONLY

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.7
4'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.8
3'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

36
66

36
85

36
53

36
54

36
55

36
56

36
57

36
58

36
59

36
60

36
61

36
62

36
63

36
64

36
65

36
67

36
68

36
69

36
703

67
1

36
72

36
73

36
74

36
75

36
76

36
77

36
78

36
79

36
80

36
81

36
82

36
83

36
86

36
87

BLOCK F

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

7

0.097 Ac.

BLOCK F

8

0.205 Ac.

BLOCK F

5

2.126 Ac.

RE

RE

PV

PV

WM WM

WM

SC

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

HYDROMULCH

SE

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

REF: SHEET L104, L304, L404

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
4
, 
L

3
0
4
, 
L

4
0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

151
151

Item 10.



XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK J

3

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK J

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK J

5

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

14

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

7

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

8

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK J

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK J

10

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

11

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

12

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

13

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK I

25

BLOCK I

26

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

27

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

28

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

29

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

30

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

31

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

32

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

33

0.155 Ac.

34

0.155 Ac.

TPWMWM

WM

PV

WM

WM

TP

WM WM

WM

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

VTE

VTE

SOD

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
5
, 
L

3
0
5
, 
L

4
0
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

6
, 

L
3

0
6

, 
L

4
0

6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

9
, 

L
3

0
9

, 
L

4
0

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

152
152

Item 10.



33
36

33
37

33
38

33
87

33
88

33
89

33
90

34
03

34
11

34
12

34
13

34
14

34
15

34
20

34
22

34
23

34
24

34
25

34
26

34
27

34
28

34
29

34
30

34
31

34
32

34
33

34
34

34
35

34
36

34
37

36
00

36
01

36
02

36
11

36
12

36
13

36
14

36
15

36
1636

17

36
1936

20

36
21

36
22

36
23

36
24

33
85 33

86

34
04

34
05

34
06

34
07

34
08

34
09

34
10

34
19

34
21

36
18

XXXX

XXXX

64
72

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

13

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

16

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK A

17

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK I

2

0.168 Ac.

BLOCK I

3

0.142 Ac.

BLOCK I

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

5

0.147 Ac.

BLOCK I

6

0.194 Ac.

BLOCK I

7

0.252 Ac.

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK E

2

0.150 Ac.
BLOCK E

1

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK C

2

0.141 Ac.

BLOCK C

1

0.574 Ac.

BLOCK C

3

0.216 Ac.

BLOCK C

4

0.244 Ac.

BLOCK C

5

0.156 Ac.

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

TRO

HM

HM

HM

TRO

TP

TP

RE

RE

RE

RE

TP

TP
WMWM

WM

WM WM

WM

WMWM

WM

WM

WM
SC

SC

JBP
JBP

JBP

PV

PV

JBP JBPJBP

PV
PV

TP

TP

TP

JBP

BM

TRO

PV

PV

PV

PV

JBP

JBP

TRO

HM

HM

HM

BM

TRO

TRO

JBP

PV

PV

PV

JBP

WM

WM TP

SC

TP

WM

WM

WM

WM
RE

RE

RE

RE TP TPSC

WM WM

WM

WM WM

WM

TRO

TRO

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

GKO

GKO

GKO

GKO

ERC

ERC

ERC

TRO

TRO

TRO

HM

LO

MZC MZC

MZC

RE

RE
RE

TP
TP

SC

DW

DW

DW

DW

WM WM

WM

RE

RE

TRO

WM

WM

WM

TRO

TRO

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

OF SOD

LIMIT 

HYDROMULCH

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

SOD

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

 AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED

VTE

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

HM

RE

MR

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

 

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

(MR) CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC
83

52

6

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 
TML

PV

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

QTY.

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

41

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

TREE SCHEDULE - CONTINUED

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

5
, 

L
3

0
5

, 
L

4
0

5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
6
, 
L

3
0
6
, 
L

4
0
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
9
, 
L

3
0
9
, 
L

4
0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

153
153

Item 10.



34
49

34
50

34
51

34
52

34
53

34
54

34
55

34
56

34
57

34
58

34
59

34
60

34
61

34
62

34
63

34
64
34

65
34

66

34
67

34
68

34
69

34
70

34
71

34
72

34
73

34
74

34
75

34
76

34
77

34
78

34
79

34
80

34
81 34

82

34
83

34
88

34
89

34
90

34
91

34
92

34
93

34
94

34
95

34
96

34
97

34
98

34
99

35
00

35
01

35
02

35
03

35
04

35
05

35
06

35
07

35
08

35
09

35
10

35
11

35
12

35
13

35
14

35
15

35
16

35
17

35
18

35
19

35
20

35
21

35
22

35
23

35
24

35
25

35
26

35
27

35
30

35
31

35
32

35
33

36
83

36
84

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

11

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

12

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

13

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK F

14

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

15

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

8

0.205 Ac.

BLOCK F

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK F

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

6

2.060 Ac.

RE
WM

SC

SC

SC

SC

MZC

MZC

MZC

MS

MS

MS

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

SOD

SE

OF SOD

LIMIT 

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

REF: SHEET L104, L304, L404

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
4
, 
L

3
0
4
, 
L

4
0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

MATCHLINE 

154
154

Item 10.



32
36 32

37 32
38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
42

32
43 32

44

32
45

32
46 32

47
32

48
32

49

2004009801

20' ACCESS ESMT.

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO

32
36 32

37 32
38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
42

32
43 32

44

32
45

32
46 32

47
32

48
32

49

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

3

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK J

14

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

18

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

15

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

16

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK J

17

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK J

19

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

20

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK I

37

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

34

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

35

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

36

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

38

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

39

0.199 Ac.

WMWM WM

LO

TRO

TRO

TROTRO

TRO

TRO

SCSC

SCSC

RE

RERE

RE
RE

RE

RE RE

RE
RE

LO LO

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

HYDROMULCH

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD
OF SOD

LIMIT 

OF SOD

LIMIT 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

9
, 

L
3

0
9

, 
L

4
0

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

155
155

Item 10.



33
36

33
38

33
39

33
40

XXXX

XXXX

64
72

96

32

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK C

0.157 Ac.
BLOCK I

44

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

42

0.144 Ac.

BLOCK I

43

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK I

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK E

2

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

3

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

5

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

7

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

8

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

9

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

1

BLOCK I

41

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

40

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK C

1

0.574 Ac.

BLOCK I

19

2.172 Ac.

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Open

O
p
e
n

RE

RE

WM WMWM WM

TRO

TRO

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

BM

BM

MXP

MXP

MXP
MXP

MXP

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

JBP

JBP

PV

PV

PV

PV

JBP

JBP

PV

PV

JBP

TROTRO

BM

RE

RE

HM

HM

HM

TRO

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

RE

RE

RE

GKO

GKO

GKO

GKO

ERC

ERC

ERC

TRO

TRO

TRO

HM

LO

MZC

MZCMZC

RE
RE

PV

PV

JBP

ERC
ERC

ERC

HM HM HM

HM HM

SC

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

VTE

 AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED

 AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

VTE

SOD

SOD

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

OF SOD

LIMIT 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
9
, 
L

3
0
9
, 
L

4
0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

REF: SHEET L111, L311, L411

MATCHLINE 

156
156

Item 10.



35
82

35
83

35
84

35
87

35
88

35
89

35
90

35
91

35
92

35
93

36
91

36
96

34
49

34
50

34
51

34
84

34
85

34
86

34
87

35
26

35
30

35
31

35
32

35
33

35
34

35
35

35
36

35
37

35
38

35
39

35
40

35
41

35
42

35
43

35
44 35

45

35
46

35
47

35
48
35

49

35
50

35
51

35
52

35
53

35
54

35
55

35
56

35
57

35
58

35
59

35
60

35
61

35
62

35
63

35
64

35
65

35
66

35
67

35
68

35
69

35
70

35
71

35
72

35
73

35
74

35
75

35
76

35
77

35
78

35
79

35
80

35
81

35
85

35
86

36
98

36
99

37
00

37
01

37
02

37
14

37
15

37
16

37
18

37
19

37
20

37
21

37
22

36
93

36
97

37
03

36
92

36
95

36
94

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK C

17

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK D

13

0.168 Ac.

BLOCK D

14

0.169 Ac.

BLOCK F

15

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

16

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK F

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

18

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

19

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK F

20

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

21

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK F

22

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK F

6

MS

MS

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

GRAVEL

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

MATCHLINE 

157
157

Item 10.



32
50

32
51

32
52

32
53

32
57

32
58

32
59

32
60

32
61

32
91

32
95

32
96

32
97
32

98

32
99

33
00

33
03

33
04

33
05

32
54

32
55

32
56

32
62

32
92

32
93

32
94

BLOCK E

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

17

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

18

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

19

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

12

0.137 Ac.

BLOCK E

13

0.195 Ac.

BLOCK E

14

0.181 Ac.BLOCK E

15

0.142 Ac.

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

MXP

MXP

MXP

MXP

JBP

JBP

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

TML

PV

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

QTY.

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

41

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

HM

RE

MR

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

 

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

(MR) CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC
83

52

6

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

TREE SCHEDULE - CONTINUED

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
1
, 
L

3
1
1
, 
L

4
1
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

2
, 

L
3

1
2

, 
L

4
1

2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

REF: SHEET L111, L311, L411

MATCHLINE 

158
158

Item 10.



33
07

33
08

33
09

33
21

33
23

33
24

33
25

33
26

33
27

37
39

37
40

37
41

37
42

37
44

37
45

37
46

37
47

37
48

40
64

40
65

40
66

40
67

40
68

40
69

40
70

40
71 40

72

40
73

40
74

40
75

40
76

40
77

40
78

40
79

40
80

40
81

40
82

33
05

33
06

37
36

37
37

37
38

37
43

37
49

40
83

37
50

37
11

37
12

37
10

37
13

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

23

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

19

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

22

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK E

24

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

26

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

22

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK F

23

0.269 Ac.

BLOCK F

24

0.259 Ac.

BLOCK F

25

3.027 Ac.

BLOCK E

25

0.308 Ac.

BLOCK F

29

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

30

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

31

0.172 Ac.

WMWMWMWM
WM WMWMWM

ERC ERCERC

MZC

MZC

MZC

PV

LO

RE
RE

RERE

PV

PV

PV
PV GKO

GKO

GKO

GKOGKO

GKO

MS

MS

MS

MZC MZC

MZC

HM

HM

HM

HM

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

WMWMWM

WMWM

WM

WM

WM

MXP

MXP

MXP

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

JBP

JBP

JBP
JBP

LOLOLOLO

DW

DW

LO

ERC

ERC
ERC

ERC

MZC

MZC

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCHHYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD
OF SOD

LIMIT 

OF SOD

LIMIT 

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

AREA (TYP.)
PLANTING BED 

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

HM

RE

MR

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

 

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

(MR) CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC
83

52

6

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 
TML

PV

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

QTY.

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

41

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

TREE SCHEDULE - CONTINUED

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

3
, 

L
3

1
3

, 
L

4
1

3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

1
, 

L
3

1
1

, 
L

4
1

1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

159
159

Item 10.



40
92

40
93

37
21

37
22

37
23

37
24

37
25

37
26

37
27

37
28

37
29

37
30

37
31

37
32

37
33

37
34

37
35

40
50

40
65

40
66

40
67

40
68

40
69

40
84
40

85

40
86

40
87

40
88

40
89

40
90

40
91

40
94

40
9540

96

40
97

40
98

40
99

41
00

41
01

41
02

41
03

40
83

38
65

38
66

38
88

38
07

38
08

38
09

38
10

38
11

38
1238

48

38
54

38
55

38
56

38
5738

58

38
59

38
60

38
61

38
62

38
63

38
64

38
67

38
68

38
69

38
70

38
71

38
86

38
87

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

PV

MS

MS

MS

MS

MZC

MZC

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

ERC

ERC

WM

WM

JBP

JBP

JBP

JBP

PVPV

MZC

MZC

MZCMZC

MZC

MXP

MXP

SC

SC

RE

RERE

DW

DW

HM

HM

HM

LO

BM

BM

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

SOD

SE

GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

PECOS PLAIN 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

2
, 

L
3

1
2

, 
L

4
1

2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

4
, 

L
3

1
4

, 
L

4
1

4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

160
160

Item 10.



38
88

39
34

39
36

39
48

39
55

83
88

38
71

38
72

38
73

38
74

38
75

38
76

38
77

38
79

38
8038
81 38

82

38
83 38

84

38
85

38
86

38
87

39
28 39

33

39
35

39
37

39
38

39
40

39
41

39
42

39
43

39
44

39
45

39
46

39
47

39
49

39
50

39
51

39
52

39
53

39
54

39
57

39
58

39
59

39
60

39
61 39

62

39
63

39
64

39
65

39
66

39
67

83
53

83
55

83
56

83
57

83
58

83
59

83
60

83
61

83
62

83
63

83
70

83
72

83
73

83
74

83
75

83
76

83
77

83
78

83
79

83
80

83
8183

82

83
83

83
85

83
86

83
87

83
89

83
90

83
94

83
95

83
96

83
97

83
98

83
99

84
00

84
01

84
02

84
03

84
0484

05

84
06

84
06

84
07

84
08

84
09

84
10

84
11

84
12

84
13

84
14

84
15

84
16

84
18

84
19

84
2084

21

84
22

84
23

84
24

84
25

84
26

84
27

83
84

83
91

83
92

83
93

38
78

39
39

39
56

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

3
, 

L
3

1
3

, 
L

4
1

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
4
, 
L

3
1
4
, 
L

4
1
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

161
161

Item 10.



33
10

33
12

33
13

33
21

33
11

33
22

33
14

33
28

33
29

33
16

33
17

33
20

33
18

33
19

33
15

BLOCK F

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

27

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

26

BLOCK E

28

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

1

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK G

2

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

5

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

18

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK G

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK G

20

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK G

19

0.146 Ac.

BLOCK G

21

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK H

1

0.030 Ac.

BLOCK H

2

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

3

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

5

0.143 Ac.

6

0.145 Ac.

BLOCK F

32

0.207 Ac.

BLOCK F

33

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

34

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

35

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

36

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

37

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

38

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK E

29

0.036 Ac.

BLOCK F

31

0.172 Ac.

RE

RE

TP

WM

SC
WM

TPWM WM

WM
TP WM

WM

WM

RE

RE

TPSC WM

WM

TRO

BM

BM

JBP

JBP
JBP

LOLOLOLO

LO

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

SOD

SOD

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
5
, 
L

3
1
5
, 
L

4
1
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

6
, 

L
3

1
6

, 
L

4
1

6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
8
, 
L

3
1
8
, 
L

4
1
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

162
162

Item 10.



84
70

84
71

37
53

37
54

37
57

37
58

37
59

37
60

37
61

37
62

37
63

37
64

37
65

37
66

37
86

37
87

37
88

37
89

37
90

37
91

37
92

37
93

37
94

37
95

37
96

37
98

37
99

38
00

38
01

38
02

38
03

38
04

40
33

40
34

40
36

40
37

40
38

40
39

40
40

40
41

40
42

40
43 40

44

40
45

40
4640
47

40
48

40
49

40
51

40
53

40
54

40
56

40
57

40
58

40
59

84
69

84
72

37
97

40
35

40
52

40
55

37
67

37
68

37
69

37
70

37
71

37
7437

75

37
76

37
77 37

78

37
79

37
80

37
81

37
82

38
24

38
25

38
88

38
89

38
90

37
55

37
56

37
72

37
73

37
83

37
84

37
85

38
05

38
06

38
07

38
08

38
09

38
10

38
12

38
13

38
14

38
15

38
16

38
17

38
18

38
19
38

20

38
21

38
22

38
23

38
26

38
27

38
29

38
30

38
31

38
33

38
37

38
38

38
39

38
40

38
41

38
42

38
43

38
44

38
45

38
46

38
47

38
48

38
4938
50 38

51

38
53

38
54

38
55

38
56

38
5738

58
38

86

38
97

40
60

40
61

40
62

84
67

84
67

84
85

84
86

38
28

38
32

38
52

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

7

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK G

5

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

10

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK G

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

38

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

39

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

40

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

41

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK F

43

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

44

0.148 Ac.

BLOCK F

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

46

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

47

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

48

0.224 Ac.

MS

MS

MS

MS

PVPV

MZC

MZCMZC

MZC

MXP
DW

LO

RE

RE

ERC

ERC

ERCWM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

DW

DW

MS

PV

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

LO

LO

DW

DW

DW

DW

HM

HM

HM

BM

BM

WM

WM

WM WM WM
WM WM

MZC

MZC MZC

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

OF SOD

LIMIT 

HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH
SOD OF SOD

LIMIT 

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

HYDROMULCH

OF SOD

LIMIT 
SOD

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

7
, 

L
3

1
7

, 
L

4
1

7

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2

0
, 

L
3

2
0

, 
L

4
2

0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

5
, 

L
3

1
5

, 
L

4
1

5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

8
, 

L
3

1
8

, 
L

4
1

8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

163
163

Item 10.



38
36

38
88

38
89

38
90

38
94

39
15

39
21

39
22

39
25

39
26

39
32

39
34

39
36

39
71

39
72

39
77

40
11

40
14

38
33

38
37

38
38

38
39

38
45

38
8038
81 38

82

38
83 38

84 38
86

38
91

39
07

39
13

39
14

39
17

39
18

39
19

39
24

39
27

39
28

39
29

39
30

39
31

39
33

39
35

39
67

39
68

39
69

39
70

39
73

39
74

39
76

39
79

39
80

39
82

39
87

39
88

39
903
99

1

39
92

39
93

39
94

39
95

39
96

39
97

39
98

39
99

40
00

40
01

40
02

40
04

17

40
07

40
08

40
09

40
15

40
16

40
17

40
18

40
20

40
21

40
22

40
23

40
24

40
25

40
26

40
27

40
28

40
29

40
30

40
31

40
32

81
16

81
17

81
18

81
19

81
23

81
24

81
25

81
35

81
36

81
40

81
42

81
43

81
47

81
49

81
50

81
51

81
52

81
62

81
63

81
68

81
77

81
84

81
87

81
88

81
89

81
90

81
91

81
92

81
93

81
94

81
95

81
96

81
97

82
00

82
01

82
03

82
04

82
07

82
08

82
11

82
12

82
13

82
16

82
17

82
20

82
22

82
23

82
24

82
26

82
27

82
30

82
31

82
32

82
33

82
35

82
39

82
41

82
43

82
44

82
45

82
46

82
47

82
48

82
49

82
5182

54

82
55

82
56

82
57

82
58

82
59

82
60

82
61

82
63

82
65

82
68

82
69

82
70

82
71

82
72

82
74

82
76

82
77

82
78

82
79

82
80

82
82

82
83

82
84

82
86

82
87

82
88

82
89

82
90

82
91

82
92

82
93

82
94

82
95

82
96

82
97

82
99

83
00

83
02

83
03

83
08

83
09

83
11

83
12

83
14

83
15

83
16

83
18

83
21

83
22

83
23

83
24

83
25

83
26

83
28

83
29

83
30

83
31

83
33

83
34

83
35

83
36

83
37

83
38

83
39

83
40

83
41

83
42

83
43

83
44

83
45

83
46

83
47

83
48

83
49

83
50

83
51

83
52

83
53

83
54

83
55

83
56

83
57

83
58

83
59

83
60

83
61

83
62

83
63

83
64

83
65

83
66

83
67

83
68

83
69

83
70

83
71

83
72

84
16

84
17

84
18

84
19

84
2084

21

84
22

84
23

84
24

84
25

84
28

84
30

84
31

84
56

84
85

82
98

38
32

38
92

38
93

39
08

39
09

39
16

39
20

39
23

39
75

39
78

39
81

40
03

40
06

40
10

40
12

40
13

40
19

81
53

81
61

82
25

82
37

82
42

84
55

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

12.599 Ac.

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(MR)

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

6
, 

L
3

1
6

, 
L

4
1

6

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
7
, 
L

3
1
7
, 
L

4
1
7

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2
0
, 
L

3
2
0
, 
L

4
2
0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L117, L317, L417

REF: SHEET L120, L320, L420

MATCHLINE 

164
164

Item 10.



BLOCK G

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

18

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK H

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

6

0.145 Ac.

BLOCK H

7

0.261 Ac.

BLOCK H

8

0.283 Ac.
BLOCK H

9

0.152 Ac.
BLOCK H

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

14

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

13

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

15

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK H

18

0.365 Ac.

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

HYDROMULCH HYDROMULCH

HYDROMULCH

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

TML

PV

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

QTY.

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

41

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

HM

RE

MR

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

 

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

(MR) CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC
83

52

6

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

TREE SCHEDULE - CONTINUED

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
8
, 
L

3
1
8
, 
L

4
1
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

165
165

Item 10.



84
70

84
87

84
88

84
89

84
90

84
91

84
93

84
94

84
95

84
96

84
97

84
99

85
00

85
01

85
0285
03

85
04

85
05

85
06

85
07

85
08

85
09

85
10

85
11

84
92

85
12

84
98

84
57

84
58

84
59

84
60

84
61

84
86

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

10

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK H

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

49

0.192 Ac.

BLOCK F

50

0.148 Ac.
BLOCK F

51

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

52

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

53

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

54

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

55

0.124 Ac.

HM

HM

HM

MS

MS

TRO

PV

PV

TRO

DW

DW

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

OF SOD

LIMIT HYDROMULCHHYDROMULCH

SOD

SOD

OF SOD

LIMIT 

OF SOD

LIMIT 

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

TML

PV

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

QTY.

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

41

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

HM

RE

MR

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

 

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

(MR) CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC
83

52

6

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

TREE SCHEDULE - CONTINUED

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2

0
, 

L
3

2
0

, 
L

4
2

0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

8
, 

L
3

1
8

, 
L

4
1

8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

166
166

Item 10.



84
96

84
97

80
79

80
01

80
02

80
03 80

04

80
05

80
06

80
07

80
08

80
09

80
10

80
11

80
12

80
13

80
14

80
15

80
16

80
17

80
18

80
19

80
21

80
22

80
23

80
24

80
25

80
26

80
27

80
28

80
29

80
30

80
31

80
32

80
33

80
34

80
35

80
36

80
37

80
38

80
39

80
40

80
41

80
42

80
43

80
44

80
45

80
46

80
47

80
48

80
48

80
49

80
50

80
51

80
51

80
52

80
52

80
53

80
54

80
55

80
56

80
57

80
58

80
59

80
60

80
61

80
62

80
63

80
64

80
65

80
66

80
67

80
69

80
70

80
74

80
75

80
76

80
77

80
81

80
82

80
83

80
84

80
86

80
87

80
88

80
89

80
90

80
91

80
97

80
98

80
99

81
00

81
01
81

02

81
04

81
05

81
0681
07

81
0881

09

81
11

81
12

81
13

81
14

81
15

81
16

81
17

81
18

81
19

81
29

81
30

81
35

81
36

81
60

81
77

84
45

84
46

84
49

84
50

84
51

84
52

84
53

84
53

84
54

84
56

84
57

84
58

84
59

84
60

84
61

84
74

84
75

84
76

84
77

84
78

84
79

84
80

84
81

80
71

80
72

80
73

80
78

84
47

84
47

84
48

80
20

81
53

81
10

84
55

XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 P

la
n

PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

TML

PV

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMONSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE

LO

QTY.

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE

(LO) QUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

(MZC)

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE(MS)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL

(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

(BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

41

31

MS

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21

(TP) LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP TREE23

(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE38

HM

RE

MR

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

 

(HM) PROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

(MR) CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

ERC
83

52

6

PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47

PRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) MYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO14

(DW) CHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34

COMPLETE SCHEDULE INFORMATION

REFERENCE SHEET L321 FOR 

TREE SCHEDULE - CONTINUED

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2
0
, 
L

3
2
0
, 
L

4
2
0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L117, L317, L417

REF: SHEET L120, L320, L420

MATCHLINE 

167
167

Item 10.



XXXX

XXXX

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

P
la

n
ti

n
g

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 &
 N

o
te

s

THAN (1) YEAR AFTER INSTALLATION.

TREE STAKING MATERIALS, IF USED, SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER (1) GROWING SEASON, NO MORE 5.

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ARBORICULTURE. 

TREE MAINTENANCE SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE 4.

TRAFFIC IS IMPEDED. 

TO THE EXTENT THAT VISION OR ROUTE OF TRAVEL FOR VEHICULAR, PEDESTRIAN, OR BICYCLE 

NO PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE ALLOWED TO ENCROACH ON R.O.W., SIDEWALKS OR EASEMENTS 3.

LANDSCAPE AND OPEN AREAS SHALL BE FREE OF TRASH, LITTER AND WEEDS. 2.

SEASON OF THE YEAR. 

PLANT MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AND AS APPROPRIATE FOR THE 

THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE, AND VIGOR OF 1.

MAINTENANCE STANDARDS: 

PER SAID LABORATORY'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

TOPSOIL SHALL BE LABORATORY TESTED BY AND ACCREDITED LABORATORY AND AMENDED 

NATIVE SITE TOPSOIL IS TO BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION OR STOCKPILED. NATIVE SITE 13.

TREE PIT WITHIN 24-HOURS, THE TREE SHALL BE MOVED OR DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED. 

TREE PITS SHALL BE TESTED FOR WATER PERCOLATION. IF WATER DOES NOT DRAIN OUT OF 12.

ARBORICULTURE (ISA) STANDARDS. 

TREE PLANTING SHALL COMPLY WITH DETAILS HEREIN AND THE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF 11.

MULCH SHALL BE PULLED BACK 4" FROM THE TRUNK OF THE TREE.

A 3" LAYER OF MULCH SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND THE BASE OF THE PLANTED TREE. THE 10.

INCHES OF HARDWOOD MULCH.

ALL EXISTING PLANT BEDS SHALL HAVE EXISTING MULCH REMOVED AND TOP-DRESSED WITH 3 9.

INSTALL 3" DEPTH HARD WOOD MULCH IN ALL PLANTER BEDS AND SPREAD EVENLY.8.

STRUCTURES.

AS REQUIRED TO RESTORE GRADES AND MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM 

CONTRACTOR SHALL LOOSEN COMPACTED SUBSOILS BY TILLING AND IMPORTING NEW TOPSOIL 7.

TO PLANTING OPERATIONS.

TILL TO A DEPTH OF 8".  FINE GRADING SHALL BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR 

CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING TO FINISH GRADE WITH 3" OF TOPSOIL IN ALL PLANTING BEDS AND 

EQUAL,  FREE OF WEEDS, RHIZOMES, ROCKS, STICKS, AND OTHER DELETERIOUS MATERIAL.  

CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPORT COMPOSTED SOIL, LIVING EARTH TECHNOLOGY, OR APPROVED 6.

HOURS OF PLANTING.

ALL NEWLY PLANTED MATERIAL SHALL BE THOROUGHLY SOAKED WITH WATER WITHIN 3 5.

WRITTEN FORM FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

ALL SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN 4.

UTILITY APPURTENANCES.  NOTIFY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHOULD CONFLICTS ARISE.

STRUCTURES, SUCH AS OVERHEAD POWER, BUILDINGS, PAVEMENTS AND UNDERGROUND 

PLANT MATERIAL SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN AREA WHICH WILL CAUSE HARM TO ADJACENT 3.

GOVERN PLANT QUALIFICATIONS, GRADES, AND STANDARDS. 

THE AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI Z60.1-2014) SPECIFICATIONS SHALL 2.

APPEARANCE OR RELATION TO ADJACENT PLANTS, STRUCTURES OR VIEWS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL LAY OUT PLANT MATERIAL PER PLAN AND FACE TO GIVE BEST 1.

LANDSCAPE STANDARDS: 

APPROVAL. 

SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED, IN WRITING, TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR 

ALL SUBSTITUTIONS OR ALTERATIONS TO THE LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION PLANS OR 7.

IDENTIFICATION.

PLAN THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CALL THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO VERIFY PLANT 

IF THE PLANTING SCHEDULE DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE PLANT IDENTIFICATION TAG ON THE 6.

GRAPHICALLY ON THE PLANTING PLANS SHALL GOVERN.

IF THE PLANTING PLAN DOES NOT AGREE WITH THE PLANT LIST THE QUANTITIES INDICATED 5.

GUY WIRES, CABLES, AND ALL OTHER NECESSARY EQUIPMENT TO COMPLETE THIS WORK.

OTHERWISE NOTED. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO FERTILIZER, MULCH, STAKES, TIES, 

PLANTING PLAN, PLANT LIST, AND ALL ITEMS DESCRIBED IN THESE SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS 

EQUIPMENT TO COMPLETE ALL LANDSCAPING WORK IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE 

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, AND 4.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH OTHER TRADES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.3.

DONE.

UNDERGROUND SERVICES AND IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY CONFLICT WITH WORK TO BE 

CONTRACTOR SHALL BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING AND FUTURE 2.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

SUPPLEMENT TO THE DETAILS, ADDENDA AND CHANGE ORDERS ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

NOTES PROVIDED HEREIN ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE IN CONJUNCTION WITH, AND AS A 1.

GENERAL NOTES & SPECIFICATIONS: 

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES PLANTING LEGEND

LIMIT OF SOD

V-TRENCHED EDGE - PER PLANVTE

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

(PER PLAN)

PROPOSED TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER 

PROPOSED BERMUDA SOLID SOD (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED BERMUDA HYDRO MULCH (PER PLAN)

PROPOSED PLANTING BED (PER PLAN)

GRAVEL - PECOS PLAINS GRAVEL (PER PLAN)

STEEL EDGE - PER PLANSE

HM

TML

RE

PV

MR

BM

JBP

SC

MZC

TP

WM

GKO

DW

MXP

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON CALIPER HEIGHT WIDTH SIZE NOTESSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE - CANOPY

LO

 

QTY.

(HM) MATCHED, WELL ROOTEDPROSOPIA GLANDULOSA / MESQUITE 'HONEY'

(PV) PARKINSONIA TEXANA VAR. MACRUM / PALOVERDE MATCHED, WELL ROOTED

3" - 3 1/2" 65 GAL.6' - 7'12' - 14' (LO) MATCHED, WELL ROOTEDQUERCUS VIRGINIANA / LIVE OAK

MATCHED, WELL ROOTED(MZC) 3" 45 GAL.5' - 6'11' - 13'

PLATANUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN SYCAMORE 2" - 2 1/2" 10' - 12' 3' - 4' 30 GAL. MATCHED, WELL ROOTED(MS)

8' - 10' MATCHED, WELL ROOTEDJUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA / EASTERN RED CEDAR(ERC)

 (TML) SOPHORA SCUNDIFLORA / TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL 45 GAL. MATCHED, WELL ROOTED

2" - 2 1/2" 9' - 10' 4' - 5' 30 GAL. MATCHED, WELL ROOTED(TRO) QUERCUS TEXANA  / TEXAS RED OAK

4' - 5'8' - 10' MATCHED, WELL ROOTED(MR)

2" - 2 1/2" 9' - 10' 4' - 5' MATCHED, WELL ROOTED (BM) ACER GRANDIDETATUM / BIGTOOTH MAPLE

CERCIS CANADENSIS 'MEXICANA' / MEXICAN REDBUD

5' - 6'2" - 2 1/2"
ERC

22

TRO
47

15

38

52

83

41

52

6

31

2" 5' - 6' 4'

2" 9' 5' - 6' 45 GAL.

2" 8' 5' - 6' 45 GAL.

45 GAL.

45 GAL.

45 GAL.

2 1/2"

MS

ABV. BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON CALIPER HEIGHT WIDTH SIZE NOTESSYMBOL

TREE SCHEDULE - ORNAMENTAL

QTY.

TAXODIUM MUCRONATUM / MONTEZUMA CYPRESS

MATCHED, WELL ROOTED8' - 9'PARKINSONIA ACULEATE / RETAMA(RE)47 2" 5' - 6' 45 GAL.

MATCHED, WELL ROOTED(SC) CATALPA BIGNONIOIDES / SOUTHERN CATALPA21 45 GAL.5' - 6'11' - 13'3"

(TP) MATCHED, WELL ROOTED 23 45 GAL.5' - 6'11' - 13'3"

 2" - 2 1/2" 7' - 8' 4' - 5' 30 GAL.(JBP) PINUS THUNBERGIANA / JAPANESE BLACK PINE MATCHED, WELL ROOTED  38

1 1/2" - 2" 8' - 9' 3' - 4' 30 GAL. MATCHED, WELL ROOTEDPRUNUS MEXICANA / MEXICAN PLUM(MXP)18

(WM) 7' - 8' 5' - 6' 30 GAL. MATCHED, WELL ROOTED, MULTIMYRICA CERIFERA / WAX MYRTLE 1 1/4" EA. CANE73

(GB) GINKGO BILOBA / GINKGO MATCHED, WELL ROOTED30 GAL.14 3' - 4'8' - 9'1 1/2" - 2"

(DW) MATCHED, WELL ROOTEDCHILOPSIS LINEARIS / DESERT WILLOW34 30 GAL.3' - 4'8' - 9'1 1/2" - 2"

BO BOULDER OUTCROPPING - PER PLAN

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

REMOVED

EXISTING TREE TO BE 

LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA / TULIP POPLAR

168
168

Item 10.



SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

P
la

n
ti

n
g
 S

e
le

c
ti

o
n
 -

 C
o
n
c
e
p
tu

a
l 

Im
a
g
e
s

(LO) LIVE OAK

(ERC) EASTERN RED CEDAR

(MS) MEXICAN SYCAMORE

(WM) WAX MYRTLE (TML) TEXAS MOUNTAIN LAUREL (MR) MEXICAN REDBUD

(BM) BIGTOOTH MAPLE

(HM) HONEY MESQUITE (RE) RETAMA TREE

(PL) BLUE PLUMBAGO

(POB) PRIDE OF BARBADOS(PIJ) PARSONII JUNIPER

(TS) SILVERADO TEXAS SAGE(SBG) SILVER BUSH GERMANDER (SSL) SUNSHINE LIGUSTRUM(DKO) DOUBLE KNOCKOUT ROSE

(UR) UPRIGHT ROSEMARY

(CY) COLOR GUARD YUCCA (TPP) THORNLESS PRICKLY PEAR (RY) RED YUCCA

(TC) TURK'S CAP

(DC) DESERT CASSIA(DBR) DWARF BOTTLEBRUSH

(TB) TANGERING BULBINE (TXL) TEXAS LANTANA (WE) WEDELIA

(BI) BICOLOR IRIS(DYH) DWARF YAUPON HOLLY (FC) FIRECRACKER PLANT(FB) FIRE BUSH (ES) ESPARANZA

(DWM) DWARF WAX MYRTLE

(HG) HAMELN GRASS (GMG) GULF MUHLY GRASS

(GL) GIANT LIRIOPE (CP) CENTURY PLANT

(VJP) VAR. JAPANESE PRIVET

(TRO) TEXAS RED OAK

L
A

R
G

E
 T

R
E

E
S

M
E

D
IU

M
 T

R
E

E
S

S
M

A
L

L
 T

R
E

E
S

S
H

R
U

B
S

S
H

R
U

B
S

 C
O

N
T

. 
G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

P
L

A
N

T
IN

G

X
E

R
IS

P
A

C
E

 

P
L

A
N

T
IN

G

X
E

R
IS

P
A

C
E

 

S
T

O
N

E
 /

 G
R

A
V

E
L

(PV) TEXAS PALOVERDE

TEXAS MOSS ROCK BOULDER PECOS PLAIN GRAVEL

(SC) SOUTHERN CATALPA (JBP) JAPANESE BLACK PINE(MZC) MONTEZUMA CYPRESS (GKO) GINKO BILOBA

(DW) DESERT WILLOW (MXP) MEXICAN PLUM

(TP) TULIP POPLAR

169
169

Item 10.



SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

P
la

n
ti

n
g

 D
e
ti

a
ls

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER PLANTING

PLAN/SECTION

A

B C

2

C

B

K

D

E

F

G

I

G

J

H

PRUNING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR ROOT 3.

AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANT LEGEND

"D" EQUALS THE SPACING DISTANCE 2.

RECTILINEAR AREAS

USE SQUARE SPACING ONLY IN SMALL 

TRIANGULAR SPACING IS PREFERRED. 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

1/2 ROOTBALL DIAMETERK.

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILJ.

BELOW SIDE WALK

TOP OF MULCH SHALL BE 1/2" I.

ANY CIRCLING ROOTS

REMOVE CONTAINER AND PRUNE H.

PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIEDG.

SPECIFIED

MULCH/GRAVEL LAYER AS F.

GRADE WHEN PLANTED

SHALL BE 1" HIGHER THAN FINISHED E.

REMOVE ALL LABELS & TAGSD.

LIST

SPACING AS SHOWN ON PLANTING C.

CONCRETE SIDEWALKB.

LIST

1/2 SPACING AS SHOWN ON PLANT A.

GENERAL NOTES:

TRIANGULAR SPACING

D

D

D

SQUARE SPACING

D

D

C

A

PLANTING LIST

1/2 SPACING AS SHOWN ON C.

PLANT TYPES ALONG CURVE

6" ZONE TO SEPARATE ADJACENT B.

LIST

1/2 SPACING AS SHOWN ON PLANT A.

GENERAL NOTES:

PRUNING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR ROOT 3.

RECTILINEAR AREAS

USE SQUARE SPACING ONLY IN SMALL 

TRIANGULAR SPACING IS PREFERRED. 2.

SPACING.

TRIANGULARLY AT SPECIFIED 

PLANT REMAINDER OF BED 

CURVE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL THEN 

PERIMETER OF PLANTING ALONG 

CONTRACTOR SHALL PLANT 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

PLAN VIEW
3

CURVED BED LAYOUT

NOT TO SCALE

B

D

PLAN VIEW
1

BED ALONG CURVE SIDEWALK

NOT TO SCALE

A

PRUNING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR ROOT 3.

AREAS

ONLY IN SMALL RECTILINEAR 

PREFERRED. USE SQUARE SPACING 

TRIANGULAR SPACING IS 2.

SPECIFIED SPACING.

OF BED TRIANGULARLY AT 

SHALL THEN PLANT REMAINDER 

PAVEMENT CURVE.  CONTRACTOR 

PERIMETER OF BED AREA ALONG 

CONTRACTOR SHALL PLANT 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

B

C

C

PLANTING LIST

1/2 SPACING AS SHOWN ON D.

6" PLANTING VOID ALONG CURVEC.

LIST

1/2 SPACING AS SHOWN ON PLANT B.

CURVED CONCRETE SIDEWALKA.

GENERAL NOTES:

NOT TO SCALE

GROUNDCOVER

DETAIL
6

E
Q
.E

Q
.

PLAN

B

A
REFER TO DETAIL FOR ROOT PRUNING4.

PRIOR TO MULCHING

SETTLE SOIL AROUND ROOTBALL OF EACH GROUNDCOVER 3.

SHAVING CONTAINER DETAIL)

REMOVED AT THE TIME OF PLANTING. (SEE ROOT BALL 

THE TIME OF PLANTING. ROOTS ON THE PERIPHERY CAN BE 

ACCEPTABLE, HOWEVER THEY SHOULD BE ELIMINATED AT 

NORMAL CONDITION IN CONTAINER PRODUCTION & ARE 

DOWN THE ROOTBALL PERIPHERY ARE CONSIDERED A 

SMALL ROOTS (1/4" OR LESS) THAT GROW AROUND, UP, OR 2.

& SPACING DIMENSION

SEE PLANTING LEGEND FOR GROUNDCOVER SPECIES, SIZE, 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

SECTION VIEW

C

D

E

F

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILF.

FOR SOIL MODIFICATION)

MODIFIED SOIL. DEPTH VARIES. (SEE SPECIFICATIONS E.

FINISHED GRADED.

3 - 4" THICK LAYER OF MULCHC.

BED EDGEB.

GROUNDCOVER PLANTS TO BE TRIANGULARLY SPACED.A.

GENERAL NOTES:

PLAN VIEW PLAN VIEW

NOT TO SCALEPLAN/SECTION

ROOT BARRIERS - PARKING LOT ISLANDS

ROOT BALL

DIRECTLY THROUGH THE 

IRRIGATION FLOWS 

STABILIZE THEM SO THAT 

ROOT BARRIERS TO 

TAMP SOIL ADJACENT TO 

CURB

8' MIN. 

3
"
 M

A
X

.

5
'-

0
"
 M

IN
. 
(S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
)

SPECIFICATIONS)

BARRIER. (SEE 

18" DEEP LINEAR ROOT 

5

BALL

ROOT

2X ROOT BALL

1
' 
6

"

SECTION VIEW

A

C D E

B

F

GH

J

I

PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE 3" BELOW ADJACENT J.

PAVEMENTI.

 UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILH.

SPECIFICATIONS)

18" DEEP LINEAR ROOT BARRIER (SEE G.

CURBF.

GRADE

TOP OF ROOT BARRIER 1" ABOVE FINISHED E.

MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIEDD.

TOP OF ROOTBALL AT THE SURFACEC.

TRUNK FLARE SHALL REMAIN VISIBLEB.

LEADER)

TREE TRUNK** **(DO NOT CUT CENTRAL) A.

GENERAL NOTES:

REFER TO DETAIL FOR TREE STAKING3.

PAVEMENT.

WHEN ROOT BALL IS LOCATED WITH 8'-0" OF 

ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED 2.

RECOMMENDATIONS.

MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATION AND 

ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED PER 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

4

2" X 6' STEEL POSTS OR APPROVED EQUAL.

5" THICK LAYER OF MULCH

50' ALONG THE FENCE. 

IN PLASTIC SPACED EVERY 

8.5" X 11" SIGN LAMINATED 

KEEP OUT

TREE

PROTECTION

AREA

4
'-

0
"

TREE PRESERVATION PLAN FOR FENCE ALIGNMENT.
CROWN DRIP ILNE OR OTHER LIMIT OF TREE PROTECTION AREA. SEE

INSTALLED AT 8' O.C.

OPENINGS; COLOR-ORANGE. STEEL POSTS 

POLYETHYLENE FENCING WITH 3.5" X 1.5" 

TREE PROTECTION FENCE: HIGH DENSITY 

INDICATED ON THE PLANS. 

PROTECTION FENCE UNLESS OTHERWISE 

MAINTAIN EXISTING GRADE WITH THE TREE 

SECTION NOT TO SCALE

TREE PROTECTION

PROTECTION AREA. 

MODIFICATIONS WITH THE TREE 

SEE SITE PREPARATION PLAN FOR ANY 5.

FENCE INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL. 

PROTECTIVE FENCING INCLUDING DURING 

NO EQUIPMENT SHALL OPERATE INSIDE THE 4.

BY APPROVED ARBORIST. 

NO PRUNING SHALL BE PERFORMED EXCEPT 3.

REQUIREMENTS. 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATERING 

IF THERE IS NO EXISTING IRRIGATION, SEE 2.

PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS.

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL TREE 1. 

NOTES:

170
170

Item 10.



SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

P
la

n
ti

n
g

 D
e
ta

il
s

BALL

ROOT

2X ROOT BALL

SECTION NOT TO SCALE

T-POSTS - SINGLE TRUNK STAKING DETAIL

PLAN

M
A

X
. 
4
8
"

F

G

C

B

A

G

A

C

H
E

I

D

STAKING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR TREE 3.

FURTHER REQUIREMENTS

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 2.

PRESCRIBED IN SPECIFICATIONS

TREES SHALL BE OF QUALITY 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

4" EARTHEN WATERING RINGI.

MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIEDH.

POSTS PER SPECIFICATION)

**(8' STEEL TEE POST - QUANTITY OF 

GUY ANCHOR POINTS**G.

TOP OF ROOTBALL AT THE SURFACEF.

FINISHED GRADEE.

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILD.

TREE GUYC.

BLACK RUBBER TIEB.

**(DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADER)

TREE TRUNK**A.

GENERAL NOTES:

5

SECTION NOT TO SCALE

TEE POSTS - MULTI-TRUNK STAKING DETAIL

STAKING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR TREE 3.

FURTHER REQUIREMENTS

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 2.

PRESCRIBED IN SPECIFICATIONS

TREES SHALL BE OF QUALITY 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

4

PLAN

G

A

C

4" EARTHEN WATERING RINGI.

MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIEDH.

POSTS PER SPECIFICATION)

**(8' STEEL TEE POST - QUANTITY OF 

GUY ANCHOR POINTS**G.

REMAIN VISIBLE)

SURFACE** **(TRUNK FLARE SHALL 

TOP OF ROOTBALL AT THE F.

FINISHED GRADEE.

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILD.

TREE GUYC.

BLACK RUBBER TIEB.

MAIN LEADERS)

TREE TRUNKS** **(DO NOT CUT A.

GENERAL NOTES:

BALL

ROOT

2X ROOT BALL

M
A

X
. 
4
8
"

F

G

C

B

A

H
E

I

D

BALL

ROOT

2X ROOT BALL

A

D

E F

H

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL TREE PLANTING

SECTION

B C

G

2

PRUNING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR ROOT 5.

WATERING TUBES

REFER TO DETAIL FOR 4.

STAKING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR TREE 3.

RELATED TO THIS DETAIL

FURTHER REQUIREMENTS 

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 2.

PRESCRIBED IN SPECIFICATIONS

TREES SHALL BE OF QUALITY 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILH.

PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIEDG.

4" EARTHEN WATERING RINGF.

MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIEDE.

VISIBLE

TRUCK FLARE SHALL REMAIN D.

SURFACE

TOP OF ROOTBALL AT THE C.

FINISHED GRADEB.

DO NOT CUT CENTRAL LEADERA.

GENERAL NOTES:

1

1

SECTION NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL MULTI TRUNK TREE PLANTING

C DA B E

F

G

H

PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIEDH.

UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILG.

1:1 SLOPE FOR EDGE OF HOLEF.

MULCH LAYER AS SPECIFIEDE.

SURFACE, AS SHOWN

TOP OF ROOTBALL AT THE D.

VISIBLE

TRUNK FLARE SHALL REMAIN C.

EDGE OF PIT - 4" HIGH

WATERING SAUCER AROUND B.

FINISHED GRADEA.

GENERAL NOTES:

1

PRUNING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR ROOT 5. 

WATERING TUBES

REFER TO DETAIL FOR 4. 

STAKING

REFER TO DETAIL FOR TREE 3.

RELATED TO THIS DETAIL

FURTHER REQUIREMENTS 

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 2.

PRESCRIBED IN SPECIFICATIONS

TREES SHALL BE OF QUALITY 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

SECTION

4
"

M
A

X
. 

1
"
 D

O
W

N

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL STEEL EDGING - BED EDGING DETAIL

B

E

C DA

F

EDGE

SPACES, LOCATE ON PLANTING SIDE OF 

STEEL EDGING STAKES @ DESIGNATED F.

(PER PLAN)

4" X 3/16" (7 GAUGE) GREEN STEEL EDGING E.

PLANTING MIX (AS SPECIFIED)D.

MULCH LAYER (AS SPECIFIED)C.

EDGING

TAPER PLANTING BED DOWN TO TOP OF B.

FINISHED GRADEA.

GENERAL NOTES:

MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION

INSTALL EDGING SYSTEM AS PER 2.

INSTALLATIONS

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR STEEL EDGE 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

9

SECTION NOT TO SCALE10

LAYOUT & ELEVATIONS

FINAL APPROVAL W/ CLIENT ON FINAL 

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE & GET 2.

RETAINING WALL FACE

DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS & 

FINISHED GRADE TO HAVE POSITIVE 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

A

B C D

E

F

GRAVEL SIDE OF EDGE

DESIGNATED SPACES, LOCATE ON 

STEEL EDGING STAKES @ F.

EDGING (PER PLAN)

4" X 3/16" (7 GAUGE) GREEN STEEL E.

CONTINUOUS BENEATH

DEWITT 4.1 OZ LANDSCAPE FABRIC D.

CRUSHED STONE AS SPECIFIED

3" - 4" DEPTH, RIVER ROCK OR C.

COMPACTED SUBGRADEB.

FINAL GRADE A.

GENERAL NOTES: 

4
"

TYPICAL STEEL EDGING - GRAVEL EDGING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

LANDSCAPE BOULDER DETAIL

SECTION

6
"
 M

IN

T
O

T
A

L
 H

T
.

1
/3

 O
F

 

4
" 

M
IN

T
O

T
A

L
 H

T
.

2
/3

 O
F

 

8

LAYOUT & ELEVATIONS

FINAL APPROVAL W/ CLIENT ON FINAL 

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE & GET 2.

RETAINING WALL FACE

DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS & 

FINISHED GRADE TO HAVE POSITIVE 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

D

FINISHED GRADED.

OF SOIL ON ALL SIZES OF BOULDER

IF BURY LINE EXISTS, MATCH DEPTH C.

1' - 2' DIAMETER BOULDERB.

2' - 5' DIAMETER BOULDER A.

GENERAL NOTES: 

A
B

C

W E
 I V   N A L P

NOT TO SCALE

C

D

E

B

A

A
F

T
R

E
E

E

F

7
SECTION

WATERING TUBE DETAIL - 3 TUBES

B

DRAIN GRATE

BACKFILL AROUND PIPE & MULCH LEVEL TO 4.

GRATE, & TIED AT THE BOTTOM

WRAPPED AROUND PIPE, UNDER DRAINAGE 

ENSURE FILTER FABRIC IS SECURELY 3.

BACKFILLING

BOTTOM OF THE TREE WELL BEFORE 

SITE TUBES SHALL BE PLACED AT THE 2.

OVER 100 GALLONS

MINIMUM PIPE QUANTITY IS (3) FOR TREES 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

BACKFILL (AS SPECIFIED)F.

TREE / ROOTBALL (AS SPECIFIED)E.

UNDISTURBED SOILD.

WATER-WELL / SAUCERC.

FABRIC DRAIN-SLEEVE SOCK

4" SDR PERFORATED PVC PIPE W/ FILTER B.

GRATE TO HOLD FABRIC IN PLACE (MIN. 4")

**TUCK FILTER FABRIC UNDER DRAIN 

4" ROUND PLASTIC DRAINAGE GRATE A.

GENERAL NOTES:

SECTION

ROCK AND STONE BEDS

3
"
-4

"

NOT TO SCALE11

LAYOUT & ELEVATIONS

FINAL APPROVAL W/ CLIENT ON FINAL 

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE & GET 2.

RETAINING WALL FACE

DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS & 

FINISHED GRADE TO HAVE POSITIVE 1.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 

A

B C D

CONTINUOUS BENEATH

DEWITT 4.1 OZ LANDSCAPE FABRIC D.

CRUSHED STONE AS SPECIFIED

3" - 4" DEPTH, RIVER ROCK OR C.

COMPACTED SUBGRADEB.

FINAL GRADE A.

GENERAL NOTES: 

NOT TO SCALE

SHRUB.

ROOT BALL. 

ROOT BALL PERIPHERY. 

DEGREES. BERM SHALL BEGIN AT 

SIDE OF THE ROOT BALL FOR 240 

CENTERED ON THE DOWNHILL 

BALL SURFACE SHALL BE 

TOPPED SOIL BERM ABOVE ROOT 

4" HIGH X 8" WIDE ROUND - 

SETTLE THE SOIL. 

AROUND THE ROOT BALL TO 

BEEN BACKFILLED, POUR WATER 

WHEN THE PLANTING HOLE HAS 

SHRUBS. DO NOT OVER COMPACT. 

BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO BRACE 

TAMP SOIL AROUND THE ROOT 

PRIOR TO MULCHING, LIGHTLY 

EXISTING SOIL

 SUBSTRATE/SOIL. 

 TRUNK MEETS

 THE POINT WHERE THE

 SHOULD PASS THROUGH

ORIGINAL SLOPE

 MULCH).

 (SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR

 ON TOP OF THE ROOT BALL.

 MORE THAN 1" OF MULCH

4" LAYER OF MULCH. NO

 MODIFICATIONS).

 SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOIL

 VARIES. (SEE

MODIFIED SOIL. DEPTH

 RECOMPACTED SOIL. 

 RESTS ON EXISTING OR

BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL

DETAIL.

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR FURTHER REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THIS 2.

OBSERVATIONS DETAIL AND SPECIFICATION. 

SHRUBS SHALL BE OF QUALITY AS PRESCRIBED IN THE ROOT 1. 

NOTES:

SHRUB ON SLOPE 5% (20:1) TO 50% (2:1) - MODIFIED SOIL

SECTION
6

CENTRAL LEADER.

SUBSTRATE/SOIL.

THE TRUNK BASE MEETS 

THROUGH THE POINT WHERE 

ORIGINAL SLOPE SHOULD PASS 

SETTLE THE SOIL.

AROUND THE ROOT BALL TO 

BACKFILLED, POUR WATER 

THE PLANTING HOLE HAS BEEN 

DO NOT OVER COMPACT. WHEN 

BALL IN 6" LIFTS TO BRACE TREE. 

TAMP SOIL AROUND THE ROOT 

PRIOR TO MULCHING, LIGHTLY 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR MULCH).

TOP OF ROOT BALL. (SEE 

NO MORE THAN 1" OF MULCH ON 

MULCH THICKNESS AS SPECIFIED. 

ORIGINAL GRADE.

SOIL.

EXISTING OR RECOMPACTED 

BOTTOM OF ROOT BALL RESTS ON 

 (SEE SOIL SPECIFICATION). 

MODIFIED SOIL. DEPTH VARIES.

 ROOT BALL PERIPHERY. 

 DEGREES. BERM SHALL BEGIN AT

 SIDE OF THE ROOT BALL FOR 240

 CENTERED ON THE DOWNHILL

 BALL SURFACE SHALL BE

 HIGH X 8" WIDE ABOVE ROOT

ROUND-TOPPED SOIL BERM 4"

 REQUIRED.

ROOT BALL MODIFIED AS

 ROOT BALL SIZE. 

 ANSI Z60 CURRENT EDITION FOR

TRUNK CALIPER SHALL MEET

SECTION NOT TO SCALE

RELATED TO THIS DETAIL.

FURTHER REQUIREMENTS 

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 2.

PRESCRIBED IN SPECIFICATIONS.

TREES SHALL BE OF QUALITY 1. 

NOTES:

TREE ON SLOPE 5% (20:1) TO 50% (2:1) 
3

171
171

Item 10.



MR

MR

MR

MR

MR

MR

PVPV

ERC ERC

ERC

TP

MZC

MZC

MZC

ERC ERC

ERC

DW

DW

ERC ERC

ERC

TP

MZC

MZC

MZC

ERC ERC

ERC DW

DW

DW

LO LO
BM

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

W W

0.206 Ac.

BLOCK I

14

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK I

15

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK I

16

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK I

17

0.167 Ac.

BLOCK I

18

0.156 Ac.

BLOCK I

20

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

21

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

22

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

23

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

24

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

25

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

1

2.634 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
1
, 
L

3
0
1
, 
L

4
0
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

2
, 

L
3

0
2

, 
L

4
0

2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

172
172

Item 10.



ONL
Y

ONLY

ONLY

36
29

36
00

36
01

36
02

36
03

36
04

36
27

36
28

36
30

TRO

JBP

JBP

JBP

PV

PV

PV

PV

HM

HM

HM

BM

TRO

TRO

PV

JBP

LO
LO

MZC MZC

MZC

BM
BM

ERCERC

ERC

ERCERC

ERC

ERCERC

ERC

DW

DW

BM

DW

DW

DW

TP

ERC

ERC

ERC

2020160506

0.3799 AC DRAINAGE ESMT

TRAVIS COUNTY

BLOCK I

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

13

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

6

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

7

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

8

0.178 Ac.
BLOCK A

9

0.273 Ac.

BLOCK A

10

0.266 Ac.

BLOCK A

11

0.187 Ac.

BLOCK A

12

0.184 Ac.
BLOCK B

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

14

0.220 Ac.
BLOCK B

12

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK I

2.634 Ac.

BLOCK A

1

0.966 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

1
, 

L
3

0
1

, 
L

4
0

1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
2
, 
L

3
0
2
, 
L

4
0
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

173
173

Item 10.



ONLY

36
29

36
34

36
39

36
43

33
97

33
98

33
99

34
00

34
01

34
02

36
30

36
31

36
32

36
33

36
35

36
36

36
37

36
42

36
44

36
45

36
49

36
50

36
38

36
41

33
95

33
96

33
93

33
94

36
46

36
47

36
48

33
91

33
92

36
40

LO LOLO

LO

PV
PV

JBP
JBP

PV MZC MZC

MZC

MZC MZC

MZC

BM BM

BM

BM

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

ERC

ERC

ERC ERCERC

ERC

ERCERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

DW DWDWDW
DW

DW
TP

TP

TP

DW

PV

PV

JBP

JBP JBP

JBP

DW

DW

ERC ERC

ERC

MZC
MZC

TRO

TRO

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

BM

BM

MXP

MXP

MXP

MXP

SC

SC

SC

JBP

JBP

RE

RE

FL
:53

7.4
7'

30
" C
.M
.P.

FL
:53

8.6
3'

30
" C
.M
.P.

BLOCK A

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK A

2

0.178 Ac.

BLOCK A

3

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

4

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

5

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK A

6

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK B

11

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

5

0.218 Ac.

BLOCK B

6

0.218 Ac. BLOCK B

7

0.090 Ac.

BLOCK B

8

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

12

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK B

9

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

2

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

3

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK F

4

0.208 Ac.

BLOCK F

1

0.439 Ac.

YY

MM

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

2
, 

L
3

0
2

, 
L

4
0

2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
3
, 
L

3
0
3
, 
L

4
0
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

4
, 

L
3

0
4

, 
L

4
0

4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

174
174

Item 10.



ONLY

36
66

36
85

36
53

36
54

36
55

36
56

36
57

36
58

36
59

36
60

36
61

36
62

36
63

36
64

36
65

36
67

36
68

36
69

36
703

67
1

36
72

36
73

36
74

36
75

36
76

36
77

36
78

36
79

36
80

36
81

36
82

36
83

36
86

36
87

RE

RE

PV

PV

WM WM

WM

SC

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.7
4'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.7
6'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

FL
:51

9.8
3'

5' 
X 

10
' B

OX 
CULVERT

BLOCK F

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

7

0.097 Ac.

BLOCK F

8

0.205 Ac.

BLOCK F

5

2.126 Ac.

MM

YY

MM

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 CONNECTION "B"

POINT OF

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L104, L304, L404

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
4
, 
L

3
0
4
, 
L

4
0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

175
175

Item 10.



36
07

36
08

36
09

36
10

TPWMWM

WM

PV

WM

WM

TP

WM WM

WM

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK J

3

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK J

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK J

5

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

14

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

7

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

8

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK J

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK J

10

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

11

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

12

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

13

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

13

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK I

25

BLOCK I

26

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

27

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

28

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

29

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

30

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

31

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

32

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

33

0.155 Ac.

34

0.155 Ac.

MMIIYYM

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

CONNECTION "A"

POINT OF 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

(TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION 

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

M

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
5
, 
L

3
0
5
, 
L

4
0
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

6
, 

L
3

0
6

, 
L

4
0

6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

9
, 

L
3

0
9

, 
L

4
0

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

176
176

Item 10.



33
36

33
37

33
38

33
87

33
88

33
89

33
90

34
03

34
11

34
12

34
13

34
14

34
15

34
20

34
22

34
23

34
24

34
25

34
26

34
27

34
28

34
29

34
30

34
31

34
32

34
33

34
34

34
35

34
36

34
37

34
38

34
4434

45

34
46

35
94

35
95

35
96

35
97

35
98

35
99

36
00

36
01

36
02

36
11

36
12

36
13

36
14

36
15

36
1636

17

36
1936

20

36
21

36
22

36
23

36
24

33
85 33

86

34
04

34
05

34
06

34
07

34
08

34
09

34
10

34
18

34
19

34
21

34
39

34
40

34
41

34
42

34
43

36
18

TRO

HM

HM

HM

TRO

TP

TP

RE

RE

RE

RE

TP

TP
WMWM

WM

WM WM

WM

WMWM

WM

WM

WM
SC

SC

JBP
JBP

JBP

PV

PV

JBP JBPJBP

PV
PV

TP

TP

TP

JBP

BM

TRO

PV

PV

PV

PV

JBP

JBP

TRO

HM

HM

HM

BM

TRO

TRO

JBP

PV

PV

PV

JBP

WM

WM TP

SC

TP

WM

WM

WM

WM
RE

RE

RE

RE TP TPSC

WM WM

WM

WM WM

WM

TRO

TRO

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

GKO

GKO

GKO

GKO

ERC

ERC

ERC

TRO

TRO

TRO

HM

LO

MZC MZC

MZC

RE

RE
RE

TP
TP

SC

DW

DW

DW

DW

WM WM

WM

RE

RE

TRO

WM

WM

WM

TRO

TRO

64
72

32

48

40

32

24
32

20

1612

8

10

16

8

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK A

13

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

15

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK A

14

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK A

16

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK A

17

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK B

15

0.221 Ac.

BLOCK B

17

0.221 Ac.

BLOCK B

16

0.156 Ac.

BLOCK I

2

0.168 Ac.

BLOCK I

3

0.142 Ac.

BLOCK I

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

5

0.147 Ac.

BLOCK I

6

0.194 Ac.

BLOCK I

7

0.252 Ac.

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK E

2

0.150 Ac.
BLOCK E

1

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK C

2

0.141 Ac.

BLOCK C

1

0.574 Ac.

BLOCK C

3

0.216 Ac.

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

OpenOpen

IIYYM

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

M

REF: SHEET L1, L301, L401

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L102, L302, L402

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

5
, 

L
3

0
5

, 
L

4
0

5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
6
, 
L

3
0
6
, 
L

4
0
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
9
, 
L

3
0
9
, 
L

4
0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

177
177

Item 10.



34
49

34
50

34
51

34
52

34
53

34
54

34
55

34
56

34
57

34
58

34
59

34
60

34
61

34
62

34
63

34
64
34

65
34

66

34
67

34
68

34
69

34
70

34
71

34
72

34
73

34
74

34
75

34
76

34
77

34
78

34
79

34
80

34
81 34

82

34
83

34
88

34
89

34
90

34
91

34
92

34
93

34
94

34
95

34
96

34
97

34
98

34
99

35
00

35
01

35
02

35
03

35
04

35
05

35
06

35
07

35
08

35
09

35
10

35
11

35
12

35
13

35
14

35
15

35
16

35
17

35
18

35
19

35
20

35
21

35
22

35
23

35
24

35
25

35
26

35
27

35
30

35
31

35
32

35
33

36
83

36
84

RE
WM

SC

SC

SC

SC

MZC

MZC

MZC

MS

MS

MS

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

11

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

12

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

13

0.175 Ac.

BLOCK F

14

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

15

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

8

0.205 Ac.

BLOCK F

9

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK F

10

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

6

2.060 Ac.

YY

MM

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L104, L304, L404

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

3
, 

L
3

0
3

, 
L

4
0

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
4
, 
L

3
0
4
, 
L

4
0
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

MATCHLINE 

178
178

Item 10.



32
36 32

37 32
38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
42

32
43 32

44

32
45

32
46 32

47
32

48
32

49
32

36 32
37 32

38

32
39 32

40 32
41

32
42

32
43 32

44

32
45

32
46 32

47
32

48
32

49

WMWM WM

LO

TRO

TRO

TROTRO

TRO

TRO

SCSC

SCSC

RE

RERE

RE
RE

RE

RE RE

RE
RE

LO LO

2004009801

20' ACCESS ESMT.

ALEXANDRA CARRILLO

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK J

3

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK J

1

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK J

2

0.161 Ac.

BLOCK J

14

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

18

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

15

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK J

16

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK J

17

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK J

21

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK J

19

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK J

20

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK I

37

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

34

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

35

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

36

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

38

0.155 Ac.

BLOCK I

39

0.199 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0

9
, 

L
3

0
9

, 
L

4
0

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

179
179

Item 10.



33
36

33
38

33
39

33
40

33
41

33
42

33
43

33
44

33
45

RE

RE

WM WMWM WM

TRO

TRO

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

BM

BM

MXP

MXP

MXP
MXP

MXP

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

JBP

JBP

PV

PV

PV

PV

JBP

JBP

PV

PV

JBP

TROTRO

BM

RE

RE

HM

HM

HM

TRO

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

RE

RE

RE

GKO

GKO

GKO

GKO

ERC

ERC

ERC

TRO

TRO

TRO

HM

LO

MZC

MZCMZC

RE
RE

PV

PV

JBP

ERC
ERC

ERC

HM HM HM

HM HM

SC

64
72

96

32

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK C

29

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK C

28

0.138 Ac.

BLOCK C

30

0.157 Ac.

BLOCK D

1

0.264 Ac.

BLOCK I

44

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK I

42

0.144 Ac.

BLOCK I

43

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK I

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK E

2

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

3

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

4

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

5

0.151 Ac.

BLOCK E

6

0.150 Ac.

BLOCK E

7

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

8

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

9

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

1

BLOCK I

41

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK I

40

0.183 Ac.

BLOCK C

1

0.574 Ac.

BLOCK D

25

0.220 Ac.

BLOCK I

19

2.172 Ac.

O
p
e
n

O
p
e
n

Open

O
p
e
n

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L105, L305, L405

REF: SHEET L108, L308, L408

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L106, L306, L406

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
8
, 
L

3
0
8
, 
L

4
0
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
0
9
, 
L

3
0
9
, 
L

4
0
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

REF: SHEET L111, L311, L411

MATCHLINE 

180
180

Item 10.



35
82

35
83

35
84

35
87

35
88

35
89

35
90

35
91

35
92

35
93

36
91

36
96

34
49

34
50

34
51

34
84

34
85

34
86

34
87

35
26

35
30

35
31

35
32

35
33

35
34

35
35

35
36

35
37

35
38

35
39

35
40

35
41

35
42

35
43

35
44 35

45

35
46

35
47

35
48
35

49

35
50

35
51

35
52

35
53

35
54

35
55

35
56

35
57

35
58

35
59

35
60

35
61

35
62

35
63

35
64

35
65

35
66

35
67

35
68

35
69

35
70

35
71

35
72

35
73

35
74

35
75

35
76

35
77

35
78

35
79

35
80

35
81

35
85

35
86

36
98

36
99

37
00

37
01

37
02

37
14

37
15

37
16

37
18

37
19

37
20

37
21

37
22

36
93

36
97

37
03

36
92

36
95

36
94

MS

MS

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK C

17

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK D

13

0.168 Ac.

BLOCK D

14

0.169 Ac.

BLOCK F

15

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

16

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK F

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

18

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

19

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK F

20

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

21

0.201 Ac.

BLOCK F

22

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK F

6

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L107, L307, L407

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

MATCHLINE 

181
181

Item 10.



32
50

32
51

32
52

32
53

32
57

32
58

32
59

32
60

32
61

32
91

32
95

32
96

32
97
32

98

32
99

33
00

33
03

33
04

33
05

32
54

32
55

32
56

32
62

32
92

32
93

32
94

RE

RE

RE

RE

RE

MXP

MXP

MXP

MXP

JBP

JBP

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

BLOCK E

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

17

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

18

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

19

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

12

0.137 Ac.

BLOCK E

13

0.195 Ac.

BLOCK E

14

0.181 Ac.BLOCK E

15

0.142 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
1
, 
L

3
1
1
, 
L

4
1
1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

2
, 

L
3

1
2

, 
L

4
1

2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L109, L309, L409

REF: SHEET L111, L311, L411

MATCHLINE 

182
182

Item 10.



33
07

33
08

33
09

33
21

33
23

33
24

33
25

33
26

33
27

37
06

37
07

37
08

37
09

37
39

37
40

37
41

37
42

37
44

37
45

37
46

37
47

37
48

40
64

40
65

40
66

40
67

40
68

40
69

40
70

40
71 40

72

40
73

40
74

40
75

40
76

40
77

40
78

40
79

40
80

40
81

40
82

33
05

33
06

37
36

37
37

37
38

37
43

37
49

40
83

41
04

37
50

37
11

37
12

37
10

37
13

WMWMWMWM
WM WMWMWM

ERC ERCERC

MZC

MZC

MZC

PV

LO

RE
RE

RERE

PV

PV

PV
PV GKO

GKO

GKO

GKOGKO

GKO

MS

MS

MS

MZC MZC

MZC

HM

HM

HM

HM

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

ERC

WMWMWM

WMWM

WM

WM

WM

MXP

MXP

MXP

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

TRO

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

JBP

JBP

JBP
JBP

LOLOLOLO

DW

DW

LO

ERC

ERC
ERC

ERC

MZC

MZC

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

23

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

19

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

20

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK E

21

0.173 Ac.

BLOCK E

22

0.174 Ac.

BLOCK E

24

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

26

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

22

0.193 Ac.

BLOCK F

23

0.269 Ac.

BLOCK F

24

0.259 Ac.

BLOCK F

25

3.027 Ac.

BLOCK F

26

0.182 Ac.

BLOCK F

27

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

28

0.202 Ac.

BLOCK E

25

0.308 Ac.

BLOCK F

29

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

30

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

31

0.172 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

(TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION 

 (TYP.)

DRIP IRRIGATION

ROTOR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (TYP.)

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)
REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

3
, 

L
3

1
3

, 
L

4
1

3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

1
, 

L
3

1
1

, 
L

4
1

1

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
2
, 
L

3
1
2
, 
L

4
1
2

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

183
183

Item 10.



40
92

40
93

37
21

37
22

37
23

37
24

37
25

37
26

37
27

37
28

37
29

37
30

37
31

37
32

37
33

37
34

37
35

40
50

40
65

40
66

40
67

40
68

40
69

40
84
40

85

40
86

40
87

40
88

40
89

40
90

40
91

40
94

40
9540

96

40
97

40
98

40
99

41
00

41
01

41
02

41
03

40
83

38
65

38
66

38
88

38
07

38
08

38
09

38
10

38
11

38
1238

48

38
54

38
55

38
56

38
5738

58

38
59

38
60

38
61

38
62

38
63

38
64

38
67

38
68

38
69

38
70

38
71

38
86

38
87

PV

MS

MS

MS

MS

MZC

MZC

HM

HM

HM

HM

HM

ERC

ERC

WM

WM

JBP

JBP

JBP

JBP

PVPV

MZC

MZC

MZCMZC

MZC

MXP

MXP

SC

SC

RE

RERE

DW

DW

HM

HM

HM

LO

BM

BM

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L110, L310, L410

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

2
, 

L
3

1
2

, 
L

4
1

2

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
3
, 
L

3
1
3
, 
L

4
1
3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

4
, 

L
3

1
4

, 
L

4
1

4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

184
184

Item 10.



38
88

39
34

39
36

39
48

39
55

83
88

38
71

38
72

38
73

38
74

38
75

38
76

38
77

38
79

38
8038
81 38

82

38
83 38

84

38
85

38
86

38
87

39
28 39

33

39
35

39
37

39
38

39
40

39
41

39
42

39
43

39
44

39
45

39
46

39
47

39
49

39
50

39
51

39
52

39
53

39
54

39
57

39
58

39
59

39
60

39
61 39

62

39
63

39
64

39
65

39
66

39
67

83
53

83
55

83
56

83
57

83
58

83
59

83
60

83
61

83
62

83
63

83
70

83
72

83
73

83
74

83
75

83
76

83
77

83
78

83
79

83
80

83
8183

82

83
83

83
85

83
86

83
87

83
89

83
90

83
94

83
95

83
96

83
97

83
98

83
99

84
00

84
01

84
02

84
03

84
0484

05

84
06

84
06

84
07

84
08

84
09

84
10

84
11

84
12

84
13

84
14

84
15

84
16

84
18

84
19

84
2084

21

84
22

84
23

84
24

84
25

84
26

84
27

83
84

83
91

83
92

83
93

38
78

39
39

39
56

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

3
, 

L
3

1
3

, 
L

4
1

3

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
4
, 
L

3
1
4
, 
L

4
1
4

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

185
185

Item 10.



33
10

33
12

33
13

33
21

33
11

33
22

33
14

33
28

33
29

33
16

33
17

33
20

33
18

33
19

33
15

RE

RE

TP

WM

SC
WM

TPWM WM

WM
TP WM

WM

WM

RE

RE

TPSC WM

WM

TRO

BM

BM

JBP

JBP
JBP

LOLOLOLO

LO

BLOCK F

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK E

27

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK E

26

BLOCK E

28

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

1

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK G

2

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

3

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

4

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

5

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

18

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK G

15

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

16

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK G

17

0.159 Ac.

BLOCK G

20

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK G

19

0.146 Ac.

BLOCK G

21

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK H

1

0.030 Ac.

BLOCK H

2

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

3

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

4

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

5

0.143 Ac.

6

0.145 Ac.

BLOCK F

32

0.207 Ac.

BLOCK F

33

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

34

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

35

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

36

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

37

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

38

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK E

29

0.036 Ac.

BLOCK F

31

0.172 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
5
, 
L

3
1
5
, 
L

4
1
5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

6
, 

L
3

1
6

, 
L

4
1

6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
8
, 
L

3
1
8
, 
L

4
1
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

186
186

Item 10.



84
70

84
71

37
53

37
54

37
57

37
58

37
59

37
60

37
61

37
62

37
63

37
64

37
65

37
66

37
86

37
87

37
88

37
89

37
90

37
91

37
92

37
93

37
94

37
95

37
96

37
98

37
99

38
00

38
01

38
02

38
03

38
04

40
33

40
34

40
36

40
37

40
38

40
39

40
40

40
41

40
42

40
43 40

44

40
45

40
4640
47

40
48

40
49

40
51

40
53

40
54

40
56

40
57

40
58

40
59

84
69

84
72

37
97

40
35

40
52

40
55

37
67

37
68

37
69

37
70

37
71

37
7437

75

37
76

37
77 37

78

37
79

37
80

37
81

37
82

38
24

38
25

38
88

38
89

38
90

37
55

37
56

37
72

37
73

37
83

37
84

37
85

38
05

38
06

38
07

38
08

38
09

38
10

38
12

38
13

38
14

38
15

38
16

38
17

38
18

38
19
38

20

38
21

38
22

38
23

38
26

38
27

38
29

38
30

38
31

38
33

38
37

38
38

38
39

38
40

38
41

38
42

38
43

38
44

38
45

38
46

38
47

38
48

38
4938
50 38

51

38
53

38
54

38
55

38
56

38
5738

58
38

86

38
97

40
60

40
61

40
62

84
67

84
67

84
85

84
86

38
28

38
32

38
52

MS

MS

MS

MS

PVPV

MZC

MZCMZC

MZC

MXP
DW

LO

RE

RE

ERC

ERC

ERCWM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

DW

DW

MS

PV

MZC

MZC

MZC

MZC

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

BM

LO

LO

DW

DW

DW

DW

HM

HM

HM

BM

BM

WM

WM

WM WM WM
WM WM

MZC

MZC MZC

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

7

0.190 Ac.

BLOCK G

5

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK G

6

0.189 Ac.

BLOCK G

8

0.165 Ac.

BLOCK G

9

0.152 Ac.

BLOCK G

10

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK G

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

38

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

39

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

40

0.179 Ac.

BLOCK F

41

0.188 Ac.

BLOCK F

43

0.186 Ac.

BLOCK F

44

0.148 Ac.

BLOCK F

45

0.149 Ac.

BLOCK F

46

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

47

0.153 Ac.

BLOCK F

48

0.224 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L112, L312, L412

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

7
, 

L
3

1
7

, 
L

4
1

7

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2

0
, 

L
3

2
0

, 
L

4
2

0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

5
, 

L
3

1
5

, 
L

4
1

5

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
6
, 
L

3
1
6
, 
L

4
1
6

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

8
, 

L
3

1
8

, 
L

4
1

8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

187
187

Item 10.



38
35

38
36

38
88

38
89

38
90

38
94

39
15

39
21

39
22

39
25

39
26

39
32

39
34

39
36

39
71

39
72

39
77

40
11

40
14

38
33

38
34

38
37

38
38

38
39

38
45

38
8038
81 38

82

38
83 38

84 38
86

38
91

39
00

39
01

39
02

39
03

39
05

39
06

39
07

39
10

39
11

39
12

39
13

39
14

39
17

39
18

39
19

39
24

39
27

39
28

39
29

39
30

39
31

39
33

39
35

39
67

39
68

39
69

39
70

39
73

39
74

39
76

39
79

39
80

39
82

39
83

39
84

39
86

39
87

39
88

39
903
99

1

39
92

39
93

39
94

39
95

39
96

39
97

39
98

39
99

40
00

40
01

40
02

40
04

17

40
07

40
08

40
09

40
15

40
16

40
17

40
18

40
20

40
21

40
22

40
23

40
24

40
25

40
26

40
27

40
28

40
29

40
30

40
31

40
32

81
16

81
17

81
18

81
19

81
23

81
24

81
25

81
35

81
36

81
40

81
42

81
43

81
47

81
49

81
50

81
51

81
52

81
62

81
63

81
68

81
70

81
7181
72

81
73

81
74

81
77

81
8181

82

81
84

81
87

81
88

81
89

81
90

81
91

81
92

81
93

81
94

81
95

81
96

81
97

82
00

82
01

82
03

82
04

82
07

82
08

82
11

82
12

82
13

82
16

82
17

82
20

82
22

82
23

82
24

82
26

82
27

82
30

82
31

82
32

82
33

82
35

82
39

82
41

82
43

82
44

82
45

82
46

82
47

82
48

82
49

82
5182

54

82
55

82
56

82
57

82
58

82
59

82
60

82
61

82
63

82
65

82
68

82
69

82
70

82
71

82
72

82
74

82
76

82
77

82
78

82
79

82
80

82
82

82
83

82
84

82
86

82
87

82
88

82
89

82
90

82
91

82
92

82
93

82
94

82
95

82
96

82
97

82
99

83
00

83
02

83
03

83
08

83
09

83
11

83
12

83
14

83
15

83
16

83
18

83
21

83
22

83
23

83
24

83
25

83
26

83
28

83
29

83
30

83
31

83
33

83
34

83
35

83
36

83
37

83
38

83
39

83
40

83
41

83
42

83
43

83
44

83
45

83
46

83
47

83
48

83
49

83
50

83
51

83
52

83
53

83
54

83
55

83
56

83
57

83
58

83
59

83
60

83
61

83
62

83
63

83
64

83
65

83
66

83
67

83
68

83
69

83
70

83
71

83
72

84
16

84
17

84
18

84
19

84
2084

21

84
22

84
23

84
24

84
25

84
28

84
30

84
31

84
33

84
56

84
62

84
63

84
64

84
65

84
65

84
66

84
66

84
67

84
67

84
68

84
82

84
83

84
84

84
85

82
98

38
32

38
92

38
93

38
98

38
99

39
04

39
08

39
09

39
16

39
20

39
23

39
75

39
78

39
81

39
85

40
03

40
06

40
10

40
12

40
13

40
19

81
53

81
61

82
25

82
37

82
42

84
55

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK F

42

12.599 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L113, L313, L413

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

MATCHLINE 

REF: SHEET L114, L314, L414

7REF: SHEET L117, L317, L41

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

6
, 

L
3

1
6

, 
L

4
1

6

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
7
, 
L

3
1
7
, 
L

4
1
7

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2
0
, 
L

3
2
0
, 
L

4
2
0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L117, L317, L417

REF: SHEET L120, L320, L420

MATCHLINE 

188
188

Item 10.



BLOCK G

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

18

0.181 Ac.

BLOCK H

11

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

6

0.145 Ac.

BLOCK H

7

0.261 Ac.

BLOCK H

8

0.283 Ac.
BLOCK H

9

0.152 Ac.
BLOCK H

10

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

14

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

12

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

13

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

16

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

15

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK H

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK H

18

0.365 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
8
, 
L

3
1
8
, 
L

4
1
8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

189
189

Item 10.



84
70

84
87

84
88

84
89

84
90

84
91

84
93

84
94

84
95

84
96

84
97

84
99

85
00

85
01

85
0285
03

85
04

85
05

85
06

85
07

85
08

85
09

85
10

85
11

84
92

85
12

84
98

84
57

84
58

84
59

84
60

84
61

84
86

HM

HM

HM

MS

MS

TRO

PV

PV

TRO

DW

DW

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

BLOCK G

10

0.176 Ac.

BLOCK H

17

0.177 Ac.

BLOCK F

49

0.192 Ac.

BLOCK F

50

0.148 Ac.
BLOCK F

51

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

52

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

53

0.143 Ac.

BLOCK F

54

0.172 Ac.

BLOCK F

55

0.124 Ac.

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

 IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY

IRRIGATION (TYP.)

ROTOR & SPRAY 

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2

0
, 

L
3

2
0

, 
L

4
2

0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L115, L315, L415

REF: SHEET L118, L318, L418

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

8
, 

L
3

1
8

, 
L

4
1

8

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1
9
, 
L

3
1
9
, 
L

4
1
9

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

190
190

Item 10.



84
96

84
97

80
79

80
01

80
02

80
03 80

04

80
05

80
06

80
07

80
08

80
09

80
10

80
11

80
12

80
13

80
14

80
15

80
16

80
17

80
18

80
19

80
21

80
22

80
23

80
24

80
25

80
26

80
27

80
28

80
29

80
30

80
31

80
32

80
33

80
34

80
35

80
36

80
37

80
38

80
39

80
40

80
41

80
42

80
43

80
44

80
45

80
46

80
47

80
48

80
48

80
49

80
50

80
51

80
51

80
52

80
52

80
53

80
54

80
55

80
56

80
57

80
58

80
59

80
60

80
61

80
62

80
63

80
64

80
65

80
66

80
67

80
69

80
70

80
74

80
75

80
76

80
77

80
81

80
82

80
83

80
84

80
86

80
87

80
88

80
89

80
90

80
91

80
97

80
98

80
99

81
00

81
01
81

02

81
04

81
05

81
0681
07

81
0881

09

81
11

81
12

81
13

81
14

81
15

81
16

81
17

81
18

81
19

81
29

81
30

81
35

81
36

81
60

81
77

84
45

84
46

84
49

84
50

84
51

84
52

84
53

84
53

84
54

84
56

84
57

84
58

84
59

84
60

84
61

84
74

84
75

84
76

84
77

84
78

84
79

84
80

84
81

80
71

80
72

80
73

80
78

84
47

84
47

84
48

80
20

81
53

81
10

84
55

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

010 2020

SCALE  1" = 20' - 0"

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

N

PLAN NORTH

Sheet       of 195

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL / NOTATION

IRRIGATION LEGEND

DRIP IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

ROTAR & SPRAY IRRIGATION (PER PLAN)

IRRIGATION MAINLINE (PER PLAN)

SLEEVE LOCATIONS (PER PLAN)

REF: SHEET L116, L316, L416

REF: SHEET L119, L319, L419

MATCHLINE 

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
1

9
, 

L
3

1
9

, 
L

4
1

9

R
E

F
: 

S
H

E
E

T
 L

1
2
0
, 
L

3
2
0
, 
L

4
2
0

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

 

REF: SHEET L117, L317, L417

REF: SHEET L120, L320, L420

MATCHLINE 

191
191

Item 10.



TREE IRRIGATION (BUBBLER) SPRAY IRRIGATION (SOD) DRIP IRRIGATION (BEDS) DRIP IRRIGATION (SUB-SURFACE)

SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

WATER METER

AUTOMATIC CONTROLLER

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

HUNTER

HUNTER

DOUBLE CHECK VALVE Febco 850-BV Series
for Size

Refer to Plan

---- PER CITY
for Size

Refer to Plan

IRRIGATION SLEEVE

IRRIGATION MAIN LINE

IRRIGATION LATERAL LINE

----

----

----

PULL WIRE IN SLEEVE 

SCH. 40 w/ 12 GA.

SCH. 40

CLASS 200
for Size

Refer to Plan

for Size

Refer to Plan

for Size

Refer to Plan

for Size

Refer to Plan

ISOLATION VALVE Nibco *T-113 Line Size

Febco
for Size

Refer to Plan

MASTER VALVE Hunter
for Size

Refer to Plan

(LANDSCAPE BEDS)

DRIP IRRIGATION
HDL-06-18 N/AHUNTER

CONTROL VALVE

DRIP IRRIGATION 
HUNTER ICZ-101 1"

N/A

ICV-151G

IRRIGATION LEGEND AND SCHEDULE 

(TURF BEDS)

DRIP IRRIGATION 
HDL-06-12 N/AHUNTER

C

HUNTER N/ARAIN SENSOR SOLAR-SYNC-SEN

4 HUNTER PGP ROTOR

Number

Refer to Plan for Nozzle 

Red Nozzle Rack

LAWN PGP ROTOR

RS

HUNTER4A4A4A4A4A4A PRO ADJ SPRAY PRO ADJ SPRAY

HUNTERRCS LCS SSSS CS ES PRO SPRAY STRIP
NOZZLES

STIP PATTERN 

15A, 17A

4A, 6A, 8A, 10A 12A, 

SS-918

SS-530, ES-515, CS-530, 

LCS-515, RCS-151, 

HUNTER ICZ-101 1"
CONTROL VALVE (SUB-SURFACE)

DRIP IRRIGATION 

*LF650A

4A

Y-STRAINER

HUNTER

Number

Refer to Plan for Nozzle 

Red Nozzle Rack

LAWN PGP LOW ANGLE ROTOR
ANGLE ROT0R

PGP LOW 
4L

IDENTIFIER (GRAPHIC USE ONLY)

DRIP IRRIGATION ZONE 

ACC-99D

ICORE-600-PL

I

Y

M

M

ICV-201G

ICV-151G

ICV-101G

CONTROLLER "C" - PRO-C12

CONTROLLER "B" - ACC-99D

CONTROLLER "A" - ICORE-48-M

INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S STANDARDS.

INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S STANDARDS.

ZONE VALVE.

INSTALL PER DETAIL w/ 40 PSI AT OUTFLOW OF DRIP 

ZONE VALVE.

INSTALL PER DETAIL w/ 40 PSI AT OUTFLOW OF DRIP 

BOLT DOWN LID.  ROUT AND PAINT VALVE NUMBER ON LID.

INSTALL PER DETAIL IN 10" ROUND PENTEK VALVE BOX WITH

INSTALLED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR.

FURNISH AND INSTALL PER LOCAL CODE BY LICENSED IRRIGATION 

BOLT DOWN LID.  

INSTALL PER DETAIL IN 12"x17" PENTEK VALVE BOX WITH

BOLT DOWN LID.  

INSTALL PER DETAIL IN 12"x17" PENTEK VALVE BOX WITH

BOLT DOWN LID.  

INSTALL PER DETAIL IN 12"x17" PENTEK VALVE BOX WITH

SIDEWALK SLEEVES INSTALLED BY IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR.

DRIVEWAY SLEEVES INSTALLED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

18" INSTALLATION DEPTH.

UNDER PAVING.

12" INSTALLATION DEPTH STANDARD.  18" INSTALLATION DEPTH 

DESCRIPTIONSYM MANUFACTURER MODEL SIZE / NOZZLE NOTES

HUNTER PGJ ROT0R

Number

Refer to Plan for Nozzle 

Red Nozzle Rack

LAWN PGJ ROTORP2.0

ADJUSTABLE ARC WITH RED NOZZLE RACK

INSTALL HUNTER SJ-712 SWING JOINTS ON ALL ROTORS

INSTALL PER DETAIL w/ 50 PSI AT BASE OF HEAD

ADJUSTABLE ARC WITH RED NOZZLE RACK

INSTALL HUNTER SJ-712  SWING JOINTS ON ALL ROTORS

INSTALL PER DETAIL w/ 50 PSI AT BASE OF HEAD

ADJUSTABLE ARC WITH RED NOZZLE RACK

INSTALL HUNTER SJ-712  SWING JOINTS ON ALL ROTORS

INSTALL PER DETAIL w/ 50 PSI AT BASE OF HEAD

INSTALL NOZZLES ON 4" PRS40 OR 12" PROS-12 SPRAY BODIES.

INSTALL HUNTER SJ-712  SWING JOINTS ON ALL SPRAY BODIES.

INSTALL PER DETAIL w/ 30 PSI AT BASE OF HEAD.

INSTALL NOZZLES ON PROS-04-PRS40 SPRAY BODIES.

INSTALL HUNTER SJ-712 SWING JOINTS ON ALL SPRAY BODIES.

INSTALL PER DETAIL w/ 30 PSI AT BASE OF HEAD.

BOLT DOWN LID.  ROUT AND PAINT VALVE NUMBER ON LID.

INSTALL PER DETAIL IN JUMBO VALVE BOX w/

BOLT DOWN LID.  ROUT AND PAINT VALVE NUMBER ON LID.

INSTALL PER DETAIL IN JUMBO VALVE BOX w/

HUNTERN/A TREE BUBBLERS AFB
REFER TO TREE BUBBLER DETAIL.

INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S DETAIL.
1.00 GPM

N/ATEMPORARY IRRIGATION N/A N/A BY OTHER

2"

3XX GPM

Valve No.

       GPM

Valve Size

TREESNo. Trees
2"

3XX GPM

Valve No.

       GPM

Valve Size 1"

1 XX GPM

XX SF

Valve No.

Drip Area

       Valve Size

       GPM

1"

1 XX GPM

XX SF

Valve No.

Drip Area

       Valve Size

       GPM

HYDRAULIC CALCULATION NOTES

OWNER UNDERSTANDS THIS PROJECT MAY NOT PROVIDE 100% COVERAGE AT ALL TIMES.  

THE STATIC PRESSURE AS STATED ABOVE.  THE STATIC PRESSURE SHOWN IS AN ASSUMED PRESSURE, A PRESSURE MEASURED AT THE SITE, OR AN ESTIMATED PRESSURE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY OR CITY.  THE 

MAY BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A FULLY FUNCTIONING AND OPERATIONAL IRRIGATION SYSTEM IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS FOR THIS SYSTEM ARE BASED ON 

OWNER.  IF CONTRACTOR PROCEEDS WITH WORK WITHOUT AUTHORIZATION FROM OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE TO CORRECT, MODIFY OR REPAIR ANY ITEMS OR MATERIALS THAT 

TEN DAYS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK, VERIFY STATIC PRESSURE OF 55 PSI.  IF STATIC PRESSURE IS LESS THAN THE ASSUMED STATIC PRESSURE DO NOT START WORK UNTIL NOTIFIED IN WRITING TO PROCEED BY 

1

M

I

Y

M

2" WATER METER BY

OTHER TRADES

2" ISOLATION VALVE

2" DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLY

2" Y-STRAINER

BACKFLOW AND RELATED COMPONENTS 

2 1/2" MAINLINE

2 1/2" MASTER VALVE

POINT-OF-CONNECTION "A"
2

M

I

Y

M

BACKFLOW AND RELATED COMPONENTS 

1" WATER METER BY

OTHER TRADES

1" ISOLATION VALVE

1" Y-STRAIN

1" DOUBLE CHECK ASSEMBLY

1 1/2" MASTER VALVE

1 1/2" MAINLINE

POINT-OF-CONNECTION "B"

ITEM SIZE PSI NOTES

SERVICE

WATER METER

BALL VALVE

BACKFLOW PREVENTER

MASTER VALVE

LATERAL PIPING

N/A

TOTAL LOSS

ASSUMED STATIC PRESSURE 80.00

PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL

2"

2"

MAIN LINE 2 1/2"

(00.00 GPM)

"A" (FARTHEST HEAD)

HYDRAULIC CALCULATION POINT-OF-CONNECTION 

ZONE VALVE  (#)

2 1/2"

2"

2"

2"

1"

3/4" - 1"

Y-FILTER

ELEVATION N/A INCREASE 00 FEET

0.00

0.00

1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 000 LINEAR FEET (00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(-)00.00

(-)00.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TYPE "K" COPPER 10 LN. FT. (00.00 GPM)

CRITICAL HEAD

ITEM SIZE PSI NOTES

SERVICE

WATER METER

BALL VALVE

BACKFLOW PREVENTER

MASTER VALVE

LATERAL PIPING

N/A

TOTAL LOSS

ASSUMED STATIC PRESSURE 80.00

PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL

1"

1"

MAIN LINE 1 1/2"

(00.00 GPM)

"B" (FARTHEST HEAD)

HYDRAULIC CALCULATION POINT-OF-CONNECTION 

ZONE VALVE  (#)

11/2"

1"

1"

1"

1"

3/4" - 1"

Y-FILTER

ELEVATION N/A INCREASE 00 FEET

0.00

0.00

1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 000 LINEAR FEET (00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(00.00 GPM)

(-)00.00

(-)00.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TYPE "K" COPPER 10 LN. FT. (00.00 GPM)

CRITICAL HEAD

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

 &
 C

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s

192
192

Item 10.



SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n
 N

o
te

s

193
193

Item 10.



SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 D
e
ta

il
s

48
NOT TO SCALE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

A.

B.

C.

D.

DECODER

GROUNDING ROD

WIRE PATH

PER PLAN

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER 

A

D

C

B

TWO WIRE PATH - BRANCHED

NOT TO SCALE
1

E

B

F

I

H

G

D

MIN.

4"

C

CONTROLLER GROUNDING GRID - GROUNDING PLATE DESIGN LAYOUT

A

FINISH GRADEI.

REQUIRED)

(IF GROUND ENHANCEMENT MATERIAL H.

COPPER GROUNDING PLATEG.

GROUND ROD CLAMP OR WELDSF.

GROUNDING PLATE

GROUNDING ROD AND BETWEEN 

BARE COPPER WIRE (#6 AWG MIN.) E.

RESISTANCE OF TEN (10) OHMS OR LESS

OTHER. GROUNDING GRID TO HAVE A 

MINIMUM OF 16 FT APART FROM EACH 

TRIAGULAR PATTERN SPACED A 

SOIL IN A PLATE. INSTALL RODS IN 

ROD OR GROUNDING GROUNDING 

5/8-INCH X 10 FT COPPER CLAD D.

SHOWNROUND VALVE BOX AS 

10-INCH COVER GROUNDING ROD WITH C.

AND STRAIGHT AS POSSIBLE

SHORT WIRE AS CONTROLLER. MAKE 

GROUNDING ROD TO FROM 

AWG) SOLID BARE COPPER WIRE (#10 B.

CONTROLLER PER PLANA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

G

F

E

D

C

B

A

12"

12"

1"

12"

PEDESTAL MOUNTED CONTROLLER
NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE BASE, 3,000 PSIG.

ANCHOR BOLTSF.

REQUIREMENTS

GROUNDING ROD(S) PER MANUFACTURER'S E.

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE WIRING CONDUITD.

ELECTRICAL SERVICE CONDUITC.

PEDESTALB.

CONTROLLERA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

SCREWS

CONTROLLER PEDESTAL W/ STAINLESS STEEL 

INSTALL TEMPERATURE SENSOR TO NORTH SIDE OF 5.

PER N.E.C.

GROUND IRRIGATION BOXES WITH GROUNDING ROD 4.

PROVIDE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BASE OF PEDESTAL.3.

ELECTRICAL WORK.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL 2.

INSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING PER LOCAL CODES.1.

GENERAL NOTES:

3

4.

2.

1.

NOTES:

NOTES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

ALWAYS REFER TO  PRODUCT INSTALLATION 

SPECIFICATIONS. 

SEE PLAN LEGEND FOR MODEL NUMBER AND 

VOLTS A.C. 

CONTROLLER ACCEPTS 120 VOLTS A.C. OR 230 

SPECIFICATIONS.

ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S 

INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN 

3.

C.

B.

A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

EZ-DM MODULE

CONTROLLER WIRING COMPARTMENT

HUNTER CONTROLER

A

B

C

NOT TO SCALE
7

(EZ-DM MODULE)

DEPARTMENT- SYSTEM A & B
IRRIGATION CONTROLLER DECODER IN WIRING 

C.

B.

A.

D.

E.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

DETAIL

GRAVEL BASE 4" DEEP, SEE CONTROL VALVE 

COMMON BRICK (2)

VALVE DETAIL

RECTANGULAR VALVE BOX, SEE CONTROL 

FINISHED GRADE

ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

VALVE DETAIL

CONTROL VALVE ASSEMBLY, SEE CONTROL 

CONTROL WIRES

BLACK WIRES (2) AT DECODER TO SOLENOID 

BLUE WIRE AT DECODER

RED WIRE AT DECODER

HUNTER EZ1 DECODER

G.

F.

H.

I.

J.

4.

2.

1.

NOTES:

NOTES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

ALWAYS REFER TO  PRODUCT INSTALLATION 

SPECIFICATIONS. 

SEE PLAN LEGEND FOR MODEL NUMBER AND 

VOLTS A.C. 

CONTROLLER ACCEPTS 120 VOLTS A.C. OR 230 

SPECIFICATIONS.

ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S 

INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN 

3.

NOT TO SCALE
5

(EZ1 DECODER)

SYSTEM A & B
IRRIGATION CONTROLLER DECODER AT CONTROL VALVE - 

B A E GF

D

H

I

J
C

NOTES:

4.

3.

2.

1.

GROUNDED 110 VAC POWER SOURCE

CONTROLLER SHALL BE HARD WIRE TO 

MOUNT CONTROLLER LCD SCREEN EYE LEVEL, 

NOTES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

ALWAYS REFER TO PRODUCT INSTALLATION 

SPECIFICATIONS

SEE PLAN LEGEND FOR MODEL NUMBER AND 

CONTROLLER ACCEPTS 120 VOLTS AC

SPECIFICATIONS

ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S 

INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN 

5.

D.

C.

B.

A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

CONCRETE

FINISHED GRADE

ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

BRACKET

STAINLESS STEEL POLE AND MOUNTING 

MOUNT, PER PLAN

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER (XCH-SS), WALL 

SOLAR PANEL

E.

F.

A

B
C
D
E
F

9
NOT TO SCALE(XCH-SS)

MOUNTING POLE W/ SOLAR PANEL - SYSTEM B 
IRRIGATION CONTROLLER - STAINLSESS STEEL ON 

A
B

D
C

13" OPEN DOOR WIDTH 5" WIDTH

SIDE ELEVATIONFRONT ELEVATION

NOTES:

4.

3.

2.

1.

GROUNDED 110 VAC POWER SOURCE

CONTROLLER SHALL BE HARD WIRE TO 

MOUNT CONTROLLER LCD SCREEN EYE LEVEL, 

NOTES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

ALWAYS REFER TO PRODUCT INSTALLATION 

SPECIFICATIONS

SEE PLAN LEGEND FOR MODEL NUMBER AND 

CONTROLLER ACCEPTS 120 VOLTS AC

SPECIFICATIONS

ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S 

INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN 

5.

D.

C.

B.

A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

PER PLAN

ADJACENT SURFACE TO MOUNT CONTROLLER 

POWER SOURCE, J-BOX INSIDE CONTROLLER

ELECTRICAL SUPPLY CONDUIT, CONNECT TO 

SIZE AND TYPE PER LOCAL CODES

PLAN IRRIGATION CONTROL WIRE IN CONDUIT 

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER (ICC2-800-M) PER 

2
NOT TO SCALE(ICC2-800-M)

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER (METAL WALL MOUNT) - SYSTEM A

A.

C.

B.

RUN LEAD WIRE TO CONTROLLERC.

MODEL RAIN-CLIKB.

EXTERIOR WALL (SEE NOTE)A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

SPRAY.

RAINFALL, BUT NOT IN PATH OF SPRINKLER 

WILL BE EXPOSED TO UNOBSTRUCTED 

NOTE: MOUNT ON ANY SURFACE WHERE IT 

NOT TO SCALE

RAIN-CLIK  - SYSTEM B 
10

200' AWAY

UP TO 

COMMUNICATION WIRE

CONDUIT FOR VALVE CONTROL WIRE AND SOLAR SYNC H.

POWER SOURCEG.

SENSOR. MAXIMUM TOTAL WIRE DISTANCE, 200 FEET.

INSTALLATION CODE REQUIREMENTS), FROM MODULE TO 

COMMUNICATION WIRE, 18-2(WIRE TYPE TO MEET F.

HUNTER I-CORE CONTROLLERE.

WHEN PAIRED WITH THE PCC CONTROLLER.*

FROM CONTROLLER. MODULE CAN BE MOUNTED INTERNALLY 

MODEL SOLAR SYNC MODULE. MOUNT LESS THAN 6" AWAY D.

POINT 12" BELOW GRADE

CONDUIT FROM SOLAR SYNC SENSOR TO CONTROLLER OR TO A C.

RAINFALL AND OUT OF SPRINKLER SPRAY PATTERN.

LOCATION WHERE SENSOR CAN RECEIVE FULL SUN, IS OPEN TO 

SUITABLE POST, POLE, OR GUTTER MOUNT. MOUNT IN B.

MODEL: SOLAR SYNC SENSORA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

G

B

A

D

E

C

H

NOT TO SCALE

SOLAR SYNC SYSTEM (ICC2 CONTROLLER) - SYSTEM A

F

6

II

D A

E

F M

S

L

B

D C

JJ N

Q

M

L

S

T O PI R

NOT TO SCALE

BACKFLOW PREVENTER CONNECTION

VALVE WIRINGT.

WASHED PEA GRAVEL - 6" DEPTH MINS.

GRADE.

" ABOVE FINISH 4
110" RD VALVE BOX. SET R.

10 ML BLACK PLASTICQ.

WATERPROOF WIRE CONNECTORSP.

WIRE COILO.

MASTER ELECTRIC VALVEN.

MALE ADAPTERM.

COMPACTED SUBGRADEL.

DOUBLE CHECK VALVE ASSEMBLYK.

FINISH GRADE

SET FLUSH WITH 12"x17" VALVE BOX. J.

FINISH GRADEI.

COUPLINGH.

PIPE PER CITY CODEG.

TBE NIPPLEF.

COPPER SxT COUPLINGE.

TYPE "K" COPPER PIPED.

WYE STRAINER (SIZE PER LINE)C.

BALL VALVE (SIZE PER LINE)B.

WATER METER (SIZE PER PLAN)A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

VALVE BOX.

CENTER VALVE ASSEMBLY IN 4.

CONNECTION.

COIL AT EACH DRY SPLICE WIRE 

PROVIDE A 24" WIRE EXPANSION 3.

WITH ELECTRIC VALVE.

INSTALL PEA GRAVEL FLUSH 2.

OF BALL  VALVES

TO TEST  COCKS AND OPERATION 

BELOW  DCA TO ALLOW ACCESS 

INSTALL WASHED PEA GRAVEL 1.

GENERAL NOTES:

G

K

194
194

Item 10.



SHEET NUMBER:

DATE:

1923 VICTORIA GARDEN DR. RICHMOND, TX 77406

KYLE@BRUNOLANDDESIGN.COM 409.382.0698

REVISION:NO.

. H
I

R
LE

B

ST
E C

C
T

TE

S
A

K

E
T

S
T

A

I
R
EG

13

OF

21

ET
X

U

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

M

EP A

N
OY

BRUNO LAND DESIGN

/

\

08/14/2023

1 08/14/23 ISSUED FOR PERMIT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

N
e
w

h
a
v

e
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t

M
a
n

o
r,

 T
ra

v
is

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

X
.

Sheet       of 195

Ir
ri

g
a
ti

o
n

 D
e
ta

il
s

NOT TO SCALE

GATE VALVE

A

B
C

D

B
C

715

10
NOT TO SCALE

BELOW GRADE START CONNECTION

F G

A

B

C

D

E

MINIMUM DRIPLINE DEPTHH.

LATERAL PIPEG.

3/4" MPT TEEF.

HDL-075 3/4" MPTxBARBE.

HDL-BLNKD.

HDL-TEE 17MM BARBxBARBC.

HUNTER HDL 06-18B.

FINISH GRADEA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

H

2
"
-3

"

12
TREE BUBBLER PLAN
NOT TO SCALE

D

C

B

A

C

SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLANTING PLANS.

WITH THE PROPOSED TREE LOCATIONS AS 

COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF THE BUBBLERS 4.

TREE IN THE RETENTION BASIN OR AS SHOWN.

TREE BUBBLERS TO BE ON UPHILL SIDE OF THE 3.

ROOTBALL.

NO TRENCHING ALLOWED WITHIN THE TREES 2.

WITH MEDIAN CURBS.

TREE BUBBLERS TO BE ALIGNED PARALLEL 1.

GENERAL NOTES:

LATERAL LINE (SIZED AS SPEC'D.)D.

TREE BUBBLER. NOZZLE AFBC.

EDGE OF TREE PIT (RETENTION BASIN)B.

TREE ROOTBALLA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

9

C.

B.

A.

NOT TO SCALE

IRRIGATION TRENCH

D.

12"

18"

D.  FINISH GRADE

C.  LATERAL LINE PIPING - 12" MINIMUM COVER

B.  WIRE BUNDLE - TAPE PER SPECIFICATIONS

A.  MAINLINE PIPING - 18" MINIMUM COVER

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

BUNDLE WIRE(S) AT 20 FT. INTERVALS.5.

PIPING.

BETWEEN MAINLINE AND LATERAL LINE 

MAINTAIN 2" MINIMUM SEPARATION 4.

HORIZONTAL SEPARATION.

DO NOT STACK PIPE IN TRENCH. PROVIDE 3.

SNAKE PIPE FROM SIDE TO SIDE.2.

REST PIPE FIRMLY ON TRENCH BOTTOM.1.

GENERAL NOTES:

16
NOT TO SCALE

ECO INDICATOR - FLEX TUBING

A

B

D

C

E FLEX TUBINGE.

PVC LATERAL PIPED.

ADJACENT MULCHC.

FINISHED GRADEB.

ECO INDICATORA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

ALTERED BY CONTRACTOR. 

INDICATOR COLOR IS NOT TO BE C.

PEDESTRIANS. SITE OF 

AREA THAT IS IN CLEAR AN IN 

INDICATOR SHALL BE INSTALLED 2.

PER DRIP ZONE.INSTALLED 

(1) ONE INDICATOR IS TO BE 1.

GENERAL NOTES:

4
NOT TO SCALE

DRIP CONTROL ZONE VALVE

PVC SLIP UNIONS (2)J.

3/4" MINUS WASHED GRAVELI.

BRICK SUPPORTS (4)H.

MAINLINE PIPING AND FITTINGSG.

SCH. 80 T.O.W. NIPPLEF.

18-24" COILED WIREE.

WATERPROOF CONNECTORS (2)D.

DRIP ZONE KIT, MODEL ICZ-101C.

FINISH GRADEB.

JUMBO VALVE BOXA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

AB

C
D

E

F

J

F

G

H

I

NOT TO SCALE

QUICK COUPLING VALVE

MIN.

12"

MIN.

18"

E

I H

K B A G

C

D

H

FJ

3

WITH BOTTOM OF QUICK COUPLING VALVE

INSTALL 1" DIA. WASHED AGGREGATE FLUSH 2.

VALVE BOX AND LEVEL ACCORDINGLY.

INSTALL BRICK AROUND THE BASE OF EACH 1.

GENERAL NOTES:

4 INCH DIA. SLEEVEK.

BALL VALVE, SIZE PER QUICK COUPLER.J.

MAINLINE, SIZE PER TOTAL SITE.I.

VALVE.

LATERAL SET LINE, SIZE PER QUICK COUPLER H.

FINISH GRADEG.

WASHED AGGREGATE 12" DEEP MIN.F.

JOINT ASSEMBLY

PRE-ASSEMBLIED UNITIZED 'O'-RING SWING E.

INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL

1" DIA. GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE, EXTEND 12" IN. D.

TWO (2) STAINLESS STEEL WORM GEAR CLAMPSC.

QUICK COUPLING VALVEB.

INSTALL FLUSH TO FINISHED GRADE.LID. 

ROUT AND PAINT VALVE NUMBER ON TOP OF 

VALVE BOX WITH OVERLAPPING COVER. A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

F

NOT TO SCALE

DRIP IRRIGATION - BED

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

DD

13

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

A. FLUSH VALVE

B. HUNTER HDL PER SCHEDULE

C. HUNTER HDL TEE

D. TUBING STAKE

E. LATERAL TO HDL CONNECTION

F. DRIP CONTROL VALE.  MODEL PER 

PLAN

G. LATERAL PIPE TO PLANTING BED

11
NOT TO SCALE

DRIP IRRIGATION - FLUSH VALVE

3/4" GRAVEL SUMPF.

BRICK SUPPORTS (3)E.

HDL-050 OR 1/2" FPT ADAPTERD.

LINE FLUSHING VALVEC.

10" ROUND VALVE BOXB.

FINISH GRADEA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

M
I
N

.

1
8

"

F

E

A

C

B

14
NOT TO SCALE

LEGEND:

A. PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE 

DRIPLINE PER PLAN

B. HDL OR HDL-LOC FITTING

C. FINISHED GRADE

D. MULCH (AS SPECIFIED)

E. HDL RISER - LENGTH AS REQUIRED

F. SOIL

G. HDL OR HDL-LOC FITTING

H. PVC SUPPLY HEADER - SIZE PER 

PLAN

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

LANDSCAPE DRIPLINE

CONNECTION W/ DRIPLINE ELBOW

PER PLAN

MULCH DEPTH 

NOT TO SCALE

ROTOR HEAD

A.

B.

C.
D.

E.

BUNDLE WIRE(S) AT 20 FT. INTERVALS. 5.

PIPING.

BETWEEN MAINLINE AND LATERAL LINE 

MAINTAIN 2" MINIMUM SEPARATION 4.

HORIZONTAL SEPARATION.

DO NOT STACK PIPE IN TRENCH. PROVIDE 3.

SNAKE PIPE FROM SIDE TO SIDE.2.

REST PIPE FIRMLY ON TRENCH BOTTOM.1.

GENERAL NOTES:

HUNTER SWING JOINT E.

LATERAL PIPED.

LATERAL TEE OR ELLC.

ROTOR HEADB.

FINISHED GRADEA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

6 2
NOT TO SCALE

IRRIGATION SLEEVES

A

FROM LATERAL AND MAINLINE PIPING.

INSTALL WIRING IN SEPARATE SLEEVE 3.

INDICATE THAT A SLEEVE IS BELOW.

MARK HARDSCAPE WITH SYMBOL "S" TO 2.

SLEEVED.

(2) SIZES LARGER THAN THE PIPE TO BE 

BE ALLOWED.  SLEEVE SIZE SHALL BE TWO 

NO DIRECT CONNECTION TO SLEEVE SHALL 1.

GENERAL NOTES:

PAVINGD.

PLAN

PVC MAINLINE, LATERAL OR WIRING - SEE C.

SCH 40 PVC IRRIGATION SLEEVE - SEE PLAN.B.

TEMPORARY RISER AND CAP. A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

B

C

D

MIN.

24"

OF CURB

BOTTOM

BELOW

24" MIN.

H.

I.

J.

K.

L.

M.

E.

D.

C.

B.

A.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

F.

G.

M
IN

. 
1
"
 C

L
R

.

E D CF E FGA B
H

G
H
L

I

K

J
M

8
NOT TO SCALE

ICV IN-LINE VALVE

(SIZE PER PLAN)

MAINLINE PIPE AND FITTINGS PER PLAN

LATERAL PIPE AND FITTINGS PER PLAN

3/4" WASHED GRAVEL- 4" MIN DEPTH

SUPPORTS

FILTER FABRIC- WRAP TWICE AROUND BRICK 

BRICK SUPPORTS (4)

PVC SLIP X FPT ADAPTOR

VALVE

SCHEDULE 80 CLOSE NIPPLE, MATCH SIZE TO 

FINISHED GRADE

ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

18-24" COILED WIRE TO CONTROLLER

WATERPROOF CONNECTORS (2)

"ICV" IN 2" LETTERS

IRRIGATION VALVE BOX: HEAT STAMP LID WITH 

PLAN)

HUNTER REMOTE CONTROL VALVE (SIZE PER 

5
NOT TO SCALE

A.

B.

C. D.

E.

BUNDLE WIRE(S) AT 20 FT. INTERVALS.5.

PIPING.

BETWEEN MAINLINE AND LATERAL LINE 

MAINTAIN 2" MINIMUM SEPARATION 4.

HORIZONTAL SEPARATION.

DO NOT STACK PIPE IN TRENCH. PROVIDE 3.

SNAKE PIPE FROM SIDE TO SIDE.2.

REST PIPE FIRMLY ON TRENCH BOTTOM.1.

GENERAL NOTES:

PRS40-CV - MP ROTATOR & PRO-SPRAY HEAD

HUNTER SWING JOINTE.

LATERAL PIPED.

LATERAL TEE OR ELLC.

SPRAY BODY (PER PLAN)B.

FINISHED GRADEA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

MAXIMUM DEBRIS FLUSH IN SYSTEM. 

POINT FROM CONTROL ZONE KIT TO ALLOW FOR 

FLUSH POINT TO BE INSTALLED AT OPTIMAL FURTHEST 3.

VIEW WHEN POPPED UP. 

POINT FROM CONTROL ZONE KIT IN CLEAR FURTHEST 

ECO-INDICATOR TO BE INSTALLED AT OPTIMAL 2.

ACCOMMODATE DIFFERENCES IN GRADE.

MULTIPLE AIR RELIEF VALVES MAY BE NEEDED TO 

OPTIMAL HIGHEST POINT FROM CONTROL ZONE IT. AT 

AIR RELIEF VALVE (PLD-AVR INSTALLED IN VALVE BOX 1.

GENERAL NOTES:

DRIP CONTROL ZONE KIT PER PLANH.

HDL TUBING SUPPLY HEADERG.

PER PLAN

FLUSH POINT (HDL-BV) IN SUBTERRANEAN BOX F.

HDL TUBING EXHAUST HEADERE.

AIR RELIEF VALVE IN VALVE BOXD.

HDL OR HDL-LOC FITTINGS TYP. C.

ECO-INDICATOR ON SWING ARMB.

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE DRIPLINE PER PLANA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

A

C

B

D

E

AS SPECIFIED

F

A
S

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D

G

H

1
PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE DRIPLINE NOT TO SCALE

PLANTING BED

D. 11x17 VALVE BOX

C. COUPLING

B. SCH 80 TOE NIPPLE

A. GATE VALVE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

D E

C

B

A

AFB BUBBLER
NOT TO SCALE

LATERAL PIPEE.

LATERAL TEE OR ELLD.

MARLEX STREET ELBOW (1)

HSBE-050 ELBOWS (2), & 

'PRO-FLEX' TUBING 24"-36", 

SWING JOINT: HUNTER C.

FINISH GRADEB.

MODEL AFB BUBBLERA.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

195
195

Item 10.



NATURE
PRESERVE

±12.5

FM
 9

7
3

 N

Manor Senior
High School

Willbarger Creek

Plugerville City Limits

Plugerville ETJ

COM
±2.5

STORAGE
TANK
±2.0

PARK A 
±0.7

O.S.
±0.7

O.S.
±0.3

O.S.
±0.1

O.S.
±0.2

O.S.
±0.2

O.S.
±1.2

O.S.
±0.3

O.S.
±0.5

TRAIL
±2.0

Manor City Limits

Manor ETJ

CI
TY

 O
F 

PF
LU

G
ER

VI
LL

E

Primary Trail

Primary Trail

30
0

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50’ R.O.W.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R
.O

.W
.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

70’ R.O.W.

70’ R.O.W.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

64’ R
.O

.W
.

50’ R.O.W.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50’ R.O.W.50
’ R

.O
.W

.

Trail
Extension

Secondary Trail

Secondary
Trail

Secondary Trail

(Concrete)

(Concrete)

Playground and
Shade Structure

Landscape Buffer

10
0y

r F
loo

dp
lai

n

Landscape Buffer

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

C
O

L
L
E
C

TO
R

30
’

45
’

26
’

Landscape Buffer

R.O.W. Dedication

45
’

45
’

R.O.W. Dedication

PARK B
±2.9

NATURE
PRESERVE

±12.5

COM
±2.5

STORAGE
TANK
±2.0

PARK A 
±0.7

O.S.
±0.7

O.S.
±0.3

O.S.
±0.1

O.S.
±0.2

O.S.
±0.2

O.S.
±1.2

O.S.
±0.3

O.S.
±0.5

TRAIL
±2.0

Manor Senior
High School

Willbarger Creek

Primary Trail
(Concrete)

(Concrete)

Playground and
Shade Structure

Landscape Buffer

10
0y

r F
loo

dp
lai

n

Landscape Buffer

Primary Trail

Trail
Extension

Secondary Trail

Secondary
Trail

Secondary Trail

Plugerville City Limits

Plugerville ETJ

P
R

O
P
O

S
E
D

C
O

L
L
E
C

TO
R

Manor City Limits

Manor ETJ

CI
TY

 O
F 

PF
LU

G
ER

VI
LL

E

30
0

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50’ R.O.W.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R
.O

.W
.

50’ R.O.W.

50’ R.O.W.

70’ R.O.W.

70’ R.O.W.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

70’ R
.O

.W
.

50’ R.O.W.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50
’ R

.O
.W

.

50’ R.O.W.50
’ R

.O
.W

.

Lorem ipsum

L.S.

30
’

45
’

26
’

Landscape Buffer

R.O.W. Dedication

45
’

45
’

R.O.W. DedicationGREGG LN

(140’ ULTIMATE R.O.W)

PARK B
±2.9

GENERAL NOTES:

1)    A MINIMUM FOUR(4) FOOT WIDE, CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL BE PRO-
VIDED WITHIN THE GREGG LANE LANDSCAPE BUFFER OR THE EXPANDED 
RIGHT OF WAY FOR GREGG LANE. LOCATION AND ALIGNMENT OF THE 
SIDEWALK SHALL BE COORDINATED DURING THE PRELIMINARY PLAN 
STAGE OF DEVELOPMENT. 

2)   THE CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL AND COMMER-
CIAL AREAS  NEED NOT BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO FINAL APPROVAL AND 
ACCEPTANCE OF A FINAL PLAT, BUT MUST BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE 
ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR WITHIN 2 YEARS FROM 
THE APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT. A COST ESTIMATE FOR THE CON-
STRUCTION OF ANY SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS NOT CONSTRUCT-
ED PRIOR TO THE FINAL APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINAL PLAT 
SHALL BE PREPARED AND A BOND FOR 110% OF SUCH COSTS SHALL BE 
POSTED WITH THE CITY. EACH YEAR THE DEVELOPER AND CITY MAY 
AGREE TO THE ADDITIONAL SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS THAT 
WERE COMPLETED DURING THE PREVIOUS YEAR AND REDUCE THE 
AMOUNT OF THE BOND TO REFLECT THE CONSTRUCTION COSTS OF THE 
SIDEWALKS THAT HAVE BEEN COMPLETED. SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL 
AREAS NOT COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE END OF THE 2-YEAR PERIOD 
SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE DEVELOPER OR BY THE CITY WITH THE 
BOND FUNDS. FAILURE TO PROVIDE SUFFICIENT BONDS OR COMPLETE 
THE SIDEWALKS IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS SHALL NOT OBLIGATE THE CITY 
TO BUILD SIDEWALKS. THE CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS IN NON-RESI-
DENTIAL AREAS SHALL BE COMPLETED DURING SUBDIVISION CONSTRUC-
TION.

3) MIN SETBACK ON COMMERICIAL IS 25’. PROPOSED LANDPLAN PROVIDES 
300 DEPTH WITH 275’ USABLE OUTSIDE BUILDING LINE.

APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZED FOR RECORD BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS.

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF ___________, 20__
BY: ________________________________
DR. CHRISTOPHER HARVEY
MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AND IS HEREBY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF
COUNCIL.

DATED THIS ___ DAY OF ___________, 20__
BY: ________________________________
JULIE LEONARD, CHAIRPERSON

PUD DATA TABLES:
1)  APPROVED LAND USES - 

2)  MINIMUM LOT SIZE HEIGHT AND PLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS

      
      * Corner lots will be required to have an additional 5’ of width when adjacent to right of way along the side yard.
3)  LOT COVERAGE

4)  PARKING LOT SCREENING
IN COMMERCIAL AREAS, OFF-STREET PARKING FOR MORE THAN FIVE VEHICLES AND LOADING AREAS 
SHALL BE EFFECTIVELY SCREENED BY A PRIVATE FENCE, HEDGE, PLANTING OR NATURAL VEGETATION 
OR TOPOGRAPHY ON EACH SIDE WHICH ADJOINS LAND DESIGNATED FOR A RESIDENTIAL USE OR A 
RESIDENTIAL USE.

5)  LANDSCAPING
THE FOLLOWING PERCENTAGE OF THE NET AREA OF EACH LOT SHALL BE LANDSCAPED. THE NET LOT 
AREA SHALL EQUAL THE TOTAL LOT AREA LESS THE AREA TO BE LEFT UNIMPROVED BECAUSE OF THE 
EXISTENCE OF NATURAL FEATURES THAT ARE WORTHY OF PRESERVATION OR THAT WOULD MAKE 
IMPROVEMENTS IMPRACTICAL.

     

NOTE: MINIMUM LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH LOT WITHIN A SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING 
SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) TWO-INCH TREES, SIX (6) TWO-GALLON SHRUBS AND LAWN GRASS 
FROM THE PROPERTY LINE TO THE FRONT TWO (2) CORNERS OF THE STRUCTURE ON LOTS 50’ IN 
WIDTH OR GREATER. 

NOTE: MINIMUM FIFTEEN (15) FOOT LANDSCAPE BUFFER, MEASURED FROM THE EDGE OF THE GREGG 
LANE RIGHT OF WAY, SHALL BE PROVIDED. FOUR(4), MINIMUM THREE(3) INCH CALIPER, TYPE A LARGE 
OR TYPE B MEDIUM NATIVE TREES (AS DEFINED BY THE MANOR CODE OF ORDINANCES) AND 
FIFTEEN(15), MINIMUM THREE(3) GALLON, SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED PER 200 LINEAR FEET OF LAND-
SCAPE BUFFER. 
      
NOTE: FOR INTERNAL, UNLOADED COLLECTOR ROADWAYS, A MINIMUM TEN(10) FOOT LANDSCAPE 
BUFFER, MEASURED FROM THE EDGE OF THE COLLECTOR RIGHT OF WAY, SHALL BE PROVIDED. 
ONE(1), MINIMUM THREE(3) INCH CALLIPER, TYPE A LARGE OR TYPE B MEDIUM NATIVE TREE(AS 
DEFINED BY MANOR CODE OF ORDINANCES) AND FIVE(5), MINIMUM THREE(3) GALLON, SHRUBS SHALL 
BE PLANTED PER 50 LINEAR FEET OF LANDSCAPE BUFFER

6)  PARKLAND - 

PARKLAND WILL BE PROVIDED BY FEE-IN-LIEU ($550.00 PER LOT) OF DEDICATION PER APPLICABLE 
CITY ORDINANCES.

7)  AMENITIES 
NATURE PRESERVE 
1. 8’ Concrete Primary Trail (Site Connectivity)
2. 6‘ Concrete Secondary Trial (Site Connectivity)
3. Benches (300’ Approximate Spacing)
PARK A
1. (1) Shade Structure
2. (1) 2-5 yrs. Playground Structure
3. (1) 5-12 yrs. Playground Structure
4. (1) Swing Set
5. (2) Independent Play Equipment
6. 6‘ Concrete Sidewalk (Site Connectivity)
7. (1) Trash Receptacle 
8. (2) Picnic Tables
9. (2) Benches
10.(1) Pet Waste Station

TRAIL
1. 8’ Concrete Primary Trail (Site Connectivity)
2. Benches (300’ Approximate Spacing)

PARK B
1. 8‘ Concrete Primary Trail (Site Connectivity) 
2. 6’ Concrete Secondary Trail (Site Connectivity)
3. (1) Shade Structure
4. Benches (300’ Approximate Spacing)
5. Trash Receptacles (300’ Approximate Spacing)
6. 10-20 Parking Spaces
    a. Screening Elements (Planting or Fencing) to
        reduce Light Pollution from Vehicles
7. Amenities (Teen)
    a. Shade Trees
    b. Passive Spaces for Social Interaction (2-person 
        and 4-person Tables)
    c. Charging Station (Solar)
    d. Active Spaces for Sports Play
    e. Active Play Equipment (Table Tennis, Corn Hole, Etc.)
    f.  Exercise Equipment
    g. Volleyball Court
    h. Recreation Sports Area 

    

                   
 

8)  TRAFFIC
The Traffic Volume will be 4,000 Trips generated to and from this site 

9)  UTILITIES
                                               

Water and Wastewater will be provided by City of Manor 

10) PERMITTED USES - COMMERCIAL C-1
A. ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE ESTABLISHMENT, BREWPUB, LIQUOR SALES, SMOKE SHOP
OR TOBACCO STORE. 
 B. ANTIQUE SHOP, ART STUDIO OR GALLERY, BUSINESS SUPORT SERVICES, GENERAL
RETAIL SALES(CONVENIENCE), GENERAL RETAIL SALES (GENERAL), LAUNDRY SERVICES(SELF),
AND OFF-SITE ACCESSORY PARKING.
 C. CHILDCARE CENTER, GOVERNMENT FACILITIES, OFFICES, GOVERMENT, SCHOOL, 
BOARDING, SCHOOL, BUSINESS OR TRADE, SCHOOL, PRIVATE OR PAROCHIAL, AND SCHOOL, 
PUBLIC.
 D. CLUB OR LODGE, ATHLETIC FACILITY, RESTAURANT, AND THEATER.
 E. COMMUNICATION SERVICES OR FACILITIES, CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SALES 
(MINOR), CONSUMER REPAIR SERVICES, PERSONAL IMPROVEMENT SERVICES, PERSONAL 
SERVICES, RELIGIOUS ASSEMBLIES AND UTILITY SERVICES, MINOR. 

11) CROSS SECTIONS
 

      

Land Use Main Building

Main and 
Accessory 
Building

SF-50' 50% 60%
SF-60' 50% 60%

Commercial 70% 70%

Item Standard Code Variance
Requested

Setback-Front

Setback-Side
Setback-Rear

Lot Width

25 Feet

7.5 Feet
20 Feet

70 Feet

25 feet

5 feet
10 feet

50 feet/60 feet

(20’ on cul-de-sac)

Lot Coverage-
Comm. Main
Lot Coverage-
Comm. Main + 
Accessory

Parkland

60%

70%

Non-floodplain

85%

85%

Within floodplain

Lot Coverage-
Res Main.

40% 60%

Lot Coverage-
Res Main + 
Accessory

50% 65%

Land Use Net Lot Area

SF-50' 20%
SF-60' 20%

Commercial
Open Space/Park

15%
20%

12.) LIST OF ALL REQUESTED VARIANCES

6 ’  M a s o n r y  Wa l l  w i t h
M a s o n r y  C o l u m n s

* M a s o n r y  C o l u m n s  s h a l l  b e  i n s t a l l e d  a p p r o m i x a t e l y  2 0 0 ’  a p a r t .

TOTALS
*calculat ion is approximate and includes adjacent r ight  of  way

Front Side Corner side Rear 
SF-50' 25'/20' on cul de sac 5' 15' 10' 5,750 50' 35' 6 du/ac
SF-60' 25'/20' on cul de sac 5' 15' 10' 7,200 60' 35' 5 du/ac

Commercial 25' 5' 15' 10' n/a 40' 35' n/a

Maximum 
DensityLand Use

Setbacks Minimum 
Lot SF

Minimum 
Lot Width

Maximum 
Height       

SF - 50'  36.3 Ac  190 Lots 190 LUES 
SF - 60' 23.3 Ac 82 Lots 82 LUES 
Commercial 2.5 Ac 1 Lot 50 LUES  

62.1 Ac
 

322 LUES     

Note: These values are intended for 
preliminary analysis only and may vary from 
values provided in the final site design 

 

SF RESIDENTIAL - TYP. 50’x120’
SF RESIDENTIAL - TYP. 60’x125’
COMMERCIAL
UTILITY
DETENTION/NATURE PRESERVE
PARK/OPEN SPACE
TRAILS
COLLECTOR

36.3 Ac.
23.1 Ac.

2.5 Ac.
2.0 Ac.

12.5 Ac.
7.1 Ac.

 2.0 Ac.
4.8 Ac.

40%
26%

3%
2%

14%
8%
2%
5%

100%90.3 Ac.

LAND USES ACRES*

190 LOTS
81 LOTS

271 LOTS

LOTS TOTAL %

SF

SF

COM

ST

DET

DU

TR

Vicinity Map
Scale: 1” = 2000’

Manor Senior
High School

Subject
Property

Stonewater

GREGG LN

F
M

 9
73

 N

F
U

C
H

S
 G

R
O

V
E

 R
D

.

S
C

H
M

ID
T
 L

O
O

P

Vicinity Map
Scale: 1” = 2000’

M E T A  P L A N
N

I N
G

 +
 D

E
S

I
G

N

© 2 0 2 2 ,  A L L  R I G H T S  R E S E R V E D

M
E

T
A

 P
L

A
N

N
I N G  +  D E S I G N

THIS DRAWING IS A GRAPHIC REPRESENTATION FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT FOR 
COMPUTATION OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. SAID DRAWING IS A SCANNED IMAGE ONLY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. META PLANNING + DESIGN MAY OR MAY NOT INTEGRATE 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED BY OTHER CONSULTANTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE 
TOPICS OF ENGINEERING AND DRAINAGE, FLOODPLAINS, AND/OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES AS THEY 
RELATE TO THIS DRAWING. NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE PHYSICAL DESIGN, 
LOCATION, AND CHARACTER OF THE FACILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE INTENDED. ADDITIONALLY, NO 
WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN.

M TA - 7 8 0 0 7
D E C E M B E R  5 ,  2 0 2 2

SCALE

0 400200100

SCALE

0 400200100

a  p l a n n e d  u n i t  d e v e l o p m e n t
fi n a l  s i t e  p l a n  f o r

p r e p a r e d  f o r

L A N D  P L A N N E R :

E N G I N E E R :

NEWHAVEN PUD
±90.3 ACRES OF LAND

ASHTON GRAY DEVELOPMENT

2 4 2 7 5  K a t y  F r e e w a y,  S t e .  2 0 0
K a t y ,  Te x a s  7 7 4 9 4
Te l :  2 8 1 - 8 1 0 - 1 4 2 2

D R E N N E R  G R O U P,  P C
2 0 0  L e e  B a r t o n  D r i v e ,  S U I T E  1 0 0
A u s t i n ,  Te x a s  7 8 7 0 4

NN

A P P L I C A N T:

3 1 0 0  A l v i n  D e v a n e  B l v d ,  S u i t e  1 5 0
A u s t i n ,  Te x a s  7 8 7 4 1

Te l :  5 1 2 . 4 4 1 . 9 4 9 3
w w w. q u i d d i t y . c o m

196

Item 10.



Date: Friday, June 23, 2023

Brad Carabajal
Quiddity
3100 Alvin Devane Blvd, Suite 150
Austin    78741
bcarabajal@quiddity.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1543-PP
Job Address: 11108 Gregg Ln., Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Brad Carabajal,

The first submittal of the New Haven PUD Preliminary Plat (Preliminary Plan) submitted by Quiddity and received on 
September 06, 2023, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or 
by email at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Need certification and signature blocks as required by the City and County.
ii. The developer shall include a copy of the complete application for flood plain map amendment or revision,

as required by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
iii. Utility demand data, consistent with the proposed uses indicated on the Preliminary Plat, to determine the

adequacy and the consistency of proposed utility improvements.
iv. A letter of certification, when applicable, that the plat has been submitted to the County Health District for

review (applicable to all projects proposing septic systems and/or containing any portion of the regulatory
one hundred (100) year floodplain outside of the City limits).

v. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA), consistent with the City of Austin Transportation Criteria Manual. A scoping
meeting must be conducted with City Staff prior to assembly of the TIA document.

vi. A summary letter stating briefly the type of street surfacing, drainage, water and wastewater facilities
proposed, and declaring the intent to either dedicate park land or pay fees-in-lieu of said dedication if such
dedication or fees apply.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

197

Item 10.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Tyler Shows
Staff Engineer
GBA

6/23/2023 10:19:15 AM
New Haven PUD Preliminary Plat
2023-P-1543-PP
Page 2

198

Item 10.



199

Item 10.



200

Item 10.



Date: Monday, August 14, 2023

Brad Carabajal
Quiddity
3100 Alvin Devane Blvd, Suite 150
Austin    78741
bcarabajal@quiddity.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1543-PP
Job Address: 11108 Gregg Ln., Manor 78653

Dear Brad Carabajal,

The subsequent submittal of the New Haven PUD Preliminary Plat submitted by Quiddity and received on September 06, 
2023, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the following 
comments based upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Tyler Shows. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Tyler Shows by telephone at (737) 247-7552 or by email 
at tshows@gbateam.com.

i. Need certification and signature blocks as required by the City and County.
ii. The developer shall include a copy of the complete application for flood plain map amendment or revision,

as required by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Per Chapter 15 of the Code of
Ordinances - Compliance with the city's drainage policies as provided in the city's subdivision
ordinance. The subdivision ordinance requires a copy of the complete application for
floodplain map amendment or revision, as required by the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) be submitted during plan review.

iii. Utility demand data, consistent with the proposed uses indicated on the Preliminary Plat, to determine the
adequacy and the consistency of proposed utility improvements.

iv. A letter of certification, when applicable, that the plat has been submitted to the County Health District for
review (applicable to all projects proposing septic systems and/or containing any portion of the regulatory
one hundred (100) year floodplain outside of the City limits).

v. Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA), consistent with the City of Austin Transportation Criteria Manual. A scoping
meeting must be conducted with City Staff prior to assembly of the TIA document.

vi. A summary letter stating briefly the type of street surfacing, drainage, water and wastewater facilities
proposed, and declaring the intent to either dedicate park land or pay fees-in-lieu of said dedication if such
dedication or fees apply.

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

201

Item 10.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at /Manor/Parts/Blank, or by e-mail 
at tshows@gbateam.com.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

Tyler Shows
Staff Engineer
GBA

8/14/2023 3:12:21 PM
New Haven PUD Preliminary Plat
2023-P-1543-PP
Page 2

202

Item 10.



203

Item 10.



204

Item 10.



Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023

Brad Carabajal
Quiddity
3100 Alvin Devane Blvd, Suite 150
Austin    78741
bcarabajal@quiddity.com

Permit Number 2023-P-1543-PP
Job Address: 11108 Gregg Ln., Manor 78653

Dear Brad Carabajal,

We have conducted a review of the preliminary plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by 
Brad Carabajal and received by our office on September 06, 2023, for conformance with the City of 
Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 10.02 Exhibit A Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The 
Plans appear to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take 
no exception to their approval as presented.

Please submit a hard copy of the cover sheet to Scott Dunlop at the City of Manor for 
signatures.  A copy of the signed cover sheet will be uploaded under project files on the my 
permit now website.
Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Lead AES
GBA

1500 County Road 269 
Leander, TX 78641 

P.O. Box 2029 
Leander, TX 78646-2029 

205

Item 10.



105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

10/25/2023 

City of Manor Development Services 

Notification for a Subdivision Preliminary Plat 

Project Name: New Haven PUD Preliminary Plat 
Case Number: 2023-P-1543-PP 
Case Manager: Michael Burrell 
Contact: mburrell@manortx.gov – 512-215-8158 

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission will be conducting a Regularly Scheduled 
meeting for the purpose of considering and acting upon on a Preliminary Plat for the New Haven 
Subdivision located at Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX. The request will be posted on the 
agenda as follows: 

Public Hearing: Conduct a public hearing on a Preliminary Plat for the New Haven 
Subdivision, two-hundred ninety-three (293) on 90.3 acres, more or less, and being located 
at Gregg Lane and FM 973, Manor, TX.  

Applicant: Gregg Lane Dev. LLC 
Owner: Quiddity 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will meet at 6:30PM on November 13, 2023 at 105 East 
Eggleston Street in the City Hall Council Chambers.   

You are being notified because you own property within 300 feet of the property for which this 
Subdivision Preliminary Plat has been filed. Comments may be addressed to the email address or 
phone number above. Any communications received will be made available to the Commissioners 
during the discussion of this item.  

206

Item 10.

mailto:mburrell@manortx.gov


RUST CREEK LLC 
9606 OLD MANOR RD #1  

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78724-1114 
 

 

  
15701 ANDERSON ROAD MANOR LLC 

109 GROSEBECK LN 
LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036 

 

  
PFLUGERVILLE ISD 

PO BOX 589  
PFLUGERVILLE, TEXAS 78691-0589 

 

 
AQUA WATER SUPPLY CORP 

PO BOX P 
BASTROP, TEXAS 78602-1989 

 

  
FORTUNE LAND INVESTMENTS LLC 

223 DAKOTA DR 
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-7826 

  
LUTZ JAMES T & ALEXANDRA CARRILLO 

14812 N F M RD 973  
MANOR, TEXAS 78653 

 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR 

533 HIWASEE ROAD  
WAXAHACHIE, TEXAS 75165-6448 

  
57 ACRES ANDERSON RD MANOR LLC 

109 GROSEBECK LN 
LEANDER, TEXAS 78641-4036 

 

  
MONARCH RANCH AT MANOR LLC 

310 ENTERPRISE DR  
OXFORD, MISSISSIPPI 38655-2762 

 

 
GAB MANOR LLC 

4517 THREE ARROWS CT 
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78613-4838 

  
MANOR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 
PO BOX 359 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653-0359 
 
 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

207

Item 10.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 11 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: January 10, 2024 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Director 

DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 1-5, Block 12, Town of Manor, 
locally known as 800 N. Lexington Street, Manor, Texas. 
Applicant: Bobby Gosey 
Owner: Bobby Gosey 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

There is an existing building built across five lots and the owner intends to make it usable as a commercial building. 
The site in its current configuration is non-conforming so in order to file a site plan that would require the property 
be considered one lot.  

 

This Joined Lot Affidavit was postponed from the December 13th P&Z meeting so the owner or a representative 
of the property could be present at the meeting to provide the Commission with additional information on the 
intended use of the property.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: No 

FISCAL IMPACT: No 

PRESENTATION: No 

ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

 Joining Lot Affidavit 

 Area Image 

   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the Planning and Zoning Commission approve a Joining Lot Affidavit for 
Lot 1-5, Block 12, Town of Manor, Travis County, Texas. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

208

Item 11.



209

Item 11.



210

Item 11.



211

Item 11.


	Top
	Item 1.	PH: Dominium MF-2 Rezoning
	A_Summary_Form
	b_letter of intent
	c_12200_Tower_Road_MF2_Rezone
	d_Aerial Image
	e. 2023.12.18 - Manor Community Meeting
	f. 2024.01.04 - Renderings
	g. DOMINIUM MANOR - DRAINAGE TECHNICAL MEMO
	h. DOMINIUM MANOR - CULVERT EXHIBIT
	i._FLUM_Area
	j._Mixed_Density_Residential_Dashboard
	k_Dominium Rezoning Public Notice
	l_mailing labels

	Item 2.	PH - Timmerman C-1 Zoning
	A_Summary_Form
	b_letter of intent
	c. Change from C2 request to C1
	d_Zoning Map
	e_Aerial Image
	f_Manor Commons Phase 3 Public Notice
	g_mailing labels

	Item 3.	PH - Junction Plat
	a. Summary Form
	b_The junction Plat
	c_Engineer_Comments_and_Responses
	d_Junction Townhome SF Public Notice
	e_The Junction Townhomes Mailing Labels

	Item 4.	MIN: December 13, 2023, P&Z Commission Minutes
	a._Summary_Form
	b_2023-12-13 P&Z draft min

	Item 5.	REG - Chairperson appointment
	A_Summary_Form

	Item 6.	REG - Vice Chair appointment
	A_Summary_Form

	Item 7.	REG - Dominium MF-2 Rezoning
	A_Summary_Form
	b_letter of intent
	c_12200_Tower_Road_MF2_Rezone
	d_Aerial Image
	e. 2023.12.18 - Manor Community Meeting
	f. 2024.01.04 - Renderings
	g. DOMINIUM MANOR - DRAINAGE TECHNICAL MEMO
	h. DOMINIUM MANOR - CULVERT EXHIBIT
	i._FLUM_Area
	j._Mixed_Density_Residential_Dashboard
	k_Dominium Rezoning Public Notice
	l_mailing labels

	Item 8.	REG - Timmermann C-1 Rezoning
	A_Summary_Form
	b_letter of intent
	c. Change from C2 request to C1
	d_Zoning Map
	e_Aerial Image
	f_Manor Commons Phase 3 Public Notice
	g_mailing labels

	Item 9.	REG - Junction Plat (invite Wayne Schnieder)
	a. Summary Form
	b_The junction Plat
	c_Engineer_Comments_and_Responses
	d_Junction Townhome SF Public Notice
	e_The Junction Townhomes Mailing Labels

	Item 10.	REG - New Haven Preliminary Plat
	a. Summary Form
	b_newhaven_preliminary_plan_updated
	c. Landscaping and Open Space Plans
	d. Final PUD Site Plan
	e_Engineer_Comments_and_Responses
	f_PreliminaryPlatConformanceLetter
	g_New Haven PP Public Notice
	h_New_Haven_Preliminary_Plat_Mailing_Labels

	Item 11.	REG - 800 Lexington Joined Lot Affidavit
	A_Summary_Form
	b_Joining Lot Affidavit
	c_aerial image

	Bottom

